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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
FORM 10-K

SPECIAL NOTE REGARDING FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Some of the information presented in this Annugbdteon Form 10-K constitutes "forward-looking staents" within the meaning of the
Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1996€t"Reform Act"). Although U S WEST Communicatiofrs;. (the "Company,” which may
also be referred to as "we," "us" or "our") beligteat its expectations are based on reasonahlmptsns within the bounds of its
knowledge of its businesses and operations, tr@rde no assurance that actual results will négrdihaterially from its expectations. Fact
that could cause actual results to differ from exggons include:

- greater than anticipated competition from newaants into the local exchange, intraLATA (local aastransport area) toll, wireless and ¢
markets, causing loss of customers and increasesl gympetition;

- changes in demand for our products and serviicelsiding optional custom calling features;
- higher than anticipated employee levels, cagixglenditures and operating expenses (such asasssisiated with interconnection);
- the loss of significant customers;

- pending and future state and federal regulatbanges affecting the telecommunications industigiuding changes that could have an
impact on the competitive environment and serviteng in the local exchange market;

- acceleration of the deployment of additional gey and/or advanced new services to customers,asibroadband data and wireless
(including the purchase of spectrum licenses), iwould require substantial expenditure of finahared other resources;

- changes in economic conditions in the variousketarserved by our operations;

- higher than anticipated start-up costs associatddnew business opportunities;

- delays in our ability to begin offering interLATIang-distance services;

- timing, cost and consumer acceptance of teleplaokywireless services;

- delays in the development of anticipated techgiels or the failure of such technologies to penfaiccording to expectations; and

- timing and completion of the announced mergeaswfparent company, U S WEST, Inc. ("U S WEST"Yfm@west Communications
International Inc. ("Qwest") and the subsequerggrdation of the businesses of the two companies.

You should not construe these cautionary statenzenés exhaustive list or as any admission by garding the adequacy of disclosures
made by us. We cannot always predict or deternfiee the fact what factors would cause actual tegol differ materially from those
indicated by our forward-looking statements or otatements. In addition, you are urged to comstlgements that include the terms
"believes," "belief," "expects," "plans," "objeatls," "anticipates," "intends," or the like to becanain and forward-looking. All cautionary
statements should be read as being applicablé farakrd-looking statements wherever they appear.

We do not undertake any obligation to publicly uedar revise any forward-looking statements, whe#lsea result of new information, future
events or otherwise. In light of these risks, utaiaties and assumptions, the forward-looking eveigcussed in this report might not occur.
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PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS.
GENERAL

We are incorporated under the laws of the Stateéabfrado and have our principal offices at 1801ifGalia Street, Denver, Colorado 80202,
telephone number (303) 672-2700. We are a whollgemhsubsidiary of U S WEST, Inc., a Delaware capon ("U S WEST").

On June 12, 1998, our former parent corporationchvhas subsequently been renamed MediaOne Gnocip separated its media business
and communications business into two publicly tthdempanies (the "Separation"). The media busiisessnducted through MediaOne
Group, Inc. and the communications business, imatuthe domestic directory business, is now coretlittrough U S WEST and its
subsidiaries.

On July 18, 1999, our parent company and Qwestexhiato an agreement and plan of merger (the "QMesger Agreement”). Upon
completion of the merger, holders of U S WEST comrsimck will receive, for each share of U S WESmown stock, subject to the collar
and the cash options described in the Qwest M&gerement, shares of Qwest common stock havindue \ad $69. The merger is subject
to, among other things, the approval of the Fedeomhmunications Commission ("FCC") and other statgilatory reviews.

COMPANY OPERATIONS

We provide communications services to more thamiton residential and business customers in gusthte region (the "Region"). The
Region includes the states of Arizona, Coloradah& lowa, Minnesota, Montana, Nebraska, New Mexitmth Dakota, Oregon, South
Dakota, Utah, Washington and Wyoming. We are omgahbn the basis of our products and services padate in three segments: retail
services, wholesale services and network serviemsturther financial information on our segmensu should refer to Management's
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition &websults of Operations and Note 12 to the cons@difihancial statements on page F-16
through F-17.

RETAIL SERVICES

The principal types of retail services we offer:dielocal exchange telephone services, (ii) latigtance services within local access and
transport areas ("LATAS") in the Region, (iii) wiess services and
(iv) high-speed data and Internet services.

LOCAL EXCHANGE. Local exchange telephone servicessfae lines from telephone exchange offices tdaugrs' premises to originate
and terminate telecommunications services withinlacal exchange service territories as definethleystate public utilities commissions
("PUCs"). These services include basic local exgbhaervices provided through our regular switchetdvark, dedicated private line facilities
for voice and special services, such as transpalata, radio, switching services for customergrnmal communications through facilities
owned by us, data transport services that includeaging and configuring special service networkddedicated low and high-capacity
public or private digital networks. Other local Bange revenue is derived from directory assistgmdaljc telephone service and various
custom calling features such as Caller ID, Calltiigj Call Return and 3-Way Calling.

We also provide other products and services, ssiclustomer premises equipment and enhanced servicksling voice mail to residents,
business customers and governmental agencies.

INTRALATA LONG-DISTANCE. We provide intraLATA longdistance services within our Region. These seniftdade intraLATA
service beyond the local calling area, Wide Areled@mmunications Service or "800" services for aomrs with highly concentrated
demand, and special services, such as transpdatafand radio. We intend to begin offering intefl8Along-distance services in our Region
pursuant to the Telecommunications Act of 1996 (ffrelecommunications Act" or the "Act") upon satisfion of
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certain regulatory conditions primarily relateddoal exchange telephone competition. We currenffigr limited out-of-region long-distance
services.

WIRELESS SERVICES. We hold 10 MHz licenses to pdevpersonal communications services ("PCS") in &&ats in our Region. These
licenses, which cover approximately 20 million P@Rs, potential customers), were purchased iR@@ auction held in January 1997. In
December 1997, we purchased additional licenses fioajority of the Seattle market, which cover dditional 4 million POPs. Using these
licenses, we are constructing networks utilizingjtdi code division multiple access technology. Mdenched wireless PCS services in (i)
Denver, Fort Collins, Greeley and Colorado Sprifidsiorado; Portland and Salem, Oregon; and VanapWWeshington in 1997;

(i) Phoenix and Tucson, Arizona; Minneapolis, Glioud, St. Paul and Rochester, Minnesota; and I8g@ttympia and Bremerton,
Washington in 1998; and (iii) Cheyenne, WyomingeBlo, Colorado and Salt Lake City, Utah (includthg Wasatch front region) in 1999,
covering approximately 15 million POPs. These waisslservices, which are being marketed under thHe VWEST Wireless" brand, enable
customers to use the same number for their wirglesae as for their home or business phone. Weatlgannounced a joint venture with
Touch America, Inc., the telecommunications sulbsydof The Montana Power Corporation, to providethtion's only one-number digital
PCS service to customers in seven states in thHéddorthwest and the Upper Midwest.

HIGH-SPEED DATA AND INTERNET SERVICES. We offer Higspeed data and Internet services to customersriRegion. Through U
WEST INTERPRISE, our data division, we provide hggieed data communications and network servicelsidimg frame relay service,
transparent LAN (Local Area Network) service, ATKsynchronous Transfer Mode) Cell Relay Servicewoel integration solutions and
other data-related services to business custommet997 and 1998, we introduced U S WEST Megabit-Bdrvices, a high-speed Internet
access service in select markets and expect tahahis service in additional markets in 2000.

At December 31, 1999, we had over 17 million tetamhnetwork access lines in service, an increa2e8b over 1998. In June 1999, we
entered into a series of definitive agreement&lidacal exchange telephone properties servingagmately 530,000 access lines in nine
states for approximately $1.65 billion in cash,jeabto adjustment. Approval of the sale is subfeaeview by federal and state regulatory
agencies. The transfer of ownership, which willwoan a state-by-state basis, is expected to beledad over the next two years.
Additionally, we are planning to sell approximat@y0,000 access lines in New Mexico and Washington.

WHOLESALE SERVICES

We provide sales, marketing and customer caredimpetitive local exchange carriers ("CLECSs"), imtathange carriers ("IXCs") and
wireless providers in the purchase of wholesalalloetwork services. CLECs are communications canegacertified by a state PUC, that
provide local exchange service within a U S WESSoamted local calling area. IXCs provide transitiblong-distance services to end users
by handling calls that are made from a phone exph@dmone LATA to an exchange in another LATA. Wavd 27 LATAS within our Regiol
We provide such wholesale local network servicemtsrconnecting such carriers and providers topalnlic switched network or through
our dedicated private lines. These carriers cagllresr products and services.

NETWORK SERVICES

Our network segment provides access to our teleaorimations network, including our information tecotogies, primarily to our retail
services and wholesale services segments.

COMPETITION AND REGULATION

For a discussion of competition and regulationdiifg us, you should read "Item 1. Business" of WEST's Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1999.



ITEM 2. PROPERTIES.

Our properties do not lend themselves to descrigtipcharacter and location of principal units.Dcember 31, 1999, the percentage
distribution of total net property, plant and equgnt by major category for us was as follows:

Telecommunications outside plant..........cccoee... .. 40%
Telecommunications network equipment (primarily cen tral

office equipment).......cccoevvviviiiiiceeeees 42
Land and buildings (principally central offices)... ... 6
General purpose computers and other................ ... 12

At December 31, 1999, substantially all of theaiiations of central office equipment were locatretuildings owned by us situated on land
which we own in fee, while many garages and adrnatise and business offices are leased.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS.

We are subject to claims and proceedings arisitigarordinary course of business. For a discussidnese actions, you should read Note 10
to the consolidated financial statements.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS.
Not applicable
PART Il
ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND R ELATED STOCKHOLDER MATTERS.
Not applicable
ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA.
We have omitted this information pursuant to Gehiestruction 1(2).
ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS.

We have omitted certain information pursuant to &ahinstruction 1(2). For "Management's Discussaond Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations," please refer to tharinétion set forth on pages 9 through 15.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE AB  OUT MARKET RISK.

See "Management's Discussion and Analysis of Finh@ondition and Results of Operation--Risk Marragat.” Please refer to the
information set forth on page 13.

ITEM 8. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPL EMENTARY DATA.
Please refer to the information set forth on pdagésthrough F-17.
ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTAN TS ON ACCOUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

We have nothing to report to you under this item.



PART 1lI
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE RE GISTRANT.
We have omitted this information pursuant to Gehiestruction 1(2).
ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION.
We have omitted this information pursuant to Gehiestruction 1(2).
ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL O WNERS AND MANAGEMENT.
We have omitted this information pursuant to Gehiestruction 1(2).
ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACT IONS.
We have omitted this information pursuant to Gehiestruction 1(2).
PART IV
ITEM 14. FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, REPORTS ON FORM 8-K AND EXHIBITS.

(a) Documents filed as part of this report

PAGE
(1) Reports of Independent Public Accountants..... ... F-1
(2) Consolidated Financial Statements:
Consolidated Statements of Income for the year s ended
December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997............ e F-2
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 1999 and
1998

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the
December 31, 1999, 1998 and 1997............

Consolidated Statements of Stockholder's Equit

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements and

Data...cooiieiiiieiiie e e, F-6 - F-17
(3) Consolidated Financial Statement Schedule:
Schedule llI--Valuation and Qualifying Accounts ... F-18

Financial statement schedules other than thossll@bove have been omitted because the requiragniafion is contained in the consolide
financial statements and notes thereto or becawtesshedules are not required or applicable.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K:

U S WEST Communications filed the following repasts Form 8-K during the fourth quarter of 1999 #émwugh the filing of this Form 10-
K:

(i) report dated February 11, 2000 providing noéfion of the release of fourth quarter earnings.
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(c) Exhibits:

Exhibits identified in parentheses below, on filéhwthe United States Securities and Exchange Caesian ("SEC"), are incorporated herein

by referenced as exhibits hereto. All other exkibite provided as part of this electronic submissio

EXHIBIT
NUMBER

(2a)

(2b)

(3a)

(3b)

4a

4b

(10a)

(10b)

(10¢)

Purchase Agreement, dated October
Communications, Inc., Salomon Smit
Incorporated, Banc of America Secu
Securities Inc., as representative
named therein.

Articles of Merger including the P
Mountain States Telephone and Tele
U S WEST Communications, Inc.) and
Telephone Company. (Incorporated h
Exhibit 2a to Form SE filed on Jan
1-3040).

Articles of Merger including the P
Mountain States Telephone and Tele
U S WEST Communications, Inc.) and
Telephone Company. (Incorporated h
Exhibit 2b to Form SE filed on Jan
1-3040).

Restated Articles of Incorporation
(Incorporated herein by this refer
Form 10-K filed on April 13, 1998,

Bylaws of the Registrant, as amend
by this reference to Exhibit 3b to
April 13, 1998, File No. 1-3040.)

No instrument which defines the ri
and intermediate term debt of the
herewith pursuant to Regulation S-
601(b) (4) (iii)) (A). Pursuant to
Registrant hereby agrees to furnis
instrument to the SEC upon request

Registration Rights Agreement, dat
between U S WEST Communications, |
Barney Inc., ABN AMRO Incorporated
Securities LLC and Chase Securitie

Indenture dated as of October 15,
Communications, Inc. and Bank One
Trustee.

Reorganization and Divestiture Agr
November 1, 1983, between American
Company, U S WEST Inc., and certai
companies, including The Mountain
Telegraph Company, Northwestern Be
Pacific Northwest Bell Telephone C
Communications, Inc. (Exhibit 10a
period ended December 31, 1983, Fi

Shared Network Facilities Agreemen
1984, between American Telephone a
Communications of the Midwest, Inc
Telephone and Telegraph Company (E
for the period ended December 31,

Agreement Concerning Termination o
Contract effective December 31, 19
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Form 10-K for the period ended Dec
No. 1-3040).

26, 1999, among U S WEST
h Barney Inc., ABN AMRO
rities, LLC and Chase

s of the initial purchaser

lan of Merger between The
graph Company (renamed
Northwestern Bell

erein by this reference to
uary 8, 1991, File No.

lan of Merger between The
graph Company (renamed
Pacific Northwest Bell
erein by this reference to
uary 8, 1991, File No.

of the Registrant.

ence to Exhibit 3a to
File No. 1-3040.)

ed. (Incorporated herein
Form 10-K filed on

ghts of holders of long
Registrant is filed

K, Item

this regulation, the

h a copy of any such

ed October 26, 1999,

nc., Salomon Smith

, Bank of America

s, Inc.

1999, between U S WEST
Trust Company, NA, as

eement dated as of
Telephone and Telegraph
n of their affiliated

States Telephone and

Il Telephone Company,
ompany and NewVector
to Form 10-K for the

le No. 1-3040).

t dated as of January 1,

nd Telegraph Company, AT&T

. and The Mountain States
xhibit 10b to Form 10-K
1983, File No. 1-3040).

f the Standard Supply

83, between American
estern Electric Company,
Telephone and Telegraph
ization (Exhibit 10d to
ember 31, 1983, File



EXHIBIT
NUMBER

(10e)

(10f)

(10g)

(10h)

12
24
27

Agreement Concerning Certain Centr
Systems effective December 31, 198
Telephone and Telegraph Company, W
Incorporated, The Mountain States
Company and Central Services Organ
Form 10-K for the period ended Dec
1-3040).

Agreement Concerning Patents, Tech
Copyrights effective December 31,
Telephone and Telegraph Company an
(Exhibit 10f to Form 10-K for the
1983, File No. 1-3040).

Agreement Concerning Liabilities,
Termination of Certain Agreements
1983, between American Telephone a
U S WEST, Inc., The Mountain State
Company and certain of their affil
Form 10-K for the period ended Dec
1-3040).

Agreement Concerning Trademarks, T
Marks effective December 31, 1983,
Telephone and Telegraph Company, A
Technologies Corporation, Bell Atl
BellSouth Corporation, Cincinnati
Corporation, Pacific Telesis Group
Telephone Company, Southwestern Be
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredatp authorized, in the City of Denver, State of@ado, on March 3, 2000.

U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

By: /sl ALLAN R. SPIES

Allan R. Spies
EXECUTIVE VICE PRESIDENT AND CHIEF
FINANCIAL OFFICER

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
the registrant and in capacities and on the daieared.

PRINCIPAL EXECUTIVE OFFICER:

/sl Solomon D. Truijillo Pres ident and Chief Executive Officer

PRINCIPAL FINANCIAL OFFICER:

/sl Allan R. Spies Exec utive Vice President and Chief Financial
Offi cer

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING OFFICER:

/sl Janet K. Cooper Vice President--Finance and Controller
DIRECTORS:

/sl Solomon D. Truijillo

/sl Allan R. Spies

/sl Janet K. Cooper

Dated: March 3, 2000



U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

Special Note: Certain statements set forth belodeuthis caption constitute "forward-looking statts" within the meaning of the Reform
Act. See "Special Note Regarding Forward-Lookingt&hents" on page 1 for additional factors relatinguch statements.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
1999 COMPARED WITH 1998

Several non-recurring items impacted net incomEd@8. Results of operations for the two years, atired to exclude the effects of such
items, are as follows:

INCREASE
1 999 1998 (DECREASE)
Net inComMe.......ccovveeeviiieeeeeciie. $1 562  $1,335  $227 17.0%
Non-recurring items...........cccceeeenennes - 89 (89) (100.0)
Normalized income.............cccceeeevvennns $1 562  $1,424  $138 9.7%

Non-recurring items in 1998 include:
- an after-tax charge of $68 for Separation costs a
- an after-tax charge of $21 related to the impairtrof certain long-lived assets associated withvideo operations.

Normalized income increased $138 or 9.7% in 199 ificrease was primarily due to revenue growtha@ated with increased demand
services. Partially offsetting these revenue ineesavere higher operating costs driven by growtlatives and interconnection activities.

The following sections provide a more detailed déston of the changes in revenues and expenses.
REVENUES

1999 1998 INCREASE

Local services revenues..........ccoueeeennees $7,773 $7,124  $649 9.1%

LOCAL SERVICES REVENUES. Local services revenuedlde retail and wholesale basic monthly servies féees for calling services
such as voice messaging and caller identificatioreless revenues, subscriber line charges, MegeRitdata services, local number
portability ("LNP") charges, public phone revenueggrconnection, paging, and installation and @mtion charges. State PUCs regulate |
local service rates.

Local services revenues increased primarily dugreater sales of wireless and calling servicesldP$and $119, respectively. Additionally,
access line growth contributed to the rise in rexesn Second line additions by residential and simeiness customers contributed to access
line growth due to continuing demand for Internetesss and data transport capabilities. As of tldeo€1999, we had added 408,000 access
lines, an increase of 2.5% over the end of 1998hiSfincrease, residential second line instalfetiaccounted for 187,000 lines, an increa:
11.8% compared with 1998. Also contributing to teeenue growth were greater revenues from inside maintenance plans, LNP charges,
interconnection revenues, subscriber line chargdsrecreases in the subscriber base of our MeJaitdata services, collectively
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

contributing $212. Partially offsetting these irmses were net regulatory rate adjustments anddefofi$16 for 1999, over the comparable
1998 period.

While local services revenues increased in 1999gmwth rate has declined from 1998. The declmthé growth rate was primarily
attributable to increased competition as well asomstomer retention strategy of offering bundlesesvices to customers at lower prices in
return for entering into longer-term contracts. Aiddally, some business customers have opted ¢pat@ from multiple single lines to high
capacity lines, which decreases local servicesmg® but increases access services revenues. Weebsk may continue to experience
declining growth rates as the level of customer asinslows and competition increases. In June 8% ntered into a series of definitive
agreements to sell local exchange telephone piepesgrving approximately 530,000 access linesna states for approximately $1,650 in
cash, subject to adjustment. The transfer of oviniygrsvhich will occur on a state-bstate basis, is expected to be completed overakietwo
years. The access lines accounted for approximatélpf fiscal 1999 local services revenues. Whikegale is expected to provide us v
one-time gains in 2000 and 2001, it will negativiehpact future local services revenue growth. Aiddilly, we are planning the sale of
approximately 270,000 access lines in New Mexiab \Afashington.

1999 1998 INCREASE

ACCESS SEIVICES IEVENUES.........ccveeevuvennnee. $2,731 $2,662  $69 2.6%

ACCESS SERVICES REVENUES. Access services reveargederived primarily from charging IXCs, such ag&A and MCI WorldCom,
for use of our local network to connect customertheir long-distance networks. Also included iness services revenues are special acces:s
and private line revenues from end-users buyingcdéet local exchange capacity to support thergte networks.

The growth in access services revenues was atblauto increased demand for private line and gpacicess services. Revenues from
private line and special access services incred®8@ primarily due to the increased demand for dataices. Additionally, increased demi
from IXCs contributed to the revenue increase. Asaainutes of use increased 5.0% for 1999. Thethrowaccess minutes of use was
partially offset by mandated rate reductions of416

1999 1998 DECREASE

Long-distance services revenues.................. $568 $779  $(211) (27.1)%

LONG-DISTANCE SERVICES REVENUES. Long-distance segg revenues are derived from customer callsdations outside of their
local calling area but within the same LATA. Thedmase in long-distance services revenues for 4@39rimarily attributable to greater
competition, strategic price reductions and theaesjon in the number and size of extended servesgsaMandated rate reductions of $40 for
1999 also contributed to the revenue decreasef Becember 31, 1999, customers in all 14 stateghich we operate are able to choose an
alternative provider for intraLATA calls withoutaling a special access code when placing a call.

We believe we will continue to experience furtheclihes in long-distance services revenues asaggylactions provide for increased levels
of competition. We are responding to competitiamtigh competitive pricing of intraLATA long-distamservices and increased promotional
efforts to retain customers. See "Special Note Rigg Forward-Looking Statements” on page 1.

1999 1998 INCREASE

Other services revenues..............ccccuveeenn. $392 $306 $86 28.1%
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL C ONDITION
AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

OTHER SERVICES REVENUES. Other services revenueside billing and collection services for IXCs asales of customer equipment.
The increase for 1999 was primarily attributablgteater billing and collection revenues.

EXPENSES

1999 1998 INCREASE

Employee-related expenses...........cccecveee. $3,696 $3,430 $266 7.8%

EMPLOYEE-RELATED EXPENSES. Employee-related experiaelude salaries and wages, benefits, payrofigand contract labor.

Employee related expenses for 1998 include $2bsisaelated to the third quarter 1998 work stopp&gcluding the work stoppage costs,
employee-related expenses increased $287 or 8.4¥989 over 1998. Employee-related expenses inetdascause of increased
commitments towards improving customer servicdyiiog meeting requests for installation and repaiwvices, resulting in higher labor
costs. Additionally, growth in several sectorstod business, primarily wireless and data commuioicaiand year 2000 costs, resulted in
increased employee levels and contract labor cAstess-the-board wage increases also contribatéltetincrease in employee-related
expenses. Additionally, included in employee-relaggpenses for 1999 are the salary and benef émsemployees who were transferred
from Old U S WEST as part of the Separation. Rodhe Separation, these costs were allocated amdisncluded in other operating
expenses. Partially offsetting these increasesheasapitalization in 1999 of employee-related s@stsociated with developing internal use
software due to the adoption of the American logtiof Certified Public Accountants' Statement o§iBon ("SOP") 98-1, "Accounting for
the Costs of Computer Software Developed or ObtifoeInternal Use." In accordance with the SO §Bemployee related costs were
capitalized in 1999. An increase in net pensioditseof $38 also partially offset the increase impéoyee-related expenses for 1999. As a
result of the favorable return on investment earsion pension plan assets, we will continue to e&pee increases in our pension credits in
2000.

1999 1998 DECREASE

Other operating eXpenses..............c........ $ 2,515 $2,685 $(170) (6.3)%

OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES. Other operating expemsgade access charges paid to carriers for thengwof local and long-distance
traffic to their facilities, interconnection costaxes other than income taxes and other selliegeigl and administrative costs. Included in
1998 were $129 of Separation costs and asset impafrcharges. Excluding the Separation costs et aspairment charges, other
operating expenses decreased $41, or 1.6% ford8991998. This decrease was primarily attributéblthe effect of capitalizing $281 of
software costs in 1999 primarily associated withedeping internal use software in accordance witiP®8-1. Additionally, for the second
half of 1998, the transfer of employees from OI& WEST as part of the Separation resulted in tblassification of related salary and
benefit costs to employee-related expenses.

Offsetting the decrease were the following:

- increased costs of product sales associatedowitigrowth initiatives, including wireless handsests and costs applicable to our data
communications services,

- higher access and interconnection expensesirggsfddom regulatory rulings that require us to pegess charges to carriers for calls that
originate on our network and terminate on otheriees’
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AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (CONTINUED)

networks offset by reductions in access expensdalard-users dialing toll calls directly to IXCsdabypassing our network,

- higher rent expense related to increased compuoferare, hardware and telephone pole leasing,

- higher property taxes,

- higher bad debt expense related to increaseauege and

- higher marketing and advertising costs for wisgledata communications services and calling ses\sach as caller identification.

1999 1998 INCREASE

Depreciation and amortization expense............ $2,293 $2,138 $155 7.2%

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE. Depreciatiomnd amortization expense increased primarily dudggher overall
property, plant and equipment balances resultiognfcontinued investment in our network. Additiogalve incurred amortization costs
related to the capitalization of internal use saftsin accordance with SOP 98-1 and reduced tHallises of certain assets due to changes
in technology, both of which caused greater deptixi expense. Partially offsetting the increasas the cessation of depreciation associ
with access lines that are intended to be sold.

1999 1998 DECREASE

Other expense--Net........cccoeveeerieeiineanns $440 $468  $(28) (6.0)%

OTHER EXPENSE--NET. Interest expense was $403 #9%hd $386 in 1998. The increase was due to haerage debt balances to fund
growth initiatives.

Also included in other expense--net was other egperi $37 for 1999, compared to $82 for 1998. Téwrehse in other expense was due to a
reduction in regulatory interest expense and gainsales of real estate. Additionally, the decréasg¢her expense-net for 1999 was due to
the reduction in interest expense attributablentarticipated settlement of federal income taxilitids for tax years still under audit.

INCREASE
19 99 1998 (DECREASE)
Segment results:
Retail segment..........cccccouvveevnennne. $6, 111 $6,194 $(83) (1.3)%
Wholesale segment.............cooeeininnnne 2, 157 1,908 249 13.1
Network segment.........cccceeevueveeeennns 2, 793) (2,776) (17) (0.1)

SEGMENT RESULTS. Segment results represent margich, for segment reporting purposes, excludeagedosts and expenses,
including depreciation and amortization, corporatpenses and taxes other than income. See Notetti@ tonsolidated financial statements
on pages F-16 through F-17.

Margin from the retail services segment decreasad 1998 due to operating expenses increasingedeader rate than revenue growth.
Revenues from the retail services segment increéagéd for 1999 over 1998, primarily due to growtHacal services revenues which
include wireless services, calling services and abégT M- data services. The revenue increase was than offset by higher operating
expenses driven by growth initiatives and coste@ated with enhancing customer service. Margimftbe wholesale services segment
increased as a result of greater demand for aecekmterconnect services, partially offset by @rieductions as mandated by both federal
and state regulators and higher
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access charge expenses. Margin from the netwovicesrsegment decreased due to increased voluerggesinitiatives and year 2000 co

1999 1998 INCREASE

Provision for income taxes..............cco..c...... $958 $815 $143 17.5%

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES. The effective tax ratsmained relatively consistent at 38.0% for 199 pared to 37.9% for 1998.
RISK MANAGEMENT

Over time, we are exposed to market risks arisiagpfchanges in interest rates. The objective ofiterest rate risk management program is
to manage the level and volatility of our interespense. We may employ derivative financial inseata to manage our interest rate risk
exposure. We have also employed financial derieatio hedge interest rate and foreign currencysxpes associated with particular debt
issues to synthetically obtain below market interates. We do not use derivative financial insteats for trading purposes.

As of December 31, 1999 and 1998, approximatel\8&21d $123, respectively, of floating-rate debt egsosed to changes in interest rates.
This exposure is primarily linked to commercial papates and changes in 3-month LIBOR. A hypothétitcrease of 1% in commercial
paper rates and 3-month LIBOR would not have hadhterial effect on our earnings. As of Decemberl®B9 and 1998, we also had $522
and $228, respectively, of long-term fixed ratetdsdligations maturing in the following 12 monti#gy new debt obtained to refinance this
debt would be exposed to changes in interest rategpothetical 10% change in the interest ratethixdebt would not have had a material
effect on our earnings.

As of December 31, 1999, all outstanding interatt swaps and the associated debt instrument hatveed. As of December 31, 1998, we
had interest rate swaps with notional amounts 66$The swaps synthetically transformed certaithefCompany's floating rate issues into
fixed rate obligations.

As of December 31, 1999 and 1998, we had alsoehteto cross-currency swaps with notional amoohf&l33 and $204, respectively. The
cross-currency swaps synthetically transform $3#1$k82 of Swiss Franc borrowings at December 329 Hhd 1998, respectively, into U.S.
dollar obligations. Any gains (losses) on the crossency swaps would be offset by losses (gainghe Swiss Franc debt obligations.

Other assets at December 31, 1999 included matketghity securities recorded at a fair value @d4Bcluding net unrealized gains of
$325. The securities have exposure to price ribk. dstimated potential loss in fair value resulfiogn a hypothetical 10% decrease in prices
quoted by stock exchanges would decrease thedhiewf our equity securities by $33.

CONTINGENCIES
We have certain pending regulatory actions. See N@tto the consolidated financial statements.
OTHER ITEMS

From time to time, we engage in discussions reggrdéstructurings, dispositions, acquisitions atieiosimilar transactions. Any such
transaction could include, among other things tthesfer, sale or acquisition of significant assketsinesses or interests, including joint
ventures, or the incurrence,
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assumption or refinancing of indebtedness, anddcbellmaterial to our financial condition and reswolt operations. There is no assurance
any such discussions will result in the consumnmatibany such transaction.

COMPETITION AND REGULATORY ENVIRONMENT

For a complete discussion of our competitive amgilegory environment, see the U S WEST, Inc. FobaKi-Management's Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Ggiems--Competition and Regulation.

YEAR 2000 COSTS

BACKGROUND. We conducted a comprehensive reviewwfcomputer-based systems and related softwar&akdneasures to ensure
that such systems would properly recognize the 686 and continue to process beyond Decemberd®B. The systems we evaluated
include systems within (i) the Public Switched Tlene Network (the "Network"), (ii) Information Tlecologies ("IT"), and

(iii) individual Business Units (the "Business Uit

The Network, which processes voice and data infaonaelating to our core communications businesiges on remote switches, central
office equipment, interoffice equipment and loggmBport equipment that is predominantly providedsdy telecommunications network
vendors. IT is comprised of our internal busingssesms that employ hardware and software on anmpge-wide basis, including
operational, financial and administrative functiofBe Business Units, which include internal orgations such as finance, procurement,
directory services, operator services, wireless datworks, real estate, etc., employ systemssthgiort desktop and departmental
applications, as well as embedded computer chimtdogies, which relate specifically to each of Buisiness Unit's functions and generally
are not part of the Network or IT.

COSTS RELATING TO YEAR 2000. We spent approximat®23 from the beginning of 1997 through the endi9%9 on year 2000
projects and activities. Virtually all year 2000ated expenditures were funded through operations.

SUMMARY. As of January 26, 2000, our Network, ITdaBusiness Unit systems have not experienced aigatfailures. To date, we have
not experienced any disruption in our operationsngrairment in our ability to bill or collect reveas relating to the year 2000. We do not
expect to incur any additional year 2000 costs0a®

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In June 1998, the Financial Accounting Standardsr@@ssued Statement of Financial Accounting Stadsd@FAS") No. 133, "Accounting

for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activitie$His statement establishes accounting and regostamdards for derivative instruments
and for hedging activities. FAS No. 133 requirespag other things, that all derivative instrumedrdsecognized at fair value as assets or
liabilities on the balance sheet and that chanyéaii value generally be recognized currentlyannéngs unless specific hedge accounting
criteria are met. The standard is effective for 2001 fiscal year though earlier adoption is petedit Financial statement impacts of adopting
the new standard depend upon the amount and rafttlre future use of derivative instruments andrtredative changes in valuation over
time. Had we adopted FAS No. 133 in 1999, its inhjpacthe consolidated financial statements wouldhawe been material.
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In December 1999, the Securities and Exchange Cssioni ("SEC") issued Staff Accounting Bulletin N@1 (the "Bulletin"), "Revenue
Recognition in Financial Statements”, which addresevenue recognition issues. The Bulletin reguirecertain cases, nonrefundable up-
front fees for services to be deferred and recaghaver the expected period of performance. ThéeBulalso requires that incremental dir
costs incurred in obtaining the up-front fees bieded and recognized over the same period aspient fees. The Bulletin is required to
adopted for the quarter ending March 31, 2000. Yéeaasessing the types of transactions that mayected by this pronouncement. The
impact of the Bulletin on the consolidated finahstatements is not yet known.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
To U S WEST Communications, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balsineets of U S WEST Communications, Inc. (a @docorporation) and subsidiar
as of December 31, 1999 and 1998, and the relatesbtidated statements of income, stockholder'gyegund cash flows for each of the th
years in the perioended December 31, 1999. These consolidated fialesteitements and the schedule referred to belewharresponsibility
of the Company's management. Our responsibility &xpress an opinion on these consolidated fimhstatements and schedule based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with audigtagdards generally accepted in the United Statesse standards require that we plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assarabcut whether the financial statements are fregaterial misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence stipgghe amounts and disclosures in the finarstatiements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and &ignifestimates made by management, as well asatirgj the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits providesaonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referedlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, financial position of U S WEST
Communications, Inc. and subsidiaries as of Dece®bgl999 and 1998 and the results of their opmrsitchanges in stockholder's equity
and their cash flows for each of the three yeathéamperiod ended December 31, 1999, in conformitly accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States.

Our audits were made for the purpose of formingpinion on the basic financial statements takea whole. Schedule Il is presented for
purposes of complying with the Securities and ErgeaCommission's rules and is not a required gaheobasic financial statements. This
schedule has been subjected to the auditing proegdipplied in our audits of the basic financiateshents and, in our opinion, is fairly ste
in all material respects in relation to the basiaficial statements taken as a whole.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN LLP
Denver, Colorado,
January 26, 2000.
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Local services
Access services
Long-distance services.
Other services

Total revenues
Operating expenses:

Other operating expenses......

Operating income
Other expense:
Interest expense

Provision for income taxes

U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998 1997

(IN MILLIONS)
............................................ $7,773 $7,124  $6,280
- 2,731 2,662 2,645
................ 568 779 885
............................................ 392 306 273
.......................................... 11,464 10,871 10,083
Employee-related expenses......ccccccccceveeeee. L 3,696 3,430 3,344
- 2,515 2,685 2,300
Depreciation and amortization..........ccc........ .. 2,293 2,138 2,103
Total operating eXpenses........coeececvveeee e 8,504 8,253 7,747
............................................ 2,960 2,618 2,336
.......................................... 403 386 374
Other expense (income)--net.......cccoceveeveeeee 37 82 (56)
Total other expense--net........ccccceeeeeeee. 440 468 318
Income before income taxes........cccoeveeveveeeee L 2,520 2,150 2,018
.................................. 958 815 766
......... $1,562 $1,335 $1,252

The accompanying notes are an integral part o€dimsolidated financial statements.
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998
(IN MILLIONS)
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents.........cccceeeeeeeee. L $ 61 $ 68
Accounts receivable, less allowance for uncollect ibles of
$46 and $48......ccvveveieeeie 1,619
Inventories and supplies..........ccccveeeennnes 154
Deferred tax asset............ 113
Prepaid and other..........cccccccvvvveeennnnnn. 61
Total current assets..........cccccvvvvveveenenn.. 2,015
Property, plant and equipment--net 14,681
Other assets--Net......cccccccceevvviiciivvinnnns 882
Total aSSetS....uieeiiirieeeeiiieeee e, $17,578

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Short-term debt.........cccccovvvieeeiennnn.. $1684 $ 789

Accounts payable...........cccccooniiiiinnnns 1,411

Accrued eXpPensSesS........coovvveveinvieiinennenns 1,383

Advanced billings and customer deposits.......... 326
Total current liabilities..........ccooeeeeeeeeee. L 5,308 3,909
Long-termdebt.......ccoovvviiiiiiie. 5,408 5,154
Postretirement and other postemployment benefit

obligations..........ccoviiiiiiniiieiees

Deferred income taxes...........ococeeeenineenn.
Unamortized investment tax credits.................
Deferred credits and other...............cc.......
Commitments and contingencies (Note 10)
Stockholder's equity:

Common stock--one share without par value, owned

PATENL.....eiiiiiii e
Cumulative defiCit..........cccvvvvveeennnnn.
Accumulated other comprehensive income...........

Total stockholder's equity.........ccoovvveeeeeeee L 4,720 4,463

Total liabilities and stockholder's equity........ . ... $19,978 $17,578

The accompanying notes are an integral part o€dimsolidated financial statements.
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net iNCOME.......ccuvveeiiiiiieeeiee e,

Adjustments to net income:
Depreciation and amortization....................
Gains on sales of local telephone exchanges......
Gain on sale of investment in Bellcore...........
Asset impairment..........ccoceeeeriiineeen.
Deferred income taxes and amortization of investm

CreditS....ovei e

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable............cccccoviienne
Inventories, supplies and other current assets...
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and advanced

Cash provided by operating activities..............

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Expenditures for property, plant and equipment.....

Proceeds from sales of local telephone exchanges...

Proceeds from sale of investment in Bellcore.......

Proceeds from (payments on) disposals of property,
equipment

Cash used for investing activities.................

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Net proceeds from (repayments of) short-term debt..
Proceeds from issuance of long-term debt...........
Repayments of long-term debt.......
Dividends paid on common stock......... .
Equity infusions from U S WEST, Inc................

Cash used for financing activities.................
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Increase (decrease)........cccecveeeeeniineeenn.
Beginning balance............ccccceeiiiiieenne

Ending balance.......c.ccccccceviiiiiiiiiinnnes

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998 1997
(IN MILLIONS)

......... $1562 $1,335 $1,252
......... 2,293 2,138 2,103
......... - - 77)
......... - - (53)
......... - 35 -
ent tax
......... 206 110 (23)
......... (192) (11) (46)
......... (76) 28 (53)
......... 300 (210) 508
......... 147 100 167
......... 4,240 3,525 3,778
......... (3,754) (2,566) (2,101)
......... - - 67
......... - - 65
plant and
......... (48) (30) 22
......... - (26) (73)
......... (3,802) (2,622) (2,020)
......... 603 399 (639)
......... 782 320 29
......... (336) (443) (142)
......... (1,494) (1,200) (1,367)
......... - 63 295
......... (445) (861) (1,824)
......... @) 42 (66)
......... 68 26 92

......... $ 61 $ 68 $ 26

The accompanying notes are an integral part o€dimsolidated financial statements.



U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY
(IN MILLIONS)

CUMULATIVE

DEFICIT/OTHER
COMMON COMPREHENSIVE
STOCK INCOME TOTAL

......... $7,677 $(3,617) $4,060
......... - 1,252 1,252
......... - (1,252) (1,252)
......... 295 -- 295
......... 45 - 45
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 1997.....ccooceiviievccees e, 8,017 (3,617) 4,400
NetinCome.....ccovcvviiiiiicceeeeee - 1,335 1,335
Dividends declared........ccccccoeveveeeeeees L - (1,335) (1,335)
Equity infusions.......cccccoeeiviiice. 63 -- 63
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 1998......cccccccvvvevceeees e, 8,080 (3,617) 4,463
NetinComMe.....ccovviiiiiiiiii e - 1,562 1,562
Other comprehensive income:
Unrealized gains on securities........cccoeeeeee.. L - 197 197
Total comprehensive income........ccccoeeeeeeeee. L - 1,759 1,759
Dividends declared.........ccccocvveeenvceeee. - (1,562) (1,562)
Net transfers from U S WEST, Inc.....ccocccoeeee.. L 60 -- 60
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 1999......ccccceviievecees e, $8,140 $(3,420) $4,720

The accompanying notes are an integral part o€dimsolidated financial statements.
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 198
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)
NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PRESENTATION. The consolidated financtatesments include the accounts of U S WEST Comnatioigs, Inc., and its wholly
owned subsidiaries. We are a wholly owned subsidiét) S WEST, Inc. ("U S WEST").

USE OF ESTIMATES. The preparation of financial staénts in conformity with generally accepted actiogrprinciples requires
management to make estimates and assumptiondfiztttae amounts reported in the financial statetmend accompanying notes. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS. Cash and cash equivateiniclude highly liquid investments with originahiarities of three months or
less that are readily convertible into cash anchatesubject to significant risk from fluctuatiomsinterest rates.

INVENTORIES AND SUPPLIES. New and reusable matsrae carried at average cost, except for sigmificalividual items that are
valued based on specific costs. Nonreusable mbiggarried at its estimated salvage value. Wagiaventories are carried at the lower of
cost or market on a first in, first out basis.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT. Property, plant aeguipment is carried at cost. The majority of propeplant and equipment is
depreciated using straight-line group methods. Uttt group method, when an asset is sold or cetihe cost is deducted from property,
plant and equipment and charged to accumulatectdiggion without recognition of a gain or loss. t@ar unregulated assets are depreciated
using straight-line unit methods. When such depigeiproperty is retired or sold, the resultinghgati loss is included in income. The
depreciable lives used for the major categorigeraperty, plant, and equipment are as follows:

CATEGORY LIFE (YEARS)
Builldings.....ccoooeiiiiiiiiiiiiic . 27 -40
Telecommunications network equipment............... ... 8-14
Telecommunications outside plant..........ccccc.... . L. 8-57
General purpose computers and other................ ... 2-17

Interest related to qualifying construction progeist capitalized and reflected as a reduction tefr@st expense. Amounts capitalized were
$25 and $20 in 1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

VALUATION OF LONG-LIVED ASSETS. We assess the impaéent of long-lived assets such as property, gadtequipment when
changes in circumstances indicate that their aagryalue may not be recoverable. If the total etgubéuture cash flows or salvage value is
less than the carrying value of the asset, a tossciognized.

COMPUTER SOFTWARE. On January 1, 1999, we adogteditcounting provisions required by the Americestilute of Certified Public
Accountants' Statement of Position ("SOP") 98-1cc@unting for the Costs of Computer Software Dewetbor Obtained for Internal Use".
SOP 98-1, among other things,
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 198
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
requires that certain costs of internal use sofywahether purchased or developed internally, p&alzed and amortized over the estimated
useful life of the software.

Capitalized computer software costs of $544 and$t®ecember 31, 1999 and 1998, respectivelyem@ded in property, plant and
equipment and other assets--net. Amortization pitabized computer software costs totaled $104, &82$78 in 1999, 1998 and 1997,
respectively.

MARKETABLE SECURITIES. All marketable securitieseatlassified as available-for-sale securities utiteprovisions of Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards ("FAS") No. 115, tAanting for Certain Investments in Debt and Eq&igcurities." Unrealized holding
gains and losses are determined on the specifitifidation method and presented as a componeat@imulated other comprehensive
income within stockholder's equity.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS. The objective of our interesate risk management program is to obtain thérmim total cost of debt over
time consistent with an acceptable level of interate volatility. This objective is achieved thghuthe type of debt issued, interest rate swaps
that adjust the ratio of fixed- to variable-ratdtjeross-currency swaps that convert foreign-denated debt to dollar-denominated debt and
forward contracts to hedge future debt issues.

Under an interest rate swap, we agree with angthety to exchange interest payments, based oni@gnabamount, at specified intervals over
a defined term. Interest rate swaps are accountaghfier the synthetic instruments accounting middeé index, maturity and amount of the
instrument match the terms of the underlying dilt.interest accrued is recognized over the lifthefinstruments as an adjustment to
interest expense and is a component of cash prbig®perating activities. Any gain or loss on thenination of an instrument that qualifi
for synthetic instrument accounting would be defdrand amortized over the remaining life of thgioal instrument.

Under a cross-currency swap, we agree with angidwgy to exchange U. S. dollars for foreign cursebased on a notional amount, at
specified intervals over a defined term. Crossengy swaps are accounted for under the synthaticuiments accounting model if the index,
maturity and amount of the instruments match thgef the underlying debt. The cross-currency swapl the foreign currency debt are
combined and accounted for as if dollar denomindelt was issued directly.

Under a forward contract, we agree with anothetyparsell a specified amount of U. S. Treasuriebddge the treasury-rate component of
future debt issues. The gain or loss on the forwardract is recorded as part of the carrying valuthe related debt and is amortized as a
yield adjustment

REVENUE RECOGNITION. Local telephone and wireless/ges are generally billed in advance with rexenrecognized when services
are provided. Revenues derived from exchange adoegsdistance network services and wireless airtime eisaig recognized as services
provided.

ADVERTISING COSTS. Costs related to advertisingexpensed as incurred. Advertising expense was, 228 and $188 in 1999, 1998
and 1997, respectively.
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 198
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

NOTE 1: SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

INCOME TAXES. The provision for income taxes comsisf an amount for taxes currently payable andraount for tax consequences
deferred to future periods. For financial statenpmposes, investment tax credits are being aneartiwer the economic lives of the related
property, plant and equipment.

We are included in the consolidated federal inctamaeturns of U S WEST. We recognize federal inedax expense based upon a pro-rata
allocation agreement with U S WEST. Under the agexd, we are allocated income tax consequencesnafits based upon our pro-rata
contribution to the consolidated group's taxabt®me, deductions and credits. The amount of fediecame tax expense recognized by us is
not significantly different than an amount compubeda stand-alone basis.

We are included in combined state tax returns figd) S WEST. We recognize state income tax expbased upon a stand-alone allocation
policy with U S WEST.

NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS. On June 15, 1998, thedfinial Accounting Standards Board issued FAS N8, 1&ccounting for
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities." $istatement establishes accounting and reportamglatds for derivative instruments and
for hedging activities. FAS No. 133 requires, amotiter things, that all derivative instruments éeognized at fair value as assets or
liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets@rahges in fair value are generally recognizederuly in earnings unless specific criteria are
met. This standard is effective for our 2001 fisgedr, although earlier adoption is permitted. Roial statement impacts of adopting the new
standard depend upon the amount and nature ofitheefuse of derivative instruments and their nsdathanges in valuation over time. Had
we adopted FAS No. 133 in 1999, its impact on tharfcial statements would not have been material.

In December 1999, the Securities and Exchange Cssioni issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 101 (tBailletin®), "Revenue Recognition
in Financial Statements”, which addresses revestmgnition issues. The Bulletin requires, in cerses, nonrefundable up-front fees for
services to be deferred and recognized over theateg period of performance. The Bulletin also negpthat incremental direct costs
incurred in obtaining the up-front fees be defemad recognized over the same period as the upfieen. The Bulletin is required to be
adopted for the quarter ending March 31, 2000. Yéeaasessing the types of transactions that mayected by this pronouncement. The
impact of the Bulletin on the consolidated finahsiatements is not yet known.

RECLASSIFICATION. Certain reclassifications withime consolidated financial statements have beerenwadonform to the current year
presentation.
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 198
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)
NOTE 2: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
The components of property, plant and equipmenasaifellows:

DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998
Land and buildingS......ccccoooveviieiiieenee. L $2,442 $2,405
Telecommunications network equipment................ ... 15,695 14,742
Telecommunications outside plant..........cccccc.... .. 15,014 14,342
General purpose computers and other............... . ... 2,871 2,870
Construction in progressS......ccoeeevevvvveeeennee 1,328 681

Less accumulated depreciation:

BuildingS......coooviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee 724 709

Telecommunications network equipment............. . ... 9,028 8,944
Telecommunications outside plant................ ... 9,642 9,151
General purpose computers and other.............. ... 1,907 1,555

Property, plant and equipment--net................... .. $16,049 $14,681

ASSET IMPAIRMENT. During 1998, we recorded a nosttaharge of $21 (net of a $14 income tax benefitted to the impairment of
certain long-lived assets associated with our vigigerations in Omaha, Nebraska. The impaired apsetsrily consist of underground cable
and hardware. Recent technological advances hawstpesl us to pursue and use more economical D&tntgogy in cable overbuild
situations. Because the projected future cash flearg less than the assets' carrying value, aniimpat loss was recognized in accordance
with FAS No. 121 "Accounting for the Impairmentladng-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to hisddsed of"'. The amount of
impairment was determined based on the net preséur of the expected future cash flows of the @idperations, discounted at our cost of
capital. The pretax charge is recorded in "otherajing expenses" within the consolidated statesngfhincome.

LEASING ARRANGEMENTS. Certain office facilities, akestate and equipment used in operations are opéeating leases. Rent expense
under operating leases for 1999, 1998 and 1997228, $169, and $185, respectively. At Decembed 829, the future minimum rental
payments under noncancelable operating leasekdgretars 2000 through 2004 and thereafter are $l3@, $104, $89, $104 and $453,
respectively.

SALE OF EXCHANGES. In June 1999, we entered insemes of definitive agreements to sell local-excjeatelephone properties serving
approximately 530,000 access lines in nine stateagproximately $1,650 in cash, subject to adjestmApproval of the sale is subject to
review by federal and state regulatory agencies.tfdnsfer of ownership, which will occur on a sthy-state basis, is expected to be
completed over the next two years. We are plantiiagale of approximately 270,000 additional access
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 198
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

NOTE 2: PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONTINUED)
lines in New Mexico and Washington. In accordangd WAS No. 121, we ceased depreciation on thesaclees in 1999.

NOTE 3: ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accrued expenses consist of the following:

DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998
Employee compensation............cccoceevvvveveee. . $ 318 $ 326
Dividends payableto U SWEST.....cccccceeeeeeeee. 396 328
Current portion of state regulatory liability...... ... 35 42
Accrued property taxesS......cooeeeevviceveeenneeee 206 187
Other. e 605 500
Total accrued eXpENSES.....cccevvvvvevieesceeeee $1,560 $1,383

NOTE 4: DEBT
SHORT-TERM DEBT

The components of short-term debt were as follows:

DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998
Commercial Paper.....ccccocvveevvvveciieeiceeeeee $ 218  $123
Due to U S WEST.......ccceennrnne. - 846 337
Current portion of long-term debt................. . ... 620 329
TOtAl i, $1,684  $789

The weighted-average interest rate on commercj@mpaas 7.14% and 5.49% at December 31, 1999 a@8| t&spectively. The interest rate
on the debt due to U S WEST was 7.5% at Decemhet@®0 and 1998.

We maintain commercial paper programs to financetglerm cash flow requirements, as well as to ta#ina presence in the short-term debt
market. We enter into lines of credit as backuglifes in issuing commercial paper. We have linésredit totaling $800 that expire in 2000.
Commitment fees on the unused portion of the lares0.06%. As of December 31, 1999, there was tsianding balance. To the extent we
continue our commercial paper programs, we plaetew our lines of credit.
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 198
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)
NOTE 4: DEBT (CONTINUED)
LONG-TERM DEBT

Interest rates and maturities of long-term del@etember 31 were as follows:

MATURITIES
-------- T OTAL  TOTAL

INTEREST RATES 2002 2003 2004 THEREAFTER 1999 1998
UP 10 5% - $100 $50 $-- $ - % 150 $ 240
Above 5% to 6% - - 99 430 579 578
Above 6% to 7% 250 43 - 1,405 1,831 2,088
Above 7% to 8% - 62 749 1,556 2,367 1,618
Above 8% to 9% - 243 243 243
Above 9% t0 10%.........cccceeveernenne - -- 175

$183 $350 $155 $848 $3,634 5170 4,942
Capital lease obligations................ 114 121
Other.....coeviiiieiicee e 124 91
Total.ooveeieeceeeccce $ 5,408 $5,154

Interest paid, net of amounts capitalized, was $3334 and $374 for 1999, 1998 and 1997, respéytive
FINANCIAL CONTRACTS

The following table summarizes the terms of outditag interest rate and crosafrency swaps at December 31, 1999 and 1998. Maniate:s
are indexed to two- and ten-year constant matli§. Treasuries. Cross-currency swaps are tielet&tiss Franc.

DECEMBER 31, 1999 DECEMBER 31, 199 8
WEIGHTED- WEIGHTED-
AVERAGE RATE AV ERAGE RATE
NOTIONAL - e NOTIONAL - e
AMOUNT MATURITIES RECEIVE  PAY AMOUNT MATURITIES RECEI VE PAY
Variable to fixed....... $-- - --% -%  $155 1999 5.1 6%  6.24%
Cross-currency.......... 133 2001 - 6.51 204 1999-2001 - - 6.55

At December 31, 1999, deferred credits of $7 arfdrded charges of $49 on closed forward contratsrecluded as part of the carrying ve
of the underlying debt. The deferred credits arafgbs are recognized as yield adjustments ovdif¢hef the debt that matures at various
dates through 2043.

In the event we are owed money under the swap agmets, we could be exposed to risk in the evenbaperformance by counterparties.
manage this exposure by monitoring the credit standf the counterparties and establishing dolfat germ limitations that correspond to the
respective credit rating
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 198

(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

NOTE 4: DEBT (CONTINUED)
of each counterparty. As of December 31, 1999, avaat believe that we have any exposure to anyiddal counterparty.

NOTE 5: FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Fair values of cash equivalents and current amaestsivable and payable approximate carrying vatiwesto their short-term nature.

The fair values of interest rate and crassrency swaps are based on estimated amounts wld vazeive or pay to terminate such agreen
allowing for current interest/foreign exchange sadad creditworthiness of the counterparties.

The fair values of long-term debt are based oneafliatarket prices where available or, if not avd@labre based on discounting future cash
flows using current interest rates. Fair valueafity investments is based on market prices quibyestock exchanges.

DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998

CARRYING CARRYING
VALUE FAIRVALUE VALUE FAIR VALUE

Debt (includes short-term portion) . $7,092 $5,649 $5,943  $6,209
Swap agreements--liabilities - (36) - 24
Equity investments..........ccoccevviiieeeinins 90 415 - -

NOTE 6: STOCKHOLDER'S EQUITY

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME. Components of other poalhensive income consist of the following:

1999
Unrealized gains on marketable securities.......... ... $ 325
Income taxX eXPense.......ccceveevvceeeeeescees (128)
Other comprehensive income.......cccoccccvvveeee. L $ 197

NOTE 7: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

PENSION PLAN.

We participate in a defined benefit pension plasnspred by U S WEST which covers substantiallyr@hagement and occupational
employees. Management benefits are based uporstiaily and years of service while occupationalleyge benefits are based upon years
of service and job classification. The projected aredit method is used for the determination efigion cost for financial reporting purposes
and the aggregate cost method for funding purpd$etspension credits for 1999, 1998 and 1997 wad6$$83 and $29, respectively. No
pension funding was required in 1999, 1998 or 1997.
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 198
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

NOTE 7: EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (CONTINUED)
POSTRETIREMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS.

We participate in plans sponsored by U S WEST wpidvide certain health care and life insurancesliento retired employees. We use the
projected unit credit method for the determinatidpostretirement medical and life costs for finahceporting purposes. Net postretirement
benefit costs for 1999, 1998 and 1997 were $128934nd $160, respectively. The amount funded bg based on regulatory accounting
requirements.

NOTE 8: INCOME TAXES
The components of the provision for income taxesaarfollows:

YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998 1997

Federal:
CUIMTBNL i $661 $614 $680
Deferred.....cccooieeiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee 170 101 (16)

Investment tax credits--net.......cccccccceeeeee. L (15) (14) (15)

816 701 649
State and local:

CUIMBNE i 91 91 109
Deferred.....cccooveeiiiiiciiceeeeee 51 23 8
142 114 117
Provision for income taxes.......cccocvvvvveceee L. $958 $815 $766
We paid $650, $642 and $797 for income taxes ir9;19998 and 1997, respectively.
The effective tax rate differs from the statutaay tate as follows:
YEAR ENDED

DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998 1997

(IN PERCENT)

Federal statutory tax rate...........ocoevecceeeee. . 35.0 35.0 35.0
Investment tax credit amortization................ . ... (0.4) (0.4) (0.5)
State income taxes--net of federal effect.......... .. 3.7 3.4 3.7

Other i (0.3) (0.1) (0.2)
Effective tax rate.....ccccceeeeeeevvvvccccceee 38.0 37.9 38.0
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 198

(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

NOTE 8: INCOME TAXES (CONTINUED)
The components of the net deferred tax liabiligy as follows:

DECEMBER 31,

Property, plant and equipment......................

State deferred taxes--net of federal effect........ ... 256 205
INnVesStMeNntS......ccovcveveiieeeeeeieieieeeee . 114 --
Other oo 35 44
Deferred tax liabilities..........ccccocvveeeee. L 2,346 1,879
Postretirement benefits, net of pension.......... . .. 677 659
Unamortized investment tax credit.......ccccoce.... . 56 56
State deferred taxes--net of federal effect........ ... 128 120
Other e 308 259
Deferred tax assetS.....ccccceveeeeeveveiveeeeees 1,169 1,094
Net deferred tax liability.........ccooeeveeeeee. L $1,177 $ 785

At December 31, 1999 and 1998, we had outstandixestpayable to U S WEST of $191 and $90, respgtiv

NOTE 9: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

We purchase various services from affiliated congmsanWe also provide various services to affiliatedpanies. The amount paid and
received for these services is determined in aerare with the Federal Communications Commissionséate cost allocation rules, which
prescribe various cost allocation methodologiet dha dependent upon the service provided. Managebnaieves that such cost allocation
methods are reasonable. The total cost of serpigehased from affiliated companies was $683, $6&11$566 in 1999, 1998 and 1997,
respectively. The total amount of revenues derfvenh affiliated companies was $172, $111 and $88989, 1998 and 1997, respectively.

It is not practicable to provide a detailed estenaitthe expenses that would be recognized oma-stlone basis. However, we believe that

corporate services, including those related toymement, tax, legal and human resources, are auotamre economically through affiliates
than they would be on a stand-alone basis, sincabserb only a portion of the total costs.

BELL COMMUNICATIONS RESEARCH, INC. ("BELLCORE"). Cdrges relating to research, development and maintenof existing
technologies performed by Bellcore, in which we hashe-seventh ownership interest, were $118 ii7.199

In 1997, we sold our interest in Bellcore. We reedicash proceeds of $65 and recorded an afteyaiaxof $32. Bellcore, now nhame
Telcordia, continues to provide research and deweémt and other services to us on a contract basis.
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 198
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)
NOTE 10: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
COMMITMENTS

We have entered into an agreement with Olympic &tags of the United States to sponsor the 2002La#E City Winter Olympics and the
U.S. Olympic Teams through 2004. As of Decemberl®89, we have a remaining commitment of $48 tpdid in a combination of cash
and services through 2004.

CONTINGENCIES

REGULATORY CONTINGENCIES. On May 1, 1996, the Oradg@ublic Utilities Commission ("OPUC") approvedtgpslation terminating
prematurely our alternative form of regulation ('@R") plan and it then undertook a review of oum@zgs. In May 1997, the OPUC ordered
us to reduce its annual revenues by $97, effebiag 1, 1997, and to issue a one-time refund, inolyihterest, of approximately $102 to
reflect the revenue reduction for the period Mag996 through April 30, 1997. This one-time refdadinterim rates became subject to
refund when our AFOR plan was terminated on Ma{9b6.

We filed an appeal of the order and asked for anédiate stay of the refund with the Oregon Cir@gatrt which granted our request for a
stay, pending a full review of the OPUC's order.Fabruary 19, 1998, the Oregon Circuit Court emtergudgment in our favor on most of
the appealed issues. The OPUC appealed to the ©famat of Appeals on March 19, 1998. In light lné settlement discussed below, the
appellate court remanded the matter back to the@PU

On September 9, 1999, the Company and the OPUfDatahed a tentative settlement agreement wheavebyould refund approximately
$247 and provide ongoing rate reductions of $68eAring on the propriety of the proposed settlemestheld by the OPUC, and that
agency is expected to issue its decision sometimiagiMarch 2000. We have reserved for the propostahds.

In December 1999, the Colorado Public Utilities @aission decided to fine us $13 for violations afvéze quality rules between January
1998 and April 1999, although a written order hasyet been issued. We have reserved for this fine.

We have pending regulatory actions in local reguigjurisdictions which call for price decreasexfunds or both. These actions are gene
routine and incidental to our business. We willtgare to monitor and evaluate the risks associaiguits local regulatory jurisdictions.

OTHER CONTINGENCIES. On October 1, 1999, a Fifthémded Class Action Complaint was filed against WIEST and the Company
purportedly on behalf of 220,000 customers in ttaeSof Colorado. The complaint alleges, inter,ahat from 1993 to the present, U S
WEST and the Company, in violation of alleged stauand common law obligations, willfully delay#te provision of local telephone
service to the purported class members. In addittencomplaint alleges that U S WEST and the Camwypaisrepresented the date on which
such local telephone service was to be providebegurported class members. The complaint seekpeasatory damages for purported
class members, disgorgement of profits and pundamages. U S WEST and the Company intend to vigyalefend this action.

The New Mexico Public Regulatory Commission haseed an interim rate reduction of $29, but the Cassion stayed the implementation
of its order. Permanent resolution of this matsesxpected during 2000.
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 198
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

NOTE 10: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (CONTINUED)

We are subject to other legal proceedings and sléiat arise in the ordinary course of businesthobigh there can be no assurance of the
ultimate disposition of these matters, it is mamaget's opinion, based upon the information avadablthis time, that the expected outcome,
individually or in the aggregate, will not have aterial adverse effect on our consolidated resdiltgperations or financial position.

NOTE 11: QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

FIRS T SECOND THIRD FOURTH
QUART ER QUARTER QUARTER QUARTER

1999
Operating revenues..............
Income before income taxes

88 $2,843 $2,907 $2,926
85 633 662 640

Net income........ccccovvveeveeeeeeenenn. 69 387 411 395
1998

Operating revenues.............cc.ccvvnn. $2,6 68 $2,692 $2,736 $2,775
Income before income taxes.................. 6 07 454 579 510
Net income........cccovvvvveveeeeeeenennn. 3 74 276 360 325

1998 second-quarter net income includes separatipanses of $68 and a $21 charge relating to thairment of certain long-lived assets
associated with our video operations.

NOTE 12: SEGMENT INFORMATION

We operate in three segments: retail services, aglade services and network services. The retailcgsr segment provides local telephone
services, long-distance services, wireless senandsdata services. The wholesale services segmavitles exchange access services that
connect customers to the facilities of interexcleaogrriers and interconnection to our telecommuiuina network to competitive local
exchange carriers. Our network services segmentde® access to our telecommunications networkdtieg our information technologies,
primarily to our retail services and wholesale gss segments. We provide our services to more2Banillion residential customers and
business customers in Arizona, Colorado, IdahoaldMinnesota, Montana, Nebraska, New Mexico, Nbrakota, Oregon, South Dakota,
Utah, Washington and Wyoming.

Following is a breakout of our segments, which lhesn extracted from the financial statements of WEST, Inc. Separate segment data is
not provided to our chief operating decision mdkelU S WEST Communications, Inc. Certain revenng expenses of U S WEST, Inc. are
included in the segment data, which have been mditad in the reconciling items column. Additionalhgcause significant expenses of
operating the retail services and wholesale ses\segments are not allocated to such segmentgdtgion making purposes, management
does not believe the segment margins are repréisenté the actual operating results of the segsiefite margin for the retail services and
wholesale services segments excludes network apoaie expenses. The margin for the network sesvéegment excludes corporate
expenses. The "other" category includes our cotpagpenses. Asset information by segment is ratigeed to our chief operating decision
maker. The communications and related services
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINU ED)
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1999, 1998 AND 198
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

NOTE 12: SEGMENT INFORMATION (CONTINUED)

column represents a total of the retail servicémlasale services and network services segments.résult of regulatory actions and char
in internal reporting, the classification of centaiperating revenues and expenses has changed d988, 1998 and 1997. It has not been
practicable to restate 1997 results to confornméocturrent year's presentation. Accordingly, therafing revenues and margins may not be

comparable for each year.

TOTAL
COMMUNICATIONS
ORK  AND RELATED

RETAIL WHOLESALE NETW RECONCILING CO

SERVICES SERVICES SERV ICES SERVICES OTHER ITEMS
1999
Operating revenues.... $9,022 $2,871 $ 242 $12,135 $ - $ (671)
Margin................ 6,111 2,157 (2, 793) 5,475 (116) (2,839)
Capital
expenditures......... 587(2) 111 3, 473 4,171 1) (143)
1998
Operating revenues.... 8,556 2,590 214 11,360 - (489)
Margin................ 6,194 1,908 (2, 776) 5,326 (234) (2,942)
Capital
expenditures......... 362(2) - 2, 376 2,738 125 (297)
1997
Operating revenues.... 7,893 2,609 163 10,665 - (582)
Margin................ 5940 2,176 (2, 738) 5,378 (396) (2,964)
Capital
expenditures......... 340(2) - 2, 214 2,554 89 (542)

NSOLIDATED
TOTAL

$11,464
2,520(1)

4,027

10,871
2,150(1)

2,566

10,083
2,018(1)

2,101

(1) Represents income before income taxes. Adjustsithat are made to the total of the segmentshiedn order to arrive at income before

income taxes include the following:

YEAR ENDED
DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998 1997

Costs and adjustments to reconcile segment data to the

consolidated total:
Separation COStS.....ccovvevvvevivecieceeeceeees $ - $ 94 $ -
Asset impairment charge.......c.ccccovecveeeeeeeee. L - 35 -
Regulatory charges.......cccooevevviiviveenneeeee L - - 230
Other eXpense--Net.......cccccvvvveveveenenenns 440 468 318
Taxes other than income taxes.............coocec.. L 377 356 406
Other charges applicable to U S WEST, Inc.......... ... (271) (149 (93)
Depreciation and amortization..........cccceeeeeee. L 2,293 2,138 2,103

$2,839 $2,942 $2,964

(2) Capital expenditures reported for the retaiViees segment include only expenditures for wiglservices and certain data services.

Additional capital expenditures relating to these/ies are included in network services capitgleexlitures.

In addition to the operating revenues disclosed/ebmtersegment operating revenues of the redaiices segment were $87, $28 and $3i
1999, 1998 and 1997, respectively. Intersegmemnatipg revenues of the network services segmerg %80, $70 and $64 for 1999, 1998

and 1997, respectively.
SIGNIFICANT CONCENTRATIONS. At December 31, 199998 of our employees were represented by unions.
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U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
SCHEDULE II--VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
(DOLLARS IN MILLIONS)

BALANCE AT CHARGED TO BALANCE AT
BEGINNIN G CHARGED TO OTHER END O F
OF PERIO D EXPENSE ACCOUNTS DEDUCTIONS PERIO D
Allowance for uncollectibles:
1999 i $48 $118(1) $-- $120(2) $46
1998...ciiiiiiiieee e 50 113(1) - 115(2) 48
1997 . 37

01(1) - 88(2) 50

(1) Does not include amounts charged directly fgeese. These amounts were $2, $5 and $8 for 1998,dnd 1997, respectively

(2) Represents credit losses written off duringpgleod, less collection of amounts previously teritoff.

BALANCE AT CHARGED TO BALANCE AT
BEGINNIN G CHARGED TO OTHER END O F
OF PERIO D EXPENSE ACCOUNTS DEDUCTIONS PERIO D
Allowance for obsolete inventory:
1999, $-- $4 $-- $-- $4
1998, -

1997 - - -
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REGISTRATION RIGHTS AGREEMENT

THIS REGISTRATION RIGHTS AGREEMENT (the "AGREEMENYIs made and entered into as of October 26, 188%hg U S WEST
Communications, Inc., a Colorado corporation ((B®&MPANY"), and the Initial Purchasers (as hereimadtefined).

This Agreement is made pursuant to the Purchaseehgent dated October 26, 1999 (the "PURCHASE AGRENM'), among the
Company, as issuer of the 7.20% Notes due Noveim 004 (the "SECURITIES"), and the Initial Purabas which provides for, among
other things, the sale by the Company to the Iftiachasers of the aggregate principal amountofities specified therein. In order to
induce the Initial Purchasers to enter into thecRase Agreement, the Company has agreed to prtavitie Initial Purchasers and their direct
and indirect transferees the registration right$ash in this Agreement. The execution and dedvef this Agreement is a condition to the
closing under the Purchase Agreement.

In consideration of the foregoing, the parties teegree as follows:

SECTION 1. DEFINITIONS. As used in this Agreemahg following capitalized defined terms shall haive following meanings:
"ADVICE" shall have the meaning set forth in thetlparagraph of Section 3 hereof.

"AFFILIATE" has the same meaning as given to teattin Rule 405 under the Securities Act or anycsasor rule thereunder.
"APPLICABLE PERIOD" shall have the meaning setlfart Section 3(t) hereof.

"BUSINESS DAY" means any day other than a day oitlwbanks are permitted or required to be closethim City of New York.

"COMPANY" shall have the meaning set forth in thiegmble to this Agreement and also includes thef2myis successors and permitted
assigns.

"DEPOSITARY" shall mean The Depository Trust Comypaor any other depositary appointed by the CompRROVIDED, HOWEVER,
that such depositary must have an address in theuBb of Manhattan, The City of New York.

"EFFECTIVENESS PERIOD" shall have the meaning sahfin Section 2(b) hereof.
"EXCHANGE ACT" shall mean the Securities Exchange 8f 1934, as amended from time to time.

"EXCHANGE OFFER" shall mean the offer by the Comp#mthe Holders to exchange all of the Registr&#eurities for a like amount of
EXCHANGE SECURITIES pursuant to Section 2(a) her



"EXCHANGE OFFER REGISTRATION" shall mean a regiiva under the Securities Act effected pursuarection 2(a) hereof.

"EXCHANGE OFFER REGISTRATION STATEMENT" shall meam exchange offer registration statement on Fodn(@- if applicable,
on another appropriate form), and all amendmendssapplements to such registration statement,éh ease including the Prospectus
contained therein, all exhibits thereto and alluduents incorporated by reference therein.

"EXCHANGE PERIOD" shall have the meaning set fartisection 2(a) hereof.

"EXCHANGE SECURITIES" shall mean the 7.20% Notegs thlovember 1, 2004 issued by the Company unddnttenture containing
terms identical in all material respects to theuBidies (except that (i) interest thereon shallraedrom the last date on which interest was
or duly provided for on the Securities or, if n@Bunterest has been paid, from the date of th&iral issue, (ii) they will not contain terms
with respect to transfer restrictions under theuites Act and (iii) they will not provide for arfypecial Interest Premium thereon) to be
offered to Holders of Securities in exchange foruBities pursuant to the Exchange Offer.

"HOLDER" shall mean any Initial Purchaser, for eng as it owns any Registrable Securities, and ehith successors, assigns and direct
and indirect transferees who become registered maofeRegistrable Securities under the Indenture.

"INDENTURE" shall mean the Indenture, dated as ofdber 15, 1999, between the Company, as issugiBank One Trust Company, NA,
as trustee, as the same may be amended or suppdehfierm time to time in accordance with the tetheseof.

"INITIAL PURCHASERS" shall mean Salomon Smith Bayriac., ABN AMRO Incorporated, Banc of America Satieas LLC, Chase
Securities Inc., The Williams Capital Group, L.MgDonald Investment Inc., U.S. Bancorp Piper Jgfftdtendahl Capital Partners, BNP
Capital Markets, LLC, Commerzbank Capital Marketsf®ration, RBC Dominion Securities Corporationd &iD Securities USA, Inc.

"INSPECTORS" shall have the meaning set forth icti8a 3(n) hereof.
"ISSUE DATE" shall mean November 1, 1999, the ahitlate of delivery of the Securities from the Campto the Initial Purchasers.

"MAJORITY HOLDERS" shall mean the Holders of a mijpof the aggregate principal amount of outstagdbecurities and EXCHANGE
SECURITIES.

"PARTICIPATING BROKER-DEALER" shall have the meagiset forth in Section 3(t) hereof.

"PERSON" shall mean an individual, partnershippooation, trust or unincorporated organizationjtéd liability corporation, or a
government or agency or political subdivision tloére



"PROSPECTUS" shall mean the prospectus includedRegistration Statement, including any preliminamyspectus, and any such
prospectus as amended or supplemented by any ptosgeipplement, including a prospectus supplemithtrespect to the terms of the
offering of any portion of the Registrable Secestcovered by a Shelf Registration Statement, gradl lInther amendments and supplements
to a prospectus, including post-effective amendsmartd in each case including all documents ingatpd by reference therein.

"PURCHASE AGREEMENT" shall have the meaning settfan the preamble to this Agreement.
"RECORDS" shall have the meaning set forth in $ec8(n) hereof.

"REGISTRABLE SECURITIES" shall mean the SecuritifROVIDED, HOWEVER, that any Securities shall celaske Registrable
Securities when any of the following occurs: (Registration Statement with respect to such Seéesifior the exchange or resale thereof ¢
have been declared effective under the Securiti@sAd such Securities shall have been dispospdrsfiant to such Registration Statement,
(i) such Securities shall have been sold to th@ipypursuant to Rule 144(k) (or any similar préeisthen in force, but not Rule 144A) under
the Securities Act or are eligible to be sold witheestriction as contemplated by Rule 144(k)) §iich Securities shall have ceased to be
outstanding or (iv) such Securities shall have amanged for EXCHANGE SECURITIES upon consumnmatibthe Exchange Offer and
are thereafter freely tradable by the Holder thiefether than an Affiliate of the Company).

"REGISTRATION EXPENSES" shall mean any and all exgess incident to performance of or compliance leyGbmpany with this
Agreement, including without limitation: (i) all $Eor National Association of Securities Dealers, lthe "NASD") registration and filing
fees, including, if applicable, the fees and expsref any "qualified independent underwriter" (é#sctounsel) that is required to be retained
by any Holder of Registrable Securities in accooganith the rules and regulations of the NASD, ll)fees and expenses incurred in
connection with compliance with state securitieblae sky laws (including reasonable fees and dgments of one counsel for all
underwriters and Holders as a group in connectiitin lue sky qualification of any of the Exchangec8rities or Registrable Securities) and
compliance with the rules of the NASD, (iii) allgenses of any Persons in preparing or assistipgeiparing, word processing, printing and
distributing any Registration Statement, any Progmeand any amendments or supplements theretdn amdparing or assisting in prepari
printing and distributing any underwriting agreensegisecurities sales agreements and other documsdatisg to the performance of and
compliance with this Agreement, (iv) all rating age fees, (v) the fees and disbursements of codastie Company and of the independent
certified public accountants of the Company andutssidiaries, including the expenses of any "colthfort" letters required by or incident to
the performance of and compliance with this Agrestn@i) the reasonable fees and expenses of th&tde and its counsel and any exchange
agent or custodian, and (vii) the reasonable fadseapenses of any special experts retained bgdmepany in connection with any
Registration Statement.



"REGISTRATION STATEMENT" shall mean any registratistatement of the Company which covers any oEtkehange Securities or
Registrable Securities pursuant to the provisidrthie Agreement, and all amendments and supplesrierany such Registration Statement,
including post-effective amendments, in each caskiding the Prospectus contained therein, alll@sgithereto and all documents
incorporated by reference therein.

"RULE 144(k) PERIOD" shall mean the period of tweays (or such shorter period as may hereafterfegred to in Rule 144(k) under the
Securities Act (or similar successor rule)) comniggon the Issue Date.

"SEC" shall mean the Securities and Exchange Cosionis

"SECURITIES" shall have the meaning set forth ia pineamble to this Agreement.
"SECURITIES ACT" shall mean the Securities Act 838, as amended from time to time.
"SHELF REGISTRATION" shall mean a registration etfed pursuant to Section 2(b) hereof.
"SHELF REGISTRATION EVENT" shall have the meanirgg forth in Section 2(b) hereof.
"SHELF REGISTRATION EVENT DATE" shall have the méam set forth in Section 2(b) hereof.

"SHELF REGISTRATION STATEMENT" shall mean a "shet@gistration statement of the Company pursuatii¢grovisions of Section 2
(b) hereof which covers all of the Registrable 3#ieis (except Registrable Securities which theddod have elected not to include in such
Shelf Registration Statement or the Holders of Wiiiave not complied with their obligations unde¥ grenultimate paragraph of Section 3
hereof or under the penultimate sentence of Se@{jophhereof) on an appropriate form under Rule drider the Securities Act, or any sim
rule that may be adopted by the SEC, and all amentsvand supplements to such registration statemmehiding post-effective
amendments, in each case including the Prospestuained therein, all exhibits thereto and all doents incorporated by reference therein.

"SPECIAL INTEREST PREMIUM" shall have the meanirgg forth in Section 2(e) hereof.
"TIA" shall have the meaning set forth in Sectigk)hereof.

"TRUSTEE" shall mean the trustee under the Indentur

SECTION 2. REGISTRATION UNDER THE SECURITIES ACT.

(a) EXCHANGE OFFER. Except as set forth in Secfi@n) below, the Company shall, for the benefitref Holders, at the Company's cost,
use its reasonable best efforts to (i) file wite 8EC within 150 calendar days after the Issue Batéxchange Offer Registration Statement
on an appropriate form under the Securities Acttired) to the Exchange Offer, (ii) cause such Exgeadffer Registration Statement to be
declared effective under the Securities Act bySE€ not later than the date which is 180 calendgs dfter the Issue Date,

(iii) keep such Exchange Offer Registration Statenadéfective for not less than 30 calendar daysdqoger if
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required by applicable law) after the date notitthe Exchange Offer is mailed to the Holders aufiqause the Exchange Offer to be
consummated within 225 calendar days after theel®ate. Promptly after the effectiveness of thehaxge Offer Registration Statement, the
Company shall commence the Exchange Offer, it biagbjective of such Exchange Offer to enabldédalder eligible and electing to
exchange Registrable Securities for a like princmaount of Exchange Securities (provided that ddclder (i) is not an Affiliate of the
Company, (ii) is not a broker-dealer tendering Regble Securities acquired directly from the Conyp4diii) acquires the Exchange
Securities in the ordinary course of such Holdew'siness and (iv) has no arrangements or undemstgngith any Person to participate in the
Exchange Offer for the purpose of distributing Ereehange Securities) to transfer such Exchangerliiesufrom and after their receipt
without any limitations or restrictions under thecBrities Act and under state securities or blyelaks.

In connection with the Exchange Offer, the Compsimail:

(i) mail to each Holder a copy of the Prospectumfog part of the Exchange Offer Registration Stedet, together with an appropriate letter
of transmittal and related documents;

(i) keep the Exchange Offer open for acceptance feeriod of not less than 30 days after the datiee thereof is mailed to the Holders (or
longer if required by applicable law) (such perieterred to herein as the "EXCHANGE PERIOD");

(iii) utilize the services of the Depositary foetExchange Offer with respect to Securities reprteseby a global certificate;

(iv) permit Holders to withdraw tendered RegisteaBecurities at any time prior to the close of hess, New York City time, on the last
Business Day of the Exchange Period, by senditigetdnstitution specified in the notice to Holdeagelegram, telex, facsimile transmission
or letter setting forth the name of such Holdee, phincipal amount of Registrable Securities deédefor exchange, and a statement that such
Holder is withdrawing his election to have such R&gble Securities exchanged;

(v) notify each Holder that any Registrable Segumitt tendered by such Holder in the Exchange Qfféremain outstanding and continue
accrue interest but will not retain any rights unitiés Agreement (except in the case of the InRiafchasers and Participating Broker-Dealers
as provided herein); and

(vi) otherwise comply in all respects with all ajgpble laws relating to the Exchange Offer.
As soon as practicable after the close of the Bxgbaffer, the Company shall:

(i) accept for exchange all Registrable Securitiegortions thereof duly tendered and not validithdrawn pursuant to the Exchange Offe
accordance with the terms of the Exchange Offeiigtadion Statement and letter of transmittal whkhn exhibit thereto;
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(i) deliver, or cause to be delivered, to the Teesfor cancellation all Registrable Securitiepanrtions thereof so accepted for exchange by
the Company; and

(iii) issue, and cause the Trustee under the Inglerib promptly authenticate and deliver to eachlelp Exchange Securities equal in
principal amount to the principal amount of the B#ies as are surrendered by such Holder.

Interest on each Exchange Security issued pursodhé Exchange Offer will accrue from the lastedah which interest was paid or duly
provided for on the Security surrendered in exclahgrefor or, if no interest has been paid on @eturity, from the Issue Date. To the
extent not prohibited by any law or applicable iptetation of the staff of the SEC, the Companylsis® reasonable best efforts to complete
the Exchange Offer as provided above, and shalpbpwmith the applicable requirements of the Se@sifAct, the Exchange Act and other
applicable laws in connection with the Exchangee©ff he Exchange Offer shall not be subject to@mnditions other than the conditions
referred to in Section 2(b)(i) and (ii) below amd$e conditions that are customary in similar engeaoffers. Each Holder of Registrable
Securities who wishes to exchange such Regist@dxerities for Exchange Securities in the Exchadifer will be required to make certain
customary representations in connection therewittiding, in the case of any Holder, representetithat (i) it is not an Affiliate of the
Company, (ii) it is not a broker-dealer tenderirggitrable Securities acquired directly from thenpany, (iii) the Exchange Securities to be
received by it are being acquired in the ordinayrse of its business and (iv) at the time of tkeange Offer, it has no arrangements or
understandings with any Person to participate eéndilstribution (within the meaning of the Secustict) of the Exchange Securities. The
Company shall inform the Initial Purchasers, afiensultation with the Trustee, of the names andesdes of the Holders to whom the
Exchange Offer is made, and the Initial Purchaskad have the right to contact such Holders ireotd facilitate the tender of Registrable
Securities in the Exchange Offer.

Upon consummation of the Exchange Offer in accardamith this Section

2(a), the provisions of this Agreement shall camtio apply, MUTATIS MUTANDIS, solely with respett Exchange Securities held by
Participating Broker-Dealers, and the Company dieale no further obligation to register the Regisie Securities held by any Holder
pursuant to Section 2(b) of this Agreement.

(b) SHELF REGISTRATION. If (i) because of any charg law or in currently prevailing interpretatioti@reof by the staff of the SEC, the
Company is not permitted to effect the ExchangeeCdf contemplated by Section 2(a) hereof,

(i) the Exchange Offer is not consummated with® 2lays after the Issue Date or (iii) upon the estjof any Initial Purchaser with respect
to any Registrable Securities held by it, if suchidl Purchaser is not permitted, in the reasomalplinion of Brown & Wood LLP, pursuant
applicable law or applicable interpretations of $teff of the SEC, to participate in the ExchandiiCand thereby receive securities that are
freely tradeable without restriction under the Siims Act and applicable blue sky or state semsgitaws (other than due solely to the status

a "SHELF REGISTRATION EVENT", and the date of oaeunce thereof,
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the "SHELF REGISTRATION EVENT DATE"), then in aduih to or in lieu of conducting the Exchange Offentemplated by Section 2(
as the case may be, the Company shall promptl§yrtbg Holders in writing thereof and shall, atétsst, file as promptly as practicable after
such Shelf Registration Event Date and, in any gweithin 90 days after such Shelf Registration ifV@ate, a Shelf Registration Statement
providing for the sale by the Holders of all of fRegistrable Securities (other than Registrableiftes owned by Holders who have elected
not to include such Registrable Securities in ssicblf Registration Statement or who have not caedpliith their obligations under the
penultimate paragraph of Section 3 hereof or utttepenultimate sentence of this Section 2(b),<dnadl use its reasonable best efforts to
cause such Shelf Registration Statement to be réecédfective by the SEC as soon as practicable-dlder of Registrable Securities shal
entitled to include any of its Registrable Secasitin any Shelf Registration pursuant to this Agreet unless and until such Holder agrees in
writing to be bound by all of the provisions ofgfigreement applicable to such Holder and furnisbélse Company in writing, within 15
days after receipt of a request therefor, suchrinédion as the Company may, after conferring wihresel with regard to information relati
to Holders that would be required by the SEC tinbluded in such Shelf Registration Statement ospectus included therein, reasonably
request for inclusion in any Shelf Registrationt&t@ent or Prospectus included therein. Each Hadéo which any Shelf Registration is
being effected agrees to furnish to the Companinfidkmation with respect to such Holder necessanmpake the information previously
furnished to the Company by such Holder not matgnmisleading.

The Company agrees to use its reasonable bestseffdteep the Shelf Registration Statement coatisly effective and the Prospectus
usable for resales for the earlier of: (a) the Rulé(k) Period or (b) such time as all of the sii@srcovered by the Shelf Registration
Statement have been sold pursuant to the ShelbRaton Statement or cease to be Registrable Besuthe "EFFECTIVENESS
PERIOD"). The Company shall not permit any seaesitither than (i) the Company's issued and outistgusécurities currently possessing
incidental registration rights and (ii) RegistraBlecurities, to be included in the Shelf RegistratiThe Company will, in the event a Shelf
Registration Statement is declared effective, mlewd each Holder of Registrable Securities covérerkby a reasonable number of copie
the Prospectus which is a part of the Shelf Regjistn Statement, notify each such Holder when tefRegistration has become effective
and take any other action required to permit unictetl resales of the Registrable Securities. Theng@any further agrees, if necessary, to
supplement or amend the Shelf Registration Staternieaquired by the rules, regulations or instroes applicable to the registration form
used by the Company for such Shelf RegistratioteStant or by the Securities Act or by any otheeswdnd regulations thereunder for shelf
registrations, and the Company agrees to furnisheddolders of Registrable Securities coveredumhsShelf Registration Statement copies
of any such supplement or amendment promptly @ftdreing used or filed with the SEC.

(c) EXPENSES. The Company shall pay all Registrai@penses in connection with any Registrationegtant filed pursuant to Section 2
and/or 2(b) hereof and will reimburse the Initialr€hasers for the reasonable fees and disbursewfeBtswn & Wood LLP incurred in
connection with the Exchange Offer. Except as mtediherein, each Holder shall pay all expensefs @bunsel, underwriting discounts and
commissions and transfer taxes, if any,



relating to the sale or disposition of such Hokl&¢gistrable Securities pursuant to the Shelf$egion Statement.

(d) EFFECTIVE REGISTRATION STATEMENT. An Exchangdf€r Registration Statement pursuant to Sectiof Réaeof or a Shelf
Registration Statement pursuant to Section 2(lgdfewill not be deemed to have become effectivesmit has been declared effective by
SEC; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that if, after it has bedatlared effective, the offering of Registrable 8&®s pursuant to such Exchange
Offer Registration Statement or Shelf Registratidéatement is interfered with by any stop ordegrigtion or other order or requirement of
the SEC or any other governmental agency or ceuct) Exchange Offer Registration Statement or Sktedfistration Statement will be
deemed not to have been effective during the pericdich interference, until the offering of Reaile Securities pursuant to such
Registration Statement may legally resume. The Gomwill be deemed not to have used its reasortadeefforts to cause the Exchange
Offer Registration Statement or the Shelf RegigtraStatement, as the case may be, to becomeyem@in, effective during the requisite
period if they voluntarily take any action that iduesult in any such Registration Statement natddeclared effective or that would result
in the Holders of Registrable Securities coveragdhy not being able to exchange or offer andsselh Registrable Securities during that
period, unless such action is required by appleédd.

(e) SPECIAL INTEREST PREMIUM. In the event that:

(i) the Exchange Offer Registration Statement isfited with the SEC on or prior to the 150th ddteathe Issue Date, then, commencing on
the 151st day after the Issue Date, a specialdst@remium (the "Special Interest Premium") shedirue on the principal amount of the
Securities at a rate of 0.25% per annum;

(i) the Exchange Offer Registration Statementdsdeclared effective by the SEC on or prior to1B8th day after the Issue Date, then,
commencing on the 181st day after the Issue D&@eaial Interest Premium shall accrue on the rdi@mount of the Securities at a rate of
0.25% per annum,;

(iii) (A) the Company has not exchanged ExchangmuBiies for all Securities validly tendered inpest of the Exchange Securities, in
accordance with the terms of the Exchange Offesrgurior to the 225th day after the Issue DateBjrif(the Shelf Registration Statement is
required to be filed pursuant to Section 2(b) buidt declared effective by the SEC on or prich#225th day after the Issue Date, then,
commencing on the 226th day after the Issue Daspegial Interest Premium shall accrue on the rah@mount of the Securities at the rate
of 0.25% per annum; or

(iv) the Shelf Registration Statement has beenadedleffective and such Shelf Registration Statémmesses to be effective or the Prospectus
ceases to be usable for resales (A) at any tinog farithe expiration of the Effectiveness Perio@R)rif related to corporate developments,
public filings or similar events or to correct aterdal misstatement or omission in the Prospedtusnore than 60 days (whether or not
consecutive) in any twelve-month period, then acipénterest Premium shall accrue on the princgmbunt of the Securities at a
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rate of 0.25% per annum commencing on the dayhércase of (A) above), or the 61st day after (@adhse of (B) above), such Shelf
Registration Statement ceases to be effectiveeoPthspectus ceases to be usable for resales;

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that the aggregate amount ofSpecial Interest Premium in respect of the Saesrinay not exceed 0.25% per
annum; PROVIDED, FURTHER, HOWEVER, that (1) upoa fling of the Exchange Offer Registration Statem@n the case of clause (i)
above), (2) upon the effectiveness of the Excha@ifier Registration Statement (in the case of clgiisabove), (3) upon the exchange of
Exchange Securities for all Securities validly tergd (in the case of clause (iii)(A) above) or ugwm effectiveness of the Shelf Registration
Statement (in the case of clause (iii) (B) aboweyd the earlier of (y) such time as the Shelf Regtion Statement which had ceased to
remain effective or the Prospectus which had cettsbd usable for resales again becomes effeatigaisable for resales and (z) the
expiration of the Effectiveness Period (in the cafselause (iv) above), the Special Interest Premdun the principal amount of the Securities
as a result of such clause (or the relevant subelthereof) shall cease to accrue;

PROVIDED, FURTHER, HOWEVER, that if the Exchangd&fRegistration Statement is not declared effedty the SEC on or prior to
the 225th day after the Issue Date and the Comsglaaly request Holders to provide the informatioguieed by the SEC for inclusion in the
Shelf Registration Statement, the Securities ovinyeHolders who do not provide such information whequired pursuant to

Section 2(b) will not be entitled to any Speciakhest Premium for any day after the 225th dayr #ffite Issue Date.

Any Special Interest Premium due pursuant to Se@ie)(i), (ii), (iii) or (iv) above will be payablin cash on the next succeeding May 1 or
November 1, as the case may be, to Holders oretbeant record dates for the payment of interestyant to the Indentur

(f) SPECIFIC ENFORCEMENT. Without limiting the rexlies available to the Holders, the Company ackndgds that any failure by the
Company to comply with its obligations under Sattfa) and Section 2(b) hereof may result in makérieparable injury to the Holders for
which there is no adequate remedy at law, thabitld/not be possible to measure damages for sjutieis precisely and that, in the event of
any such failure, any Holder may obtain such rel®fmay be required to specifically enforce the Gamy's obligations under Section 2(a)
and Section 2(b) hereof.

SECTION 3. REGISTRATION PROCEDURES. In connectiathwthe obligations of the Company with respedti® Registration
Statements pursuant to Sections 2(a) and 2(b) héheoCompany shall use its reasonable best sffort

(a) prepare and file with the SEC a Registratiate3hent or Registration Statements as prescrib&ebijons 2(a) and 2(b) hereof within the
relevant time period specified in Section 2 hexothe appropriate form under the Securities Atictvform shall (i) be selected by the
Company, (ii) in the case of a Shelf Registratlmn available for the sale of the Registrable S&esrby the selling Holders thereof and, in
case of an Exchange Offer, be available for théamge of Registrable Securities, and (iii) com@yaform in all material respects with the
requirements of the applicable form and includdiadincial statements required by the SEC to be
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filed therewith; the Company shall use its reastmbbst efforts to cause such Registration Statetndrecome effective and remain effec
(and, in the case of a Shelf Registration StatentleatProspectus to be usable for resales) in danoe with Section 2 hereof, PROVIDED,
HOWEVER, that if (1) such filing is pursuant to 8en 2(b), or (2) a Prospectus contained in an Brge Offer Registration Statement filed
pursuant to Section 2(a) is required to be deliyemeder the Securities Act by any Participatingk@reDealer who seeks to sell Exchange
Securities, before filing any Registration Statetr@rProspectus or any amendments or supplemearistth the Company shall furnish to ¢
afford the Holders of the Registrable Securitied @ach such Participating Broker-Dealer, as the oasy be, covered by such Registration
Statement, their counsel and the managing undensyiif any, a reasonable opportunity to reviewiespf all such documents (including
copies of any documents to be incorporated by eafs therein and all exhibits thereto) proposdektéiled; and the Company shall not file
any Registration Statement or Prospectus or anyydments or supplements thereto in respect of wihietHolders must be afforded an
opportunity to review prior to the filing of suclociment if the Majority Holders of the RegistraBlecurities, depending solely upon which
Holders must be afforded the opportunity of suchews, or such Participating Broker-Dealer, as thsecmay be, their counsel or the
managing underwriters, if any, shall reasonablecbin a timely manner;

(b) prepare and file with the SEC such amendmeamdgasteffective amendments to each Registration Stateasentay be necessary to k
such Registration Statement effective for the Effecess Period or the Applicable Period, as tlse caay be, and cause each Prospectus to
be supplemented, if so determined by the Compamgaurested by the SEC, by any required prospeap@ement and as so supplemente
be filed pursuant to Rule 424 (or any similar psia then in force) under the Securities Act, amichgly with the provisions of the Securities
Act, the Exchange Act and the rules and regulatmosulgated thereunder applicable to it with respe the disposition of all securities
covered by each Registration Statement during ffectiveness Period or the Applicable Period, @&dhse may be, in accordance with the
intended method or methods of distribution by thléirey Holders thereof described in this Agreem@mtluding sales by any Participating
Broker-Dealer);

(c) in the case of a Shelf Registration, (i) nogfch Holder of Registrable Securities includethexShelf Registration Statement, at least
three Business Days prior to filing, that a ShedfjRtration Statement with respect to the Regiktr&kcurities is being filed and advising
such Holder that the distribution of RegistrableB#&ies will be made in accordance with the methekécted by the Majority Holders of the
Registrable Securities, (ii) furnish to each HoldERegistrable Securities included in the SheljiRieation Statement and to each underw
of an underwritten offering of Registrable Secesitiif any, without charge, as many copies of éadspectus, including each preliminary
prospectus, and any amendment or supplement tharedsuch other documents as such Holder or umidenmay reasonably request, in
order to facilitate the public sale or other dispos of the Registrable Securities and (iii) comis® the use of the Prospectus or any
amendment or supplement thereto by each of thegéllolders of Registrable Securities includedhia Shelf Registration Statement in
connection with the offering and sale of the Reglsie Securities covered by the Prospectus or amgndment or supplement thereto;
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(d) in the case of a Shelf Registration, registagualify the Registrable Securities under all &gtile state securities or "blue sky" laws of
such jurisdictions by the time the applicable Regifon Statement is declared effective by the $8@ny Holder of Registrable Securities
covered by a Registration Statement and each umidenef an underwritten offering of RegistrablecBgties shall reasonably request in
writing in advance of such date of effectivenessl do any and all other acts and things which nmeyelsonably necessary or advisable to
enable such Holder and underwriter to consummateligposition in each such jurisdiction of such iRegble Securities owned by such
Holder; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that the Company shait he required to (i) qualify as a foreign corpaator as a dealer in securities in
any jurisdiction where it would not otherwise bguied to qualify but for this Section 3(d), (iilef any general consent to service of process
in any jurisdiction where it would not otherwise fagbject to such service of process or (iii) subfself to taxation in any such jurisdiction if
it is not then so subject;

(e) (1) in the case of a Shelf Registration orif(Participating Brokeealers from whom the Company have received pridtem notice tha
they will be utilizing the Prospectus containedhia Exchange Offer Registration Statement as peavid Section 3(t) hereof, are seeking to
sell Exchange Securities and are required to deftvespectuses, promptly notify each Holder of Begble Securities, or such Participating
Broker-Dealers, as the case may be, their counskiree managing underwriters, if any, and prometgfirm such notice in writing (i) when
a Registration Statement has become effective drmh\any post-effective amendments thereto becofeetiek, (ii) of any request by the
SEC or any state securities authority for amendsantl supplements to a Registration StatementospBctus or for additional information
after the Registration Statement has become eféecti

(iii) of the issuance by the SEC or any state sdearauthority of any stop order suspending tieatfzeness of a Registration Statement or
the qualification of the Registrable Securitieshar Exchange Securities to be offered or sold lyyRarticipating Broker-Dealer in any
jurisdiction described in Section 3(d) hereof a thitiation of any proceedings for that purpc

(iv) in the case of a Shelf Registration, if, betweahe effective date of a Registration Statemedtthe closing of any sale of Registrable
Securities covered thereby, the representationsvandinties of the Company contained in any purel@seement, securities sales agreel
or other similar agreement cease to be true arréatan all material respects, (v) of the happerihgny event or the failure of any event to
occur or the discovery of any facts, during theeEfifveness Period, which makes any statement maslech Registration Statement or the
related Prospectus untrue in any material respashich causes such Registration Statement or Bobsp to omit to state a material fact
necessary in order to make the statements thémetime light of the circumstances under which theye made, not misleading, as well as any
other corporate developments, public filings wiie SEC or similar events causing such Registr&tatement not to be effective or the
Prospectus not to be useable for resales andf(iipaeasonable determination of the Companydhaist-effective amendment to the
Registration Statement would be appropriate;

(f) obtain the withdrawal of any order suspendimg effectiveness of a Registration Statement ag#ikest possible moment;
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(9) in the case of a Shelf Registration, furniskeash Holder of Registrable Securities includedhinithe coverage of such Shelf Registration
Statement, without charge, at least one conformeg of each Registration Statement relating to sstoblf Registration and any post-
effective amendment thereto (without documentsripated therein by reference or exhibits theratdess requested);

(h) in the case of a Shelf Registration, coopendtte the selling Holders of Registrable Securitie$acilitate the timely preparation and
delivery of certificates representing RegistraldeBities to be sold and not bearing any restedigends (except any customary legend
borne by securities held through The DepositorysT@@ompany or any similar depository) and in suehaininations (consistent with the
provisions of the Indenture and the officers' €iedte establishing the forms and the terms ofSbeurities pursuant to the Indenture) and
registered in such names as the selling Holdetiseounderwriters may reasonably request at leasBisiness Days prior to the closing of
any sale of Registrable Securities pursuant to Singhf Registration Statement;

() in the case of a Shelf Registration or an ExgeaOffer Registration, promptly after the occucenf any event specified in Section 3(e)
(i),

3(e)(iii), 3(e)(v) (subject to a 60-day grace pdnwithin any twelve-month period) or 3(e)(vi) hefgarepare a supplement or post-effective
amendment to such Registration Statement or théeProspectus or any document incorporated thbyeieference or file any other
required document so that, as thereafter deliverélde purchasers of the Registrable Securitied) Buospectus will not include any untrue
statement of a material fact or omit to state aemiatfact necessary to make the statements thenetihe light of the circumstances under
which they were made, not misleading; and the Camypgaall notify each Holder to suspend use of ttespectus as promptly as practicable
after the occurrence of such an event, and eactierlbkereby agrees to suspend use of the Prospettithe Company has amended or
supplemented the Prospectus to correct such n@astat or omission;

(j) obtain a CUSIP number for the Exchange Seasitir the Registrable Securities, as the case mayab later than the effective date of a
Registration Statement, and provide the Trustele géttificates for the Exchange Securities or tegiRrable Securities, as the case may be,
in a form eligible for deposit with the Depositary;

(k) cause the Indenture to be qualified under thesflindenture Act of 1939, as amended (the "TIAi"\zonnection with the registration of 1
Exchange Securities or Registrable Securitiesh@sdse may be, and effect such changes to suamédats as may be required for them t
so qualified in accordance with the terms of th& @hd execute, and cause the Trustee to execlitly@lments as may be required to effect
such changes, and all other forms and documentsreelto be filed with the SEC to enable such doentsito be so qualified in a timely
manner;

() in the case of a Shelf Registration, enter suoh agreements (including underwriting agreemestsire customary in underwritten
offerings and take all such other appropriate astio connection therewith as are reasonably regdédy the Holders of at least 25% in
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aggregate principal amount of the Registrable Siesiin order to expedite or facilitate the regisibn or the disposition of the Registrable
Securities;

(m) in the case of a Shelf Registration, whetherairan underwriting agreement is entered intowanether or not the registration is an
underwritten registration, if requested by (x) aiti&l Purchaser, in the case where such InitiatRaser holds Securities acquired by it as
of its initial placement and Holders of at leas¥?h aggregate principal amount of the Registr&geurities covered thereby: (i) make such
representations and warranties to Holders of swedidRable Securities and the underwriters (if amgth respect to the business of the
Company and its subsidiaries as then conductedhenBegistration Statement, Prospectus and docstrieahy, incorporated or deemed to
be incorporated by reference therein, in each @ssare customarily made by issuers to underwiibensderwritten offerings, and confirm
the same if and when requested; (ii) obtain opimioihcounsel to the Company and updates thereatkwhay be in the form of a reliance
letter) in form and substance reasonably satisfat¢tothe managing underwriters (if any) and thdddos of a majority in amount of the
Registrable Securities being sold, addressed to g&ling Holder and the underwriters (if any) coneg the matters customarily covered in
opinions requested in underwritten offerings anchsether matters as may be reasonably requestsddiyunderwriters (it being agreed that
the matters to be covered by such opinion may bfesuto customary qualifications and exceptiofi§);obtain "cold comfort" letters and
updates thereof in form and substance reasonatidjegdory to the managing underwriters from theéeipendent certified public accountants
of the Company, and its subsidiaries (and, if neags any other independent certified public actants of any business acquired or to be
acquired by the Company for which financial stateteend financial data are, or are required tortodyded in the Registration Statement),
addressed to each of the underwriters, such ldtidys in customary form and covering matters efttipe customarily covered in "cold
comfort” letters in connection with underwritterfesfngs and such other matters as reasonably reslibg such underwriters in accordance
with Statement on Auditing Standards No. 72; aayifian underwriting agreement is entered inte, $ame shall contain indemnification
provisions and procedures no less favorable thasetset forth in Section 4 hereof (or such othevipions and procedures acceptable to
Holders of a majority in aggregate principal amooinRegistrable Securities covered by such Registré&tatement and the managing
underwriters) customary for such agreements wipeet to all parties to be indemnified pursuargaiol Section (including, without
limitation, such underwriters and selling Holdeem)d in the case of an underwritten registratiba,above requirements shall be satisfied at
each closing under the related underwriting agre¢meas and to the extent required thereunder;

(n) if (1) a Shelf Registration is filed pursuaatSection 2(b) or (2) a Prospectus contained iBxahange Offer Registration Statement filed
pursuant to Section 2(a) is required to be delivemeder the Securities Act by any Participatingk@reDealer who seeks to sell Exchange
Securities during the Applicable Period, make raabty available for inspection by any selling Holdé Registrable Securities or
Participating Broker-Dealer, as applicable, whdifies to the Company that it has a current intemtio sell Registrable Securities pursuant to
the Shelf Registration, any underwriter participgtin any such disposition of Registrable Secugjtitany, and any attorney, accountant or
other agent retained by any such selling
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Holder, Participating Brokebealer, as the case may be, or underwriter (coliggt the "INSPECTORS"), at the offices where nafinkept,
during the Company's normal business hours, ahfiral and other records, pertinent organizatianal operational documents and prope
of the Company and its subsidiaries (collectivéig "RECORDS") as shall be reasonably necessagdble them to conduct due diligence
activities, and cause the officers, trustees angl@mees of the Company and its subsidiaries to Igugdprelevant information in each case
reasonably requested by any such Inspector in otionewith such Registration Statement; recordsiafatmation which the Company
determines, in good faith, to be confidential ang Records and information which it notifies thepectors are confidential shall not be
disclosed to any Inspector except where (i) theloésire of such Records or information is necestaayoid or correct a material
misstatement or omission in such Registration 8tatg, (ii) the release of such Records or infororais ordered pursuant to a subpoena or
other order from a court of competent jurisdict@ris necessary in connection with any action, sufiroceeding or (iii) such Records or
information previously has been made generallylabbe to the public; each selling Holder of suclyR&rable Securities and each such
Participating Broker-Dealer will be required to egiin writing that Records and information obtaibgdt as a result of such inspections shall
be deemed confidential and shall not be used &y the basis for any market transactions in thergexs of the Company unless and until
such is made generally available to the publicuglono fault of an Inspector or a selling Holderg @ach selling Holder of such Registrable
Securities and each such Participating Broker-Desilébe required to further agree in writing thiavill, upon learning that disclosure of
such Records or information is sought in a coudashpetent jurisdiction, or in connection with amwtion, suit or proceeding, give notice to
the Company and allow the Company at its expensedertake appropriate action to prevent disclosfitke Records and information
deemed confidential;

(o) comply with all applicable rules and regulasaf the SEC so long as any provision of this Agreet shall be applicable and make
generally available to its securityholders earrstegements satisfying the provisions of Sectiora)laf the Securities Act and Rule 158
thereunder (or any similar rule promulgated untlerSecurities Act) no later than 45 days afteretie of any 12-month period (or 60 days
after the end of any 12-month period if such peisod fiscal year) (i) commencing at the end of fisgal quarter in which Registrable
Securities are sold to underwriters in a firm cotnmeint or best efforts underwritten offering andlifinot sold to underwriters in such an
offering, commencing on the first day of the filistal quarter of the Company after the effectiaéedof a Registration Statement, which
statements shall cover said 12-month periods, geavthat the obligations under this paragraph

(o) shall be satisfied by the timely filing of qtenly and annual reports on Forms 10-Q and 10-Keuifie Exchange Act;

(p) upon consummation of an Exchange Offer, if esged by the Trustee, obtain an opinion of coutostile Company addressed to the
Trustee for the benefit of all Holders of RegisteaBecurities participating in the Exchange Oféaiystantially to the effect that the Company
has duly authorized, executed and delivered théa&nge Securities and the Exchange Securities tatestia legal, valid and binding
obligation of the Company, enforceable againsiGbmpany, in accordance with its terms (with custgnexceptions);
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(g) if an Exchange Offer is to be consummated, upsivery of the Registrable Securities by Holdershe Company (or to such other Per
as directed by the Company), in exchange for theh&mge Securities, the Company shall mark, or caulse marked, on such Securities
delivered by such Holders that such Securitiedbaneg cancelled in exchange for the Exchange Seéesrit being understood that in no ev
shall such be marked as paid or otherwise satisfied

(r) cooperate with each seller of Registrable Sdearcovered by any Registration Statement antl eaderwriter, if any, participating in the
disposition of such Registrable Securities and ttesipective counsel in connection with any filimgquired to be made with the NASD;

(s) take all other steps necessary to effect thistration of the Registrable Securities covere@Registration Statement contemplated
hereby;

(t) (A) in the case of the Exchange Offer RegistraStatement (i) include in the Exchange Offer iRegtion Statement a section entitled
"Plan of Distribution,"” which section shall be remably acceptable to the Initial Purchasers ortaratepresentative of the Participating
BrokerDealers, and which shall contain a summary statéofehe positions taken or policies made by tladf stf the SEC with respect to 1
potential "underwriter" status of any broker-dedlext holds Registrable Securities acquired foovts account as a result of market-making
activities or other trading activities (a "PARTIGPING BROKER-DEALER") and that will be the benefitiowner (as defined in Rule 13d-
3 under the Exchange Act) of Exchange Securitidsetoeceived by such broker-dealer in the Exch&fégr, whether such positions or
policies have been publicly disseminated by th# sfehe SEC or such positions or policies, in thasonable judgment of the Initial
Purchasers or such other representative, représeptevailing views of the staff of the SEC, inihg a statement that any such broker-
dealer who receives Exchange Securities for RefiilgrSecurities pursuant to the Exchange Offer Ineageemed a statutory underwriter and
must deliver a prospectus meeting the requirenwdrttee Securities Act in connection with any resaflsuch Exchange Securities, (ii) furn

to each Participating Broker-Dealer who has detideto the Company the notice referred to in Se@i@), without charge, as many copies of
each Prospectus included in the Exchange OfferdRagjon Statement, including any preliminary Pexgps, and any amendment or
supplement thereto, as such Participating Brokeal&emay reasonably request (the Company herelseotsito the use of the Prospectus
forming part of the Exchange Offer Registrationt&tezent or any amendment or supplement thereto pyarson subject to the prospectus
delivery requirements of the Securities Act, inghgdall Participating Broker-Dealers, in connectieith the sale or transfer of the Exchange
Securities covered by the Prospectus or any amemtdmeupplement thereto), (iii) use its reasondelst efforts to keep the Exchange Offer
Registration Statement effective and to amend apglement the Prospectus contained therein in aodeermit such Prospectus to be
lawfully delivered by all Persons subject to thegmrectus delivery requirements of the Securitigsfércsuch period of time as such Persons
must comply with such requirements under the Seesrict and applicable rules and regulations d@eoto resell the Exchange Securities;
PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that such period shall not bguieed to exceed 225 days (or such longer periedtgnded pursuant to the last
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sentence of Section 3 hereof) (the "APPLICABLE PERYT), and (iv) include in the transmittal letter gimilar documentation to be executed
by an exchange offeree in order to participatdénExchange Offer (x) the following provision:

"If the exchange offeree is a broker-dealer holdRaegjistrable Securities acquired for its own actasra result of markettaking activities o
other trading activities, it will deliver a prospies meeting the requirements of the Securitiesiicbnnection with any resale of Exchange
Securities received in respect of such Registrablurities pursuant to the Exchange Offer"; and

(y) a statement to the effect that by a broker-etemlaking the acknowledgment described in clausan® by delivering a Prospectus in
connection with the exchange of Registrable Sdesrithe broker-dealer will not be deemed to adinait it is an underwriter within the
meaning of the Securities Act; and

(B) in the case of any Exchange Offer RegistraBtatement, the Company agrees to deliver to thi@ll®urchasers or to another
representative of the Participating Broker-Dealéngasonably requested by an Initial Purchasesush other representative of Participating
Broker-Dealers, on behalf of the Participating BmeBealers upon consummation of the Exchange @jfan opinion of counsel in form and
substance reasonably satisfactory to such Initiatfaser or such other representative of the Reating Brokerbealers, covering the matt
customarily covered in opinions requested in cotioeavith Exchange Offer Registration Statements such other matters as may be
reasonably requested (it being agreed that theerséti be covered by such opinion may be subjemistomary qualifications and
exceptions), (ii) an officers' certificate substalty similar to that specified in Section 6(d) afe] of the Purchase Agreement and such
additional certifications as are customarily deledtin a public offering of debt securities ang (ipon the effectiveness of the Exchange
Offer Registration Statement, comfort letters,aglecase, in customary form if permitted by Stateoee Auditing Standards No. 72.

The Company may require each seller of Registr@blurities as to which any registration is beirfgatéd to furnish to the Company such
information regarding such seller as may be requirethe staff of the SEC to be included in a Regiion Statement. The Company may
exclude from such registration the Registrable Bges of any seller who unreasonably fails to fainsuch information within a reasonable
time after receiving such request. The Companyl slaake no obligation to register under the Se@sifct the Registrable Securities of a
seller who so fails to furnish such information.

In the case of a Shelf Registration Statemenf, Baiticipating Broker-Dealers who have notified thompany that they will be utilizing the
Prospectus contained in the Exchange Offer Retjmtr&tatement as provided in this Section 3(tgb&are seeking to sell Exchange
Securities and are required to deliver Prospecteseh Holder agrees that, upon receipt of anyadtom the Company of the occurrence of
any event specified in Section

3(e)(ii), 3(e)(iii), 3(e)(v) or 3(e)(vi) hereof, sb Holder will forthwith discontinue disposition Bfegistrable Securities pursuant to a
Registration Statement until such Holder's recefjihe copies of the
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supplemented or amended Prospectus contemplat8ddiipn 3(i) hereof or until it is advised in wnigi (the "ADVICE") by the Company
that the use of the applicable Prospectus maydwrred, and, if so directed by the Company, sucllétalill deliver to the Company (at the
Company's expense) all copies in such Holder'sgssgm, other than permanent file copies thendh siolder's possession, of the Prospe
covering such Registrable Securities or Exchangei@&s, as the case may be, current at the timneceipt of such notice. If the Company
shall give any such notice to suspend the dispwosif Registrable Securities or Exchangeable S@esiras the case may be, pursuant to a
Registration Statement, the Company shall us@ésanable best efforts to file and have declaregdtafe (if an amendment) as soon as
practicable after the resolution of the relatedteratan amendment or supplement to the Registr8timement and shall extend the period
during which such Registration Statement is requicebe maintained effective and the Prospectusledar resales pursuant to this
Agreement by the number of days in the period feow including the date of the giving of such notmand including the date when the
Company shall have made available to the Holdérsdpies of the supplemented or amended Prospeetigssary to resume such
dispositions or

(y) the Advice.

SECTION 4. INDEMNIFICATION AND CONTRIBUTION. (a) Irconnection with any Registration Statement, then@any shall indemnif
and hold harmless the Initial Purchasers, eachefipthch underwriter who participates in an offgfthe Registrable Securities, each
Participating Broker-Dealer, each Person, if anypwontrols any of such parties within the meamih§ection 15 of the Securities Act or
Section 20 of the Exchange Act and each of thepeetive directors, officers, employees and agestfollows:

(i) against any and all loss, liability, claim, dage and expense whatsoever, as incurred, arisingf any untrue statement or alleged untrue
statement of a material fact contained in any Reggien Statement (or any amendment or supplenhenéto), covering Registrable Securi
or Exchange Securities, as applicable, or the éoms® alleged omission therefrom of a materiat faguired to be stated therein, in the light
of the circumstances under which they were mademileading;

(i) against any and all loss, liability, claim,rdage and expense whatsoever, as incurred, to teetex{ the aggregate amount paid in
settlement of any litigation, or any investigatimnproceeding by any governmental agency or booipwneenced or threatened, or of any cl
whatsoever based upon any such untrue statementission, or any such alleged untrue statemeninigsion; provided that (subject to
Section 4(d) hereof) any such settlement is eftbatigh the prior written consent of the Companygl an

(iii) against any and all expenses whatsoevemasried (including the reasonable fees and dismesés of counsel chosen by such Holder,
such Participating Broker-Dealer, or any underwiiexcept to the extent otherwise expressly pravideSection 4(c) hereof)), reasonably
incurred in investigating, preparing or defendiggiast any litigation, or any investigation or peeding by any governmental agency or
body, commenced or threatened, or any claim whaésdesed upon any such untrue statement or omjssi@ny such alleged

17



untrue statement or omission, to the extent thatsach expense is not paid under subparagraph (i) of this Section 4(a);

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that this indemnity does not lgdp any loss, liability, claim, damage or expets¢he extent arising out of an
untrue statement or omission or alleged untruestant or omission made in reliance upon and inaramfy with written information
furnished in writing to the Company by the InitRdirchasers or such Holder, underwriter or PartitigeBroker-Dealer for use in a
Registration Statement (or any amendment theretapy Prospectus (or any amendment or supplemerstt).

(b) Each Holder agrees, severally and not joindyindemnify and hold harmless the Company, eattlalfurchaser, each underwriter who
participates in the offering of Registrable Sedesiteach Participating Broker-Dealer, the otheldEls, and each Person, if any, who controls
any of such parties within the meaning of Sectibrofithe Securities Act or Section 20 of the ExdeAct and each of their respective
directors, officers, employees and agents, agamgiand all loss, liability, claim, damage and exgeewhatsoever described in the indemnity
contained in Section 4(a) hereof, as incurredpbilit with respect to untrue statements or omissionalleged untrue statements or
omissions, made in a Registration Statement (oraamgndment thereto) or any Prospectus (or any amemtdor supplement thereto) in
reliance upon and in conformity with written infoatron furnished to the Company by such Holder esglyefor use in such Registration
Statement (or any amendment thereto), or any staspBctus (or any amendment or supplement thefeR(PVIDED, HOWEVER, that in

the case of a Shelf Registration Statement, no Biatther shall be liable for any claims hereundegxoess of the amount of net proceeds
received by such Holder from the sale of Regiser&#curities pursuant to such Shelf Registratiate8tent.

(c) Each indemnified party shall give notice asnpptly as reasonably practicable to each indemrgfparty of any action commenced age

it in respect of which indemnity may be sought heder, but failure to so notify an indemnifying fyashall not relieve such indemnifying
party from any liability which it may have undeigtSection 4 to the extent that it is not mateyigliejudiced by such failure as a result
thereof, and in any event shall not relieve it frigbility which it may have otherwise on accouftliis indemnity agreement. In the case of
parties indemnified pursuant to Section 4(a) oraftjve, counsel to the indemnified parties shaidlected by such parties. An indemnifying
party may participate at its own expense in themwlet of such action; provided, however, that cduongbe indemnifying party shall not
(except with the consent of the indemnified paaigp be counsel to the indemnified party. In nonégdall the indemnifying parties be liable
for the fees and expenses of more than one co(insaddition to local counsel), separate from tloewn counsel, for all indemnified parties
connection with any one action or separate butlairor related actions in the same jurisdictiosiag out of the same general allegations or
circumstances. No indemnifying party shall, withthe prior written consent of the indemnified pestisettle or compromise or consent tc
entry of any judgment with respect to any litigatior any investigation or proceeding by any gowegntal agency or body, commenced or
threatened, or any claim whatsoever in respectiaéimindemnification or contribution could be sotughder this

Section 4 (whether or not the indemnified partiesactual or potential parties thereto), unless
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such settlement, compromise or consent (i) inclahegnconditional written release of each inderadifparty from all liability arising out of
such litigation, investigation, proceeding or claamd (i) does not include a statement as to admission of fault, culpability or a failure to
act by or on behalf of any indemnified party.

(d) If at any time an indemnified party shall haxadidly requested an indemnifying party to reimtautise indemnified party for fees and
expenses of counsel, such indemnifying party aglresst shall be liable for any settlement of ttegure contemplated by Section 4(a)(ii)
effected without its written consent if (i) suchtkament is entered into more than 45 days aftegipe by such indemnifying party of the
aforesaid request, (ii) such indemnifying partylshave received notice of the terms of such seitliet at least 30 days prior to such
settlement being entered into and (iii) such indiéymg party shall not have reimbursed such inddiradiparty in accordance with such
request prior to the date of such settlement.

(e) In order to provide for just and equitable citmition in circumstances under which any of théeimnity provisions set forth in this

Section 4 is for any reason held to be unenforeehplan indemnified party although applicable inaxdance with its terms, the Company
and the Holders shall contribute to the aggregseds, liabilities, claims, damages and expensté®afature contemplated by such indenr
agreement incurred by the Company and the Holdsrscurred; PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that no Persontguf fraudulent
misrepresentation (within the meaning of Sectioff)1df the Securities Act) shall be entitled to tdsution from any Person that was not
guilty of such fraudulent misrepresentation. Asaen the Company and the Holders, such partiesadratibute to such aggregate losses,
liabilities, claims, damages and expenses of therea@ontemplated by such indemnity agreementéh gpuoportion as shall be appropriate to
reflect the relative fault of the Company, on time dvand, and the Holders, on the other hand, w#herct to the statements or omissions w
resulted in such loss, liability, claim, damagesrpense, or action in respect thereof, as welhgther relevant equitable considerations.
The relative fault of the Company, on the one hamnd, of the Holders, on the other hand, shall berdened by reference to, among other
things, whether the untrue or alleged untrue statd¢rof a material fact or the omission or allegetssion to state a material fact relates to
information supplied by the Company, on the onedhan by or on behalf of the Holders, on the otlaed the parties' relative intent,
knowledge, access to information and opportunitydwect or prevent such statement or omission.ddrapany and the Holders agree that it
would not be just and equitable if contribution guant to this Section 4 were to be determined byrgta allocation or by any other methoi
allocation that does not take into account thevegleequitable considerations. For purposes of3higtion 4, each Affiliate of a Holder, and
each director, officer and employee and Persamyf who controls a Holder or such Affiliate withitlre meaning of Section 15 of the
Securities Act or Section 20 of the Exchange Adtldmave the same rights to contribution as sucliétcand each Person, if any, who
controls the Company within the meaning of Sectibrof the Securities Act or Section 20 of the ExgfeAct shall have the same rights to
contribution as the Company.

SECTION 5. PARTICIPATION IN AN UNDERWRITTEN REGISTARTION. No Holder may participate in an underwrittegistration
hereunder unless such Holder (a) agrees to sdilidalder's
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Registrable Securities on the basis provided irutigerwriting arrangement approved by the Persntidesl hereunder to approve such
arrangements and (b) completes and executes stimable questionnaires, powers of attorney, indéasniunderwriting agreements, lock-up
letters and other documents reasonably requiredruithe terms of such underwriting arrangements.

SECTION 6. SELECTION OF UNDERWRITERS. The Holdefsegistrable Securities covered by the Shelf Regisn Statement who
desire to do so may sell the Securities coveresllo Shelf Registration in an underwritten offerisgbject to the provisions of Section 3(l)
hereof. In any such underwritten offering, the umdger or underwriters and manager or managetswilbadminister the offering will be
selected by the Holders of a majority in aggregaiecipal amount of the Registrable Securitiesudeld in such offering; PROVIDED,
HOWEVER, that such underwriters and managers neistasonably satisfactory to the Company.

SECTION 7. MISCELLANEOUS.

(2) RULE 144 AND RULE 144A. For so long as the Campis subject to the reporting requirements otiBed.3 or 15 of the Exchange #
and any Registrable Securities remain outstandiegCompany will file the reports required to Hediby it under the Securities Act and
Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Exchange Act andrtihes and regulations adopted by the SEC thereuR#0OVIDED, HOWEVER, that if the
Company ceases to be so required to file such tepbwill, upon the request of any Holder of R&ttable Securities, (a) make publicly
available such information as is necessary to gesates of its securities pursuant to Rule 144 utite Securities Act, (b) deliver such
information to a prospective purchaser as is necgde permit sales of its securities pursuantuteR44A under the Securities Act, and (c)
take such further action that is reasonable irctlrimstances, in each case, to the extent reqfivedtime to time to enable such Holder to
sell its Registrable Securities without registmatimmder the Securities Act within the limitationtbé exemptions provided by (i) Rule 144
under the Securities Act, as such rule may be aptefrdam time to time, (ii) Rule 144A under the Setbes Act, as such rule may be
amended from time to time, or (iii) any similareslor regulations hereafter adopted by the SECnltmrequest of any Holder of
Registrable Securities, the Company will delivestich Holder a written statement as to whetheastdomplied with such requirements.

(b) NO INCONSISTENT AGREEMENTS. The Company has emtered into, nor will the Company on or after da¢e of this Agreement
enter into, any agreement which is inconsistent wie rights granted to the Holders of Registr&seurities in this Agreement or otherwise
conflicts with the provisions hereof. The rightaugted to the Holders hereunder do not in any waflicowith and are not inconsistent with
the rights granted to the holders of the Compaotyisr issued and outstanding securities under acty agreements.

(c) AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS. The provisions of thisgreement, including the provisions of this senegsmoay not be amended,
modified or supplemented, and waivers or consentepartures from the provisions hereof may najiben, unless the Company has
obtained the written consent of Holders of a m&jan aggregate principal amount of the
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outstanding Registrable Securities affected by sumbndment, modification, supplement, waiver oradepe; PROVIDED that no
amendment, modification or supplement or waivezansent to the departure with respect to the pianssof Section 4 hereof shall be
effective as against any Holder of Registrable 8tes unless consented to in writing by such HolofeRegistrable Securities.
Notwithstanding the foregoing sentence (i) this@gment may be amended, without the consent of atgeHof Registrable Securities,
written agreement signed by the Company and thielliurchasers, to cure any ambiguity, correctupplement any provision of this
Agreement that may be inconsistent with any othevigion of this Agreement or to make any othewjsions with respect to matters or
guestions arising under this Agreement which giatllbe inconsistent with other provisions of thigrédement, (ii) this Agreement may be
amended, modified or supplemented, and waiversansgents to departures from the provisions heregf e given, by written agreement
signed by the Company and the Initial Purchasetisd@xtent that any such amendment, modificasapplement, waiver or consent is, in
their reasonable judgment, necessary or appropgaatemply with applicable law (including any inpeetation of the Staff of the SEC) or any
change therein and

(iii) to the extent any provision of this Agreemeelates to an Initial Purchaser, such provisioly m@amended, modified or supplemented,
and waivers or consents to departures from suckigions may be given, by written agreement signeduzh Initial Purchaser and the
Company.

(d) NOTICES. All notices and other communicationgvyided for or permitted hereunder shall be maderiting by handdelivery, registere
first-class mail, telex, telecopier, or any cougearanteeing overnight delivery (i) if to a Holdat the most current address given by such
Holder to the Company by means of a notice givesicitordance with the provisions of this Section),A¢dhich address initially is, with
respect to each Initial Purchaser, the addrederbktin the Purchase Agreement; and (ii) if to @@mpany, initially at the Company's address
set forth in the Purchase Agreement and thereafftauch other address, notice of which is givesiccordance with the provisions of this
Section 7(d).

All such notices and communications shall be deetmdtive been duly given: at the time deliveredhlyd, if personally delivered; five
Business Days after being deposited in the maditgue prepaid, if mailed; when answered back]|éked; when receipt is acknowledged, if
telecopied; and on the next Business Day, if tindglpvered to an air courier guaranteeing overndgtivery.

Copies of all such notices, demands, or other conications shall be concurrently delivered by thesBe giving the same to the Trustee, at
the address specified in the Indenture.

(e) SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS. This Agreement shalldério the benefit of and be binding upon the sssmes, assigns and transferees
of the Initial Purchasers, including, without liadiibn and without the need for an express assighmebsequent Holders; PROVIDED,
HOWEVER, that nothing herein shall be deemed tongtesiny assignment, transfer or other dispositibRegistrable Securities in violation
of the terms of the Purchase Agreement or the ltodenlf any transferee of any Holder shall acqiegistrable Securities in any manner,
whether by operation of law or otherwise, such Begble Securities shall be held subject to athefterms of this Agreement, and by taking
and holding such Registrable Securities, such
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Person shall be conclusively deemed to have agoeleel bound by and to perform all of the terms aravisions of this Agreement and such
Person shall be entitled to receive the benefitsdie

() THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES. Each Holder and aRarticipating Broker-Dealer shall be third partybficiaries of the agreements
made hereunder among the Initial Purchasers an@dh®any, and the Initial Purchasers shall haveitjit to enforce such agreements
directly to the extent it deems such enforcemenesgary or advisable to protect its rights or ihlets of Holders hereunder.

(g) COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement may be executeghinnumber of counterparts and by the partiesbéneseparate counterparts,
each of which when so executed shall be deemed &mloriginal and all of which taken together shalistitute one and the same agreement.

(h) HEADINGS. The headings in this Agreement arectmnvenience of reference only and shall not lionibtherwise affect the meaning
hereof.

(i) GOVERNING LAW. THIS AGREEMENT SHALL BE DEEMED D HAVE BEEN MADE IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK. THE
VALIDITY AND INTERPRETATION OF THIS AGREEMENT, ANDTHE TERMS AND CONDITIONS SET FORTH HEREIN, SHALL
BE GOVERNED BY AND CONSTRUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THEAWS OF THE STATE OF NEW YORK WITHOUT GIVING
EFFECT TO ANY PROVISIONS RELATING TO CONFLICTS OFAWS.

() SEVERABILITY. In the event that any one or markthe provisions contained herein, or the apfilicethereof in any circumstance, is
held invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the validitegality and enforceability of any such provisio every other respect and of the remaining
provisions contained herein shall not be affecteidnpaired thereby.

(k) SECURITIES HELD BY THE COMPANY OR ITS AFFILIATE. Whenever the consent or approval of Holderssifeified percentage
of Registrable Securities is required hereundegjst®ble Securities held by the Company or itsliates shall not be counted in determining
whether such consent or approval was given by thidetis of such required percentage.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executedAlgieement as of the date first written above.
U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

By: /s/ Sean P. Fol ey

Name: Sean P. Fol ey
Title: Vice President - Teasurer

Confirmed and accepted as of

the date first above written:

SALOMON SMITH BARNEY INC.

ABN AMRO INCORPORATED

BANC OF AMERICA SECURITIES LLC
CHASE SECURITIES INC.

By: SALOMON SMITH BARNEY INC.

By: /s/ Alan B. Mtchell

Aut hori zed Signatory

For themselves and as Representatives of the $éwvidicdl Purchasers
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EXHIBIT 4(C)

U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, Inc.,
Issuer

and

BANK ONE TRUST COMPANY, NA,
Trustee
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Securities in Series



TIE-SHEET
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INDENTURE dated as of October 15, 1999 betweenWEST COMMUNICATIONS, Inc., a Colorado corporatichg¢ "COMPANY"), and
Bank One Trust Company, NA, a national banking eission (the "TRUSTEE").

RECITALS OF THE COMPANY

The Company has duly authorized the execution atidety of this Indenture to provide for the issoarirom time to time of its unsecured
and unsubordinated debentures, notes or otherrmadeof indebtedness ("SECURITIES") as herein pexvi

All things necessary to make this Indenture a vaticeement of the Company, in accordance witleites, have been done.

For and in consideration of the premises and thel@ase of the Securities by the Holders theredd, mutually covenanted and agreed as
follows for the equal and ratable benefit of thddéos of the Securities:

ARTICLE 1.
DEFINITIONS AND INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE
Section 1.01 DEFINITIONS.

"AFFILIATE" means any person directly or indirecttgntrolling or controlled by, or under direct adirect common control with, the
Company.

"AGENT" means any Paying Agent, Registrar or transfyent as may be appointed by the Company froe td time.

"AUTHORIZED NEWSPAPER" means a newspaper of gengraulation, in the official language of the comnof publication or in the
English language, customarily published on eaclnless day. Whenever successive weekly publicatioas Authorized Newspaper are
required hereunder, they may be made (unless ofeexpressly provided herein) on the same orrdiffedays of the week and in the same
or different Authorized Newspapers.

"BOARD OF DIRECTORS" mean the Board of Directorgled Company or any duly authorized committee ibfere

"BOARD RESOLUTION" means a copy of a resolutiorttod Board of Directors, certified by the Secretanan Assistant Secretary of the
Company to have been adopted by the Board of @ireend to be in full force and effect on the d#tthe certificate.

"COMPANY" means the party named as such in thigindre until a successor replaces it and theremians the successor.

"COMPANY ORDER" means an order signed by two Officef the Company



"DEPOSITARY" means, with respect to Securities f &eries for which the Company shall determin¢ shah Securities will be issued &
Global Security, The Depository Trust Company, Néwk, New York, another clearing agency or any &ssor registered as a clearing
agency under the Securities and Exchange Act of 1&8amended (the "EXCHANGE ACT"), or other amgtlie statute or regulation, whit
in each case, shall be designated by the Compamsyanit to either Section 2.02 or 2.15.

"DEFAULT" means any event which is, or after notiwepassage of time would be, an Event of Default.

"GLOBAL SECURITY" means, with respect to any SerdésSecurities, a Security executed by the Commantydelivered by the Trustee to
the Depositary or pursuant to the Depositary'suicsion, all in accordance with the Indenture, vbhéhall be registered in the name of the
Depositary or its nominee.

"HOLDER" or "SECURITYHOLDER" means a bearer of anrbgistered Security or of a coupon appertainiegetfo or a person in whose
name a Registered Security is registered on thésRaigs books.

"INDENTURE" means this Indenture as amended or lempented from time to time and shall include therfe and terms of particular Series
of Securities established as contemplated hereunder

"INTEREST" when used with respect to an Originalis Discount Security which by its terms bearg@sieonly after maturity, means
interest payable after maturity.

"OFFICER" means the President, any Executive VigsiEent, Vice President, the Treasurer, any Amsisireasurer, the Secretary, any
Assistant Secretary or the Comptroller or any AasisComptroller of the Company.

"OFFICERS' CERTIFICATE" means a certificate sigtgdwo Officers of the Company.

"OPINION OF COUNSEL" means a written opinion of &gounsel who is acceptable to the Company andrhs&tee. The counsel may be
an employee of or counsel to the Company or thet€eu

"ORIGINAL ISSUE DISCOUNT SECURITY" means any Setwnivhich provides for an amount less than the dtptencipal amount there:
to be due and payable upon declaration of accaaraf the maturity thereof pursuant to Sectior26.0

"PRINCIPAL" of a Security means the principal ambafthe Security plus, when appropriate, the ptemiif any, on the Security.
"REGISTERED SECURITY" means any Security issuegbteder and registered as to principal and inténe$tte Registrar.
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"RESPONSIBLE OFFICER" when used with respect toTthestee, means the chairman or any vice-chairrhéimedboard of directors or
trustees, the chairman or any vice-chairman oeteeutive committee of the board of directors ostees, the president, any executive vice-
president, any senior vice-president, any viceigdesd, any assistant vigaesident, the treasurer, the secretary, any tftiser, any second
assistant vice-president, or any other officersmistant officer of the Trustee customarily perfimgrfunctions similar to those performed by
the persons who at the time shall be such officespectively, or to whom any corporate trust mmasteeferred because of his knowledge of
and familiarity with a particular subject.

"SEC" means the Securities and Exchange Commission.
"SERIES" or "SERIES OF SECURITIES" means a serfé3egurities.
"SECURITIES" means the debentures, notes or othiéggadions of the Company issued, authenticateddmtisiered under this Indenture.

"SUBSIDIARY" means any corporation more than 50%hef outstanding voting stock of which is ownededily or indirectly, by the
Company and/or by one or more other SubsidiariespHErposes of such definition, "voting stock" meatock ordinarily having voting pow
for the election of directors, whether at all tineeonly so long as no senior class of stock hahk soting power by reason of any
contingency.

"TIA" means the Trust Indenture Act of 1939 (15 ICSSections 777aaa-777bbb) as in effect on treeafahis Indenture, except as provided
in

Section 9.03.

"TRUSTEE" means the party named as such in thisftude until a successor replaces it and, thereafieans the successor and if, at any

time, there is more than one Trustee, "Trusteelsas with respect to the Securities of any Sehafi mean the Trustee with respect to that
Series.

"U.S. PERSON" means a citizen, national or residétihe United States, a corporation, partnershigtioer entity created or organized in or
under the laws of the United States or any poliscédivision thereof, or an estate or trust whichubject to United States federal income
taxation regardless of its source of income.

"UNREGISTERED SECURITY" means any Security issuetelinder which is not a Registered Security.

"YIELD TO MATURITY" means the yield to maturity, taulated by the Company at the time of issuance $éries of Securities or, if
applicable, at the most recent determination @frggt on such Series in accordance with acceptaddial practice.
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Section 1.02 OTHER DEFINITIONS.

TERM INDE NTURE
SEC TION
"BankruptCy Law"..........ccoceeiiiiiiennnns 6 .01
"Custodian”........coocoiie i 6 .01
"Event of Default"...........ccccccoovinnenne 6 .01
"Legal Holiday"..........ccocceeriiiiieennins 11 .07
"Paying Agent..........cccceeiiiiiieeniiin. 2 .04
"ReQIStrar......coccccveveeee e 2 .04
"U.S. Government Obligations"................... 8 .01

Section 1.03 INCORPORATION BY REFERENCE OF TRUSDIENTURE ACT.

Whenever this Indenture refers to a provision ef A, the provision is incorporated by referenc@nd made a part of this Indenture. The
following TIA terms used in this Indenture have fhowing meanings:

"Commission” means the SEC.

"indenture securities" means the Securities.

"indenture security holder" means a Holder or augtolder. "indenture to be qualified" means timdenture.
"indenture trustee" or "institutional trustee" medhe Trustee. "obligor" on the indenture secugitieeans the Company.

All other terms used in this Indenture that areraef by the TIA, defined by TIA reference to anatbitute or defined by SEC rule under the
TIA have the meanings assigned to them therein.

Section 1.04 RULES OF CONSTRUCTION.

Unless the context otherwise requires:

(1) a term has the meaning assigned to it;

(2) an accounting term not otherwise defined hasiikaning assigned to it in accordance with gelyeaxatepted accounting principles;
(3) "or" is not exclusive; and

(4) words in the singular include the plural, anords in the plural include the singular.
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ARTICLE 2.
THE SECURITIES
Section 2.01 ISSUABLE IN SERIES.

The aggregate principal amount of Securities winiely be authenticated and delivered under this tuders unlimited. The Securities may
be issued in one or more Series. There may be RegfsSecurities and Unregistered Securities wihseries and the Unregistered Secui

may be subject to such restrictions, and contath $egends, as may be required by United States dad regulations. All Series of Securi

shall be equally and ratably entitled to the beaeff this Indenture.

Section 2.02 ESTABLISHMENT OF TERMS AND FORM OF SIER OF SECURITIES.

(a) At or prior to the issuance of any Series afusigies, the following shall be established bya@nany Board Resolutions, by one or more
Officers of the Company pursuant to a Company Bé&asolution, or by an indenture supplemental hereto

(1) the title of the Securities of the Series (Whiitle shall distinguish the Securities of thei€gifrom the Securities of any other Series and
from any other securities issued by the Company);

(2) any limit upon the aggregate principal amourthe Securities of the Series which may be autbetetd and delivered under this Indenture
(which limit shall not pertain to Securities auttieated and delivered upon registration of transefeor in exchange for, or in lieu of, other
Securities of the Series pursuant to Section 2@®), 2.12, 3.06 or 9.05);

(3) the date or dates on which the principal of$leeurities of the Series is payable;

(4) the rate or rates at which the Securities ef3kries shall bear interest, if any, or the manhdetermining such rate or rates of interest
date or dates from which such interest shall ac¢hgedates on which such interest shall be payahl® with respect to Registered Securi
the record date for the interest payable on argrést payment date, and the basis upon which sitehall be calculated if other than on the
basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months;

(5) the place or places where the principal of iaterest on Registered and Unregistered, if anguties of the Series shall be payable;

(6) the period or periods within which, the prigepoices at which, and the terms and conditionsupbich, Securities of the Series may be
redeemed, in whole or in part, at the option of@oenpany;



(7) the obligation, if any, of the Company to remear purchase Securities of the Series pursuamycinking fund or analogous provisions
or upon the happening of a specified event orebtition of a Holder thereof and the period orgusiwithin which, the price or prices at
which, and the terms and conditions upon whichugtes of the Series shall be redeemed or purchasevhole or in part, pursuant to such
obligation;

(8) if in other than denominations of $1,000 ang emtegral multiple thereof, the denominations ihieh Securities of the Series shall be
issuable;

(9) if other than the principal amount thereof, tlogtion of the principal amount of Securities lo¢ iSeries which shall be payable upon
declaration of acceleration of the maturity thengafsuant to Section 6.02;

(10) whether Securities of the Series shall beailsuas Registered Securities or Unregistered Siesufwith or without interest coupons), or
both, and any restrictions applicable to the offgrisale or delivery of Unregistered Securities whdther, and the terms upon which,
Unregistered Securities of a Series may be exclibfugdRegistered Securities of the same Series/medversa;

(11) whether and under what circumstances the Coynpdl pay additional amounts on the Securitieshaft Series held by a person who is
not a U.S. Person in respect of taxes or similargds withheld or deducted and, if so, whetheQbeapany will have the option to redeem
such Securities rather than pay such additionaluautso

(12) the form or forms of the Securities (or forthereof if Unregistered and Registered Securitiedl ®e issuable in such Series), including
such legends as may be required by United Statesdaregulations, the form of any coupons or terapoGlobal Security which may be
issued and the forms of any certificates, opinimnsther documents which may be required hereumdender United States laws or
regulations in connection with the offering, salelivery or exchange of Unregistered Securities;

(13) whether the Securities of the Series are idsuEs a Global Security and, in such case, thditgteof the Depositary for such Series;

(14) if other than such coin or currency of thetddiStates of America as at the time of paymelatgal tender for payment of public or
private debts, the coin or currency, including cosife currency, in which payment of the principghod premium, if any, or interest on the
Securities of the Series shall be payable;

(15) if the principal of or interest on the Sedestof the Series are to be payable, at the efecfithe Company or a Holder thereof, in a coin
or currency other than that in which the Securitigsstated to be payable, the coin or currencjyding composite currency, in which
payment of the principal of and premium, if anyjrderest on the Securities of such Series as tohwduch election is made shall be payable,
the period or periods within which, and the termd aonditions upon which, such election may be made
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(16) if the amount of payments of principal of oterrest on the Securities of the Series may berdated with reference to an index based on
any coin or currency other than that in which teeBities are stated to be payable, the mannehichwsuch amounts shall be determined,;
and

(17) any other terms of the Series (which termdl siwd be inconsistent with the provisions of tglenture), including any terms which may
be required by or advisable under United States lawegulations or advisable in connection with itinarketing of Securities of that Series.

(b) All Securities of any one Series shall be satisally identical except as to denomination arelrdte or rates of interest, if any, and
maturity and currency and, except as may otherlgsprovided in or pursuant to a Company Board Reisol or a certificate delivered
pursuant to Section 2.02(c) or in an indenture Brmpental hereto. All Securities of any one Seriesdnot be issued at the same time, and,
unless otherwise provided, a Series may be reopfenéssuances of additional Securities of sucheSer

(c) If the terms and form or forms of any Serie$Seturities are established by or pursuant to agaasnBoard Resolution, the Company
shall deliver a copy of such Board Resolution ®Thustee at or prior to the issuance of such Sevith (1) the form or forms of the
Securities which have been approved attached there(2) if such Board Resolution authorizes ac#eOfficer or Officers to establish the
terms and form or forms of the Securities, a dedié of such Officer or Officers establishing ooyiding for the establishment of the terms
and form or forms of the Securities, with such fanforms of the Securities attached to the ce#i® establishing such form or forms.

(d) Unregistered Securities and their coupons mage the following statement on their face: "Anyitdd States person who holds this
obligation will be subject to limitations under tbimited States income tax laws, including the latidns provided in Section 165(j) and 1287
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended."

Section 2.03 EXECUTION, AUTHENTICATION, AND DELIVER.

(a) The Securities shall be executed on behali@Qompany by its President, an Executive Viceiéeas or a Vice President, and by its
Treasurer, an Assistant Treasurer, its Secretaay éxssistant Secretary. Signatures shall be mamdatsimile. The Company's seal shall be
reproduced on the Securities and may, but needaditested. The coupons of Unregistered Seaustiall bear the facsimile signature of
Treasurer or an Assistant Treasurer of the Company.

(b) If an Officer whose signature is on a Secusitgoupon no longer holds that office at the tifme $ecurity is authenticated, the Security or
coupon shall be valid nevertheless.

(c) A Security shall not be valid until authentieatby the manual signature of the Trustee or ameatitating agent, and no coupon shall be
valid until the Security to



which it appertains has been so authenticated. Sigolature shall be conclusive evidence that tleei@g has been authenticated under this
Indenture. Each Unregistered Security shall beddtite date of its authentication.

(d) The Trustee (or an authenticating agent appdiptirsuant to Section 2.03(f)) shall at any tiara from time to time, authenticate and
deliver Securities of any Series executed and eediy by the Company for original issue in an uriehiaggregate principal amount, upon
receipt by the Trustee (or an authentication ageinii) a Company Order or directions pursuantuchsa Company Order for the
authentication and delivery of such Securities;

(ii) if the terms and form or forms of the Secu#tiof such Series have been established by orgntrgua Board Resolution as permitted
pursuant to

Section 2.02, a copy of such Board Resolution arydcartificate that may be required pursuant taiBe@.02(c); and (iii) an Opinion of
Counsel stating:

(1) if the form of such Securities has been esthblil by or pursuant to a Board Resolution as peuility Section 2.02, that such form has
been established in conformity with the provisiofshis Indenture;

(2) if the terms of such Securities have been #staddl by or pursuant to a Board Resolution as figzdhby Section 2.02, that such terms
have been established, or provision has been noadledir establishment, in conformity with the pisigns of this Indenture; and

(3) that such Securities, when authenticated alidedled by the Trustee (or an authenticating agend) issued by the Company in the mat
and subject to any conditions specified in suchn@pi of Counsel, will constitute valid and legaliinding obligations of the Company,
enforceable in accordance with their terms, sultfebankruptcy, insolvency, reorganization and otaes of general applicability relating to
or affecting the enforcement of creditors’ rightsl 0 general equity principles.

If the terms and form or forms of such Securitiagehbeen established by or pursuant to a BoardResoas permitted by Section 2.02, the
Trustee shall not be required to authenticate Sssturities if the issue of such Securities purstatttis Indenture will materially and
adversely affect the Trustee's own rights, dutrdsmonunities under the Securities and this Indemturotherwise in a manner which is not
reasonably acceptable to the Trustee.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, until the Company hatified the Trustee and the Registrar that, msalt of the action described, 1
Company would not suffer adverse consequences tinelg@rovisions of United States law or regulationsffect at the time of the delivery
Unregistered Securities,

(i) delivery of Unregistered Securities will be neaghly outside the United States and its possessao (ii) Unregistered Securities will be
released in definitive form to the person entitieghysical delivery thereof only upon presentatba certificate in the form prescribed by
the Company.



(e) The aggregate principal amount of Securitiesnyf Series outstanding at any time may not exaegdimit upon the maximum principal
amount for such Series set forth in the Board Retiswl (or certificate of an Officer or Officers) supplemental indenture pursuant to Section
2.02 or in any additional Board Resolution or seppntal indenture which shall reopen a Series ofilies pursuant to Section 2.02.

(f) The Trustee may appoint an authenticating ageoéptable to the Company to authenticate Seesirifin authenticating agent may
authenticate Securities whenever the Trustee mapdBach reference in this Indenture to authetiticdy the Trustee includes
authentication by such agent. An authenticatingielgas the same rights as an Agent to deal witiCtdrapany or an Affiliate.

Section 2.04 REGISTRAR AND PAYING AGENT.

The Company shall maintain for each Series of Siesian office or agency where (subject to Sec#d)8) Registered Securities may be
presented for registration of transfer or for exd@("REGISTRAR") and an office or agency wheréjsct to Section 2.05) Securities may
be presented for payment ("PAYING AGENT"). Withpest to any Series of Securities issued in whole part as Unregistered Securities,
the Company shall maintain one or more Paying Agktiated outside the United States and its passmsand shall maintain such Paying
Agents for a period of two years after the printiglasuch Unregistered Securities has become ddgayable. During any period thereafter
for which it is necessary in order to conform toitdd States tax law or regulations, the Companymidlintain a Paying Agent outside the
United States and its possessions to which thedisiezed Securities or coupons appertaining thamnetp be presented for payment and will
provide the necessary funds therefor to such Padgent upon reasonable notice. The Registrar &kalb a register with respect to each
Series of Securities issued in whole or in paiRagistered Securities and as to their transfereaodange. The Company may appoint one or
more co-Registrars and one or more additional Rp&ients for each Series of Securities and the Gommay terminate the appointment of
any co-Registrar. The term "Paying Agent" includeg additional Paying Agent. The Company shallfpdlie Trustee of the name and
address of any Agent not a party to this Indentifithe Company fails to maintain a Registrar oyiRg Agent, the Trustee shall act as such.

Section 2.05 PAYMENT ON SECURITIES.

(a) Subject to the following provisions, the Companill pay to the Trustee or the Paying Agent thaants, in such coin or currency as is at
the time legal tender for the payment of publipovate debt, at the times and for the purposefostt herein and in the text of the Securities
of a Series, and the Company hereby authorizesliaects the Trustee or the Paying Agent, from fusmipaid to it, to make or cause to be
made payment of the principal of, interest, andruen, if any, on the Securities and coupons of eéaafies as set forth herein and in the text
of such Securities and coupons. The Trustee walraye directly with any Paying Agent for the paymen the Trustee will make payment,
from funds furnished by the Company, of the priatigf, interest and premium, if any, on the Se@sit
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and coupons of each Series by check drawn uponladgeecified by the Company and acceptable to thet&e.

(b) Interest, if any, on Registered Securities 8eaies shall be paid on each interest paymentfdiateich Series to the Holder thereof at the
close of business on the relevant record datesfigubin the Securities of such Series. The Compaay pay such interest by check maile
such Holder's address as it appears on the refpstS8ecurities of such Series. Principal of Reggisti Securities shall be payable only against
presentation and surrender thereof at the offidd@Paying Agent in The City of New York, unlele Company shall have otherwise
instructed the Trustee in writing.

(c) Anything in Section 2.05(a) or 2.05(b) to tlmmtrary not withstanding, a Holder of Securitiesanf Series with an aggregate principal
amount of $5 million or more may request in writilag least three business days prior to the retdmggrest payment date, that interest be
wired to an account specified by such Holder.

(d) To the extent provided in the Securities okaié, (i) interest, if any, on Unregistered Se@sishall be paid only against presentation
surrender of the coupons for such interest ins&thmas are evidenced thereby as they maturejipnddinal issue discount (as defined in
Section 1273 of the Internal Revenue Code of 188@&mended), if any, on Unregistered Securitielt Isbgaid only against presentation and
surrender of such Securities; in either case apffiee of a Paying Agent located outside of thdtkh States and its possessions, unless the
Company shall have otherwise instructed the Trusteeiting. Principal of Unregistered Securitidgali be paid only against presentation
surrender thereof as provided in the Securities éries. If at the time a payment of principabointerest, if any, or original issue discount,
if any, on an Unregistered Security or coupon shetiome due, the payment of the full amount solgayat the office or offices of all the
Paying Agents outside the United States and itsgsssons is illegal or effectively precluded beeanfsthe imposition of exchange controls
other similar restrictions on the payment of sugtoant in United States currency, then the Compailiyingtruct the Trustee in writing as to
how and when such payment will be made and mayuictsthe Trustee to make such payments at theeoffi@ Paying Agent located in the
United States, provided that the Company has détedrthat provision for such payment in the Uniftdtes would not cause such
Unregistered Security to be treated as a "registratquired obligation" under United States law asgulations. Unless otherwise instructed
in writing by the Company, no payments of interesiginal issue discounts, or principal with regpecUnregistered Securities shall be made
by a Paying Agent (i) by transfer of funds intoaatount maintained by the payee in the United St#ii¢ mailed to an address in the United
States, or (iii) paid to a United States addresslbgtronic funds transfer.

Section 2.06 PAYING AGENT TO HOLD MONEY IN TRUST.

The Company shall require each Paying Agent, dtiear the Trustee, to agree in writing that the Rgigent will hold in trust, for the
benefit of Securityholders of any or all SeriesSeturities, or the Trustee, all money held by thgifiy Agent for the payment of
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principal or interest on such Series of Securitesl that the Paying Agent will notify the Trustdeany default by the Company (or any other
obligor on the Securities) in making any such payme/hile any such default continues, the Trusteg require a Paying Agent to pay all
money held by it to the Trustee. If the Compang @ubsidiary acts as Paying Agent, it shall sedecty@ money held by it for the paymen
principal or interest on any Series of Securitied hold such money as a separate trust fund. Thg@oy at any time may require a Paying
Agent to pay all money held by it to the Trustepob so doing, the Paying Agent shall have no fudiability for the money so paid. The
Trustee or the Paying Agent may allow and crediheoCompany (or any other obligor on the Secwijtieterest on any monies received by it
hereunder at such rate as may be agreed uponhgifidmpany (or any other obligor on the Securifies) time to time and as may be
permitted by law.

Section 2.07 SECURITYHOLDER LISTS; OWNERSHIP OF SHGTIES.

(a) The Trustee shall preserve in as current a fgns reasonably practicable the most receravigilable to it of the names and addresses of
Holders of each Series of Securities. If the Tris$enot the Registrar, the Company shall furnisthé Trustee semiannually on or before the
last day of June and December in each year, asuchtother times as the Trustee may request imgyia list in such form and as of such
date as the Trustee may reasonably require, camgedi the information in the possession or contfdhe Registrar, the Company or any of
the Paying Agents other than the Trustee as tadhees and addresses of Holders of each such $éBesurities.

(b) Ownership of Registered Securities of a Sedfied| be proved by the register for such Series$ kgphe Registrar. Ownership of
Unregistered Securities may be proved by the priimluof such Unregistered Securities, or by a fiestie or affidavit executed by the person
holding such Unregistered Securities, or by a diémyswith whom such Unregistered Securities wegpasited if the certificate or affidavit
satisfactory to the Trustee. The Company, the €riahd any agent of the Company may treat the bebaay Unregistered Security or
coupon and the person in whose name a Registeredlitgeas registered as the absolute owner thefia@adll purposes.

Section 2.08 TRANSFER AND EXCHANGE.

(a) Where Registered Securities of a Series asepted to the Registrar with a request to regiktgr transfer or to exchange them for an
equal principal amount of Registered Securitiethefsame Series containing identical terms andigions and date of maturity of other
authorized denominations, the Registrar shall tegibe transfer or make the exchange if its reguénts for such transactions are met.

(b) If both Registered and Unregistered Securiiesauthorized for a Series of Securities andeirag of such Securities permit, (i)
Unregistered Securities may be exchanged for aal gmjincipal amount of Registered or Unregisteredusities containing identical terms
and provisions of the same Series and date of ihamrany authorized denominations upon deliveryite Registrar (or a Paying Agent, if
the exchange is for Unregistered Securities) oftheegistered Security with all unmatured coupamd all
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matured coupons in default appertaining theretoifaltlother requirements of the Registrar (orls&aying Agent) and such Securities for
such exchange are met, and (ii) Registered Sezsurithy be exchanged for an equal principal amdudhregistered Securities of the same
Series and date of maturity in any authorized denations (except that any coupons appertainingith $Jnregistered Securities which have
matured and have been paid shall be detached)dgiimery to the Registrar of the Registered Seiasiand if all other requirements of the
Registrar (or such Paying Agent) and such Secsifitiesuch exchange are met.

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the exchange of distered Securities for Registered Securities @ifkered Securities for Unregistet
Securities will be subject to the satisfactionh# provisions of United States law and regulatiareffect at the time of such exchange, an
exchange of Registered Securities for Unregist8exlrities will be made until the Company has retithe Trustee and the Registrar tha
a result of such exchange, the Company would rfégrsadverse consequences under the provisionsibédl States law or regulations.

(c) To permit registrations of transfers and exdfeathe Trustee (or an authenticating agent) ah#iflenticate Securities upon instructions of
the Registrar or, if applicable, a Paying Agentruparrender of Securities for registration of tfansr for exchange as provided in this
Section. The Company will not make any charge fyr r@gistration of transfer or exchange but mayiegthe payment by the party
requesting such registration of transfer or exckasfca sum sufficient to cover any tax or otherggomental charge payable in connection
therewith.

(d) Neither the Company nor the Registrar shalidogiired (i) to issue, register the transfer oéxechange Securities of any Series for the
period of 15 days immediately preceding the sedeatif any such Securities to be redeemed, on(iiggjister the transfer of or exchange
Securities of any Series selected, called or bedtigd for redemption as a whole, or the portiom@peedeemed of any such Securities
selected, called or being called for redemptiopart.

(e) Unregistered Securities or any coupons appéntathereto shall be transferable by delivery.
Section 2.09 REPLACEMENT SECURITIES.

(a) If a mutilated Security or a Security with atitaied coupon appertaining to it is surrenderethtéoTrustee (or an authenticating agent), the
Company shall issue and the Trustee (or an autainty agent) shall authenticate a replacementdRagd Security, if such surrendered
security was a Registered Security, or a replaceieregistered Security with coupons correspondingpe coupons appertaining to the
surrendered Security, if such surrendered Secwatyan Unregistered Security of the same Series@midining identical terms and
provisions, if the Trustee's (or authenticatingrd(gg requirements are met.
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(b) If the Holder of a Security claims that the G#y or any coupon appertaining thereto has best) tlestroyed or wrongfully taken, the
Company shall issue and the Trustee (or an autiainty agent) shall authenticate a replacementdRagd Security, if such Holder's claim
pertains to a Registered Security, or a replacetdanggistered Security with coupons correspondinpé coupons appertaining to the lost,
destroyed or wrongfully taken Unregistered Secuwityhe Unregistered Security to which such losstbyed or wrongfully taken coupon
appertains, if such Holder's claim pertains to angdistered Security, of the same Series and ¢ontpidentical terms and provisions, if the
Trustee's requirements are met; provided, howgtat the Trustee (or an authenticating agent) ®Ctmpany may require any such Holder
to provide to the Trustee and the Company secaritgdemnity sufficient in the judgment of the Caany and the Trustee (or an
authenticating agent) to protect the Company, thust€e (or an authenticating agent) and any Agent ainy loss which any of them may
suffer if a Security is replaced. The Company dmdTrrustee (or an authenticating agent) may chiwgparty requesting a replacement
Security for its expenses in replacing a Security.

(c) Every replacement Security is an additionalgation of the Company.

(d) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary conéal herein, replacement Securities need not bedssuany of the circumstances described
in Section 2.09 if the Company or the Trustee (obaathenticating agent) have notice that the nmetllalost, destroyed or wrongfully taken
Security has been acquired by a bona fide purchaser

Section 2.10 OUTSTANDING SECURITIES.

(a) Securities outstanding at any time are all 8tes authenticated by the Trustee (or an authatitig agent), except for those canceled |
those delivered to it for cancellation and thosgcdbed in this Section as not outstanding.

(b) If a Security is replaced pursuant to Sectidi®2it ceases to be outstanding until the Trugiean authenticating agent) receives proof
satisfactory to it that the replaced Security ikl a bona fide purchaser.

(c) If the Paying Agent holds on a redemption aatmaturity date money or U.S. Government Obligatisufficient to pay all amounts due
on Securities of any Series on that date, themnohafter that date, all Securities of such Sease to be outstanding and interest on them
ceases to accrue.

(d) A Security does not cease to be outstandingusecthe Company or an Affiliate of the Companyladhe Security.

(e) In determining whether the Holders of the reij@iprincipal amount of outstanding Securitieainy Series have given any request,
demand, authorization, direction, notice, consentaiver hereunder, or whether sufficient fundsarailable for redemption or for any other
purpose, (i) the principal amount of an Originalus Discount Security that shall be deemed to kstanding for such purpose shall be the
amount of the principal thereof
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that would be due and payable as of the date d&f datermination upon a declaration of acceleratioiihe maturity thereof pursuant to
Section 6.02; and (ii) the principal amount of &wecurity denominated in a currency other than dnates dollars that shall be deemed to
be outstanding for such purposes shall be that atrafnited States dollars that could be obtaifieduch amount on such reasonable basis
of exchange and as of the record date for suchirditation or action (or, if there shall be no apable record date, such other date reaso
proximate to the date of such determination omagtiin each case, as the Company shall specdywnitten notice to the Trustee.

Section 2.11 TREASURY SECURITIES.

In determining whether the Holders of the requipiiecipal amount of Securities of any Series hamecurred in any direction, waiver or
consent, Securities of such Series owned by thep@agnor an Affiliate of the Company shall be disetgd, except that for the purposes of
determining whether the Trustee shall be proteictedlying on any such direction, waiver or consemiy Securities of such Series which
Trustee knows are so owned shall be so disregarded.

Section 2.12 TEMPORARY SECURITIES.

(a) Until definitive Registered Securities of argri®s are ready for delivery, the Company may peepad execute and the Trustee shall
authenticate temporary Registered Securities df Sazies. Temporary Registered Securities of anigSehall be substantially in the form of
definitive Registered Securities of such Seriesnbay have variations that the Company considersogpiate for temporary Securities. Every
temporary Registered Security shall be executeithdyompany, authenticated by the Trustee andteegisby the Registrar, upon the same
conditions, and with like effect, as a definitivedistered Security. Without unreasonable delayCihimpany shall prepare and the Trustee
shall authenticate definitive Registered Securitiethe same Series and containing identical texnasprovisions in exchange for temporary
Registered Securities.

(b) Until definitive Unregistered Securities of aBgries are ready for delivery, the Company mapaneand execute and the Trustee shall
authenticate one or more temporary Unregisteredr@ies, which may have coupons attached or whiely be in the form of a single
temporary global Unregistered Security of that &erThe temporary Unregistered Security or Seesrif any Series shall be substantially in
the form approved by or pursuant to a Board Rewwiw#nd shall be delivered to one of the Payingmgiéocated outside the United States
and its possessions or to such other person comees the Company shall direct against such icatign as the Company may from time to
time prescribe by or pursuant to a Board Resolufitie temporary Unregistered Security or Securiifes Series shall be executed by the
Company and authenticated by the Trustee, uposaime conditions, and with like effect, as a ddfinitUnregistered Security of such Series,
except as provided herein or therein. A temporanyedistered Security or Securities shall be exchablg for definitive Unregistered
Securities containing identical terms and provisiahthe time and on the conditions, if any, spetiin the temporary Security.
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Upon any exchange of a part of a temporary UnregstSecurity of a Series for definitive UnregisteEecurities of such Series, the
temporary Unregistered Security shall be endorgetid Trustee or Paying Agent to reflect the reidmcof its principal amount by an amot
equal to the aggregate principal amount of defiaitUnregistered Securities of such Series so exgthand endorsed.

Section 2.13 CANCELLATION.

The Company at any time may deliver Securities@ngpons to the Trustee for cancellation. The Regisind the Paying Agent shall forw:

to the Trustee any Securities and coupons surredderthem for registration of transfer or for eawbe or for payment. Except as otherwise
required by this Indenture, the Trustee shall cbalt&ecurities and coupons surrendered for reggish of transfer, or for exchange, payment
or cancellation, and will dispose of canceled Siesrand coupons as the Company directs; providedgever, that any Unregistered
Securities of a Series delivered to the TrusteeXehange prior to maturity shall be retained &/ Thustee for reissue as provided herein
the Securities of such Series. The Company majsaoé new Securities to replace Securities thastpaid or delivered to the Trustee for
cancellation.

Section 2.14 DEFAULTED INTEREST.

If the Company defaults on a payment of interesh @eries of Securities, it shall pay the defauléerest as provided in such Securities or in
any lawful manner not inconsistent with the requieats of any securities exchange on which suchriiesumay be listed.

Section 2.15 GLOBAL SECURITIES.

(a) If the Company shall establish pursuant toiBe@.02 that the Securities of a particular Sesigsto be issued as a Global Security, then
the Company shall execute and the Trustee shaltdordance with Section 2.03, authenticate andateh Global Security that (i) shall
represent, and shall be denominated in an amouwat émjthe aggregate principal amount of, all & tlutstanding Securities of such Series,
(i) shall be registered in the name of the Depogibr its nominee, (iii) shall be delivered by fheistee to the Depositary or pursuant to the
Depositary's instruction and (iv) shall bear a tetjsubstantially to the following effect: "Excepst @herwise provided in Section 2.15 of the
Indenture, this Security may be transferred, in it not in part, only to another nominee of Erepositary or to a successor Depositary or
to a nominee of such successor Depositary."

(b) Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 2.0% Global Security of a Series may be transfeireathole but not in part and in the
manner provided in Section 2.08, only to anotheninee of the Depositary for such Series, or toassor Depositary for such Series
selected or approved by the Company or to a nonahsach successor Depositary.

(c) If at any time the Depositary for a Serieshaf Securities notifies the Company that it is ulimglor unable to continue as Depositary for
such Series or if at any
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time the Depositary for such Series shall no lofgeregistered or in good standing under the Exgphdct or other applicable statute or
regulation, and a successor Depositary for sucteSernot appointed by the Company within 90 dafyesr the Company receives such notice
or becomes aware of such condition, as the casebmahis Section 2.15 shall no longer be applieablthe Securities of such Series and the
Company will execute, and, subject to Section 28, Trustee will authenticate and deliver the S&es of such Series, in authorized
denominations, and in an aggregate principal amegual to the principal amount of the Global Sagwf such Series in exchange for such
Global Security. In addition, the Company may at time determine that the Securities of any Sestedl no longer be represented by a
Global Security and that the provisions of thist®ec2.15 shall no longer apply to the Securitiesuch Series. In such event the Company
will execute and, subject to Section 2.08, the T@isupon receipt of an Officers' Certificate ewiciag such determination by the Company,
will authenticate and deliver the Securities offs@eries, in authorized denominations, and in @neggte principal amount equal to the
principal amount of the Global Security of suchi&ein exchange for such Global Security. Uponetkghange of the Global Security for
such Securities in authorized denominations, tteb&@|Security shall be canceled by the Trusteeh Sa&curities issued in exchange for the
Global Security pursuant to this Section 2.15(g)ldbe registered in such names and in such aatttbdenominations as the Depositary,
pursuant to instructions from its direct or indirparticipants or otherwise, shall instruct theskee. The Trustee shall deliver such Securities
to the Depositary for delivery to the persons iroadnames such Securities are so registered.

ARTICLE 3.
REDEMPTION
Section 3.01 NOTICE TO THE TRUSTEE.

The Company may, with respect to any Series of iBe&x3) reserve the right to redeem and pay theSeff Securities or any part thereof, or
may covenant to redeem and pay the Series of $Siesusi any part thereof, before maturity at suetetand on such terms as provided for in
such Securities. The election of the Company teeedany Securities shall be evidenced by a Com@adgr. In case of any redemption at
the election of the Company of all or less tharohthe Securities of any Series with the sameeiskate, interest rate and stated maturity, the
Company shall, at least 60 days prior to the rediemplate fixed by the Company (unless a shortéiceshall be satisfactory to the Trustee),
notify the Trustee of such redemption date andhefgrincipal amount and redemption price of Seiasrivf such Series to be redeemed.

Section 3.02 SELECTION OF SECURITIES TO BE REDEEMED

If less than all the Securities of any Series \lith same issue date, interest rate and stateditpaite to be redeemed, the particular
Securities to be redeemed shall be selected, na than 60 days prior to the redemption date, byTilustee from the outstanding Securities
of such Series not previously called for redemptimnsuch method as the Trustee shall deem fainppdbpriate and which may provide for
the selection for redemption of
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portions of the principal amount of Securities oéls Series; provided, however, that no such pad@démption shall reduce the portion of the
principal amount of a Security of such Series moeemed to less than the minimum denomination 8eurity of that Series established
pursuant to

Section 2.02. The Trustee shall promptly notify @@mpany in writing of the Securities selectedremption by it and, in the case of any
Securities selected for partial redemption, the amthereof to be redeemed.

Section 3.03 NOTICE OF REDEMPTION.

(a) At least 30 days but not more than 90 daysrbedaedemption date, unless a shorter periodeisifigd in the Securities to be redeemed,
the Company shall mail a notice of redemption bst{ftlass mail to each Holder of Registered Sdesrthat are to be redeemed.

(b) If Unregistered Securities are to be redeemetige of redemption shall be published in an Adtterl Newspaper in each of The City of
New York, London, and, if such Securities to besmded are listed on the Luxembourg SiExchange, Luxembourg once in each of four
successive calendar weeks, the first publicatidretoot less than 30 nor more than 90 days bdferesdemption date.

(c) All notices shall identify the Series of Seties to be redeemed and shall state:
(1) the redemption date;
(2) the redemption price;

(3) if less than all the outstanding Securitiea &eries are to be redeemed, the identificatiod, (arthe case of partial redemption, the
principal amounts) of the particular Securitiebsoredeemed;

(4) the name and address of the Paying Agent;

(5) that Securities of the Series called for redgmmpand all unmatured coupons, if any, appertanirereto must be surrendered to the Pe
Agent to collect the redemption price; and

(6) that interest on Securities of the Series ddle redemption ceases to accrue on and afteettemption date.
At the Company's request, the Trustee shall gigentitice of redemption in the Company's name aiitd akpense.

If the Company gives the notice of redemption,Gmenpany shall promptly provide the Trustee withdevice satisfactory to the Trustee of its
compliance with the notice requirements of thistf®ec
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Section 3.04 EFFECT OF NOTICE OF REDEMPTION.

Once notice of redemption is mailed or publisheskBities of a Series called for redemption becdmeand payable on the redemption date
and from and after such date (unless the Compaatli/ddfault in the payment of the redemption prise¢h Securities shall cease to bear
interest. Upon surrender to the Paying Agent ohssecurities together with all unmatured coupdrsny, appertaining thereto, such
Securities shall be paid at the redemption prics pccrued interest to the redemption date, btdlimsents of interest due on or prior to the
redemption date will be payable, in the case ofddistered Securities, to the bearers of the coufursich interest upon surrender thereof,
and, in the case of Registered Securities, to thldéfs of such Securities of record at the closeusiness on the relevant record dates.

Section 3.05 DEPOSIT OF REDEMPTION PRICE.

On or before the redemption date, the Company dieglbsit with the Trustee or the Paying Agent maadficient to pay the redemption
price of and (unless the redemption date shalihbetarest payment date) interest accrued to tthenn@tion date on all Securities to be
redeemed on that date.

Section 3.06 SECURITIES REDEEMED IN PART.

Upon surrender of a Security that is redeemed iy ffe Company shall issue and the Trustee oatitfeenticating agent shall authenticate
the Holder of that Security a new Security or Seies of the same Series, the same form, and the saaturity in authorized denominations
equal in aggregate principal amount to the unre@egportion of the Security surrendered.

ARTICLE 4.
COVENANTS
Section 4.01 PAYMENT OF SECURITIES.

(a) The Company shall pay the principal of, premiifrany, and interest on the Securities on thesland in the manner provided herein and
in the Securities. An installment of principal atdrest shall be considered paid on the dateditésif the Trustee or Paying Agent holds on
that date money designated for and sufficient totpa instaliment.

(b) The Company shall pay interest on overdue fpalof a Security of any Series at the rate aofriest (or Yield to Maturity in the case of
Original Issue Discount Securities) borne by suebugity of that Series; to the extent lawful, iaBlpay interest on overdue installments of
interest at the same rate.

Section 4.02 REPORTS BY THE COMPANY.
The Company covenants:
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(a) to file with the Trustee, within 20 days aftee Company has filed the same with the SEC, cayiéise annual reports and of the
information, documents and other reports (or copfesich portions of any of the foregoing as th€3kay from time to time by rules and
regulations prescribe) which the Company may baired to file with the SEC pursuant to

Section 13 or Section 15(d) of the Exchange Actifahe Company is not required to file informatjalocuments or reports pursuant to either
of such sections, to file with the Trustee andSE«C, in accordance with rules and regulations pitest from time to time by the SEC, such
of the supplementary and periodic information, doeats and reports which may be required pursuadéttion 13 of the Exchange Act, in
respect of a security listed and registered ontiame securities exchange as may be prescribed fime to time in such rules and
regulations;

(b) to file with the Trustee and the SEC, in acemak with the TIA or the rules and regulations grieged from time to time by the SEC, such
additional information, documents and reports wéthpect to compliance by it with the conditions andenants provided for in this Indent
as may be required from time to time by the TIAsoch rules and regulations; and

(c) to transmit by mail to all Holders of Registét®@ecurities, as the names and addresses of sudbrslappear on the register for each Si

of Securities, and to such Holders of Unregist&edurities as have, within the two years precesdirgp transmission, filed their names and
addresses with the Trustee for that purpose, waidays after the filing thereof with the Trustegch summaries of any information,
documents and reports required to be filed by the@any pursuant to subsections (a) and (b) ofSaition 4.02 as may be required by rules
and regulations prescribed from time to time by $iiC.

Section 4.03 LIEN ON ASSETS.

If at any time the Company mortgages, pledgestwretise subjects to any lien the whole or any phany property or assets now owned or
hereafter acquired by it, except as hereinaftevigeal in this Section 4.03, the Company will sedieeoutstanding Securities, and any other
obligations of the Company which may then be outiiteg and entitled to the benefit of a covenantlainin effect to this covenant, equally
and ratably with the indebtedness or obligatiomsised by such mortgage, pledge, or lien, for ag Esmany such indebtedness or obligatic
so secured. The foregoing covenant does not apply

(i) to the creation, extension, renewal or refugdif (a) mortgages or liens created or existingpattime property is acquired, (b) mortgages
or liens created within 180 days thereafter, omfoytgages or liens for the purpose of securingtigt of construction or improvement of
property; or (ii) to the making of any deposit ¢egge to secure public or statutory obligationsvith any governmental agency at any time
required by law in order to qualify the Companytmduct its business or any part thereof in orderttitle it to maintain self-insurance or to
obtain the benefits of any law relating to worknsesdmpensation, unemployment insurance, old aggigeshor other social security, or with
any court, board, commission, or governmental agescsecurity incident to the proper conduct of proceeding before it. Nothing
contained in this Indenture prevents any entitepthan the Company from
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mortgaging, pledging, or subjecting to any lien afits property or assets, whether or not acquirech the Company.
ARTICLE 5.
SUCCESSOR CORPORATION
Section 5.01 WHEN THE COMPANY MAY MERGE, ETC.

The Company may consolidate with, or merge intdy@merged into, or transfer or lease its propedied assets substantially as an entirety
to, any person provided (i) that the person isra@@tion which assumes by supplemental indentiitheaobligations of the Company under
the Securities and any coupons appertaining tharedainder this Indenture; and (ii) that after giveffect thereto, no Default or Event of
Default shall have occurred and be continuing. &ager, all such obligations of the Company stathninate.

ARTICLE 6.
DEFAULTS AND REMEDIES
Section 6.01 EVENTS OF DEFAULT.
An "Event of Default" occurs with respect to thee@ties of any Series if:

(1) the Company defaults in the payment of inteoasany Security of that Series when the same besalue and payable and the Default
continues for a period of 90 days;

(2) the Company defaults in the payment of theqgipial of any Security of that Series when the shemmes due and payable at maturity,
upon redemption or otherwise;

(3) the Company fails to comply with any of its ettagreements in the Securities of that Seriethisindenture or in any supplemental
indenture under which the Securities of that Sariag have been issued, and the Default continugfégoeriod and after the notice specr
below;

(4) the Company, pursuant to or within the meamihgny Bankruptcy Law:

(a) commences a voluntary case,

(b) consents to the entry of an order for reliediagt it in an involuntary case,

(c) consents to the appointment of a Custodiahaffior all or substantially all of its propertyr
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(d) makes a general assignment for the beneftsafreditors; or

(5) a court of competent jurisdiction enters aneonghder any Bankruptcy Law that:

(a) is for relief against the Company in an invaéug case,

(b) appoints a Custodian of the Company or fooaBubstantially all of its property, or

(c) orders the liquidation of the Company and ttdeoor decree remains unstayed and in effectGated/s.

The term "Bankruptcy Law" means Title 11, U.S. Caaleany similar federal or state law for the retiédebtors. The term "Custodian”
means any receiver, trustee, assignee, liquidataimilar official under any Bankruptcy Law.

A Default under clause (3) is not an Event of D#fantil the Trustee or the Holders of at least 2B%rincipal amount of all the outstanding
Securities of that Series notify the Company (dreTrustee in the case of notification by such lddil of the Default and the Company does
not cure the Default within 90 days after receifpthe notice. The notice must specify the Defaldtmand that it be remedied, and state that
the notice is a "Notice of Default."

Section 6.02 ACCELERATION.

If an Event of Default occurs with respect to tlee&ities of any Series and is continuing, the fB@isby notice to the Company, or the
Holders of at least 25% in principal amount ofddlthe outstanding Securities of that Series, ticedo the Company and the Trustee, may
declare the principal (or, if the Securities ofttBaries are Original Issue Discount Securitieshqortion of the principal amount as may be
specified in the terms of that Series) of all tleeBities of that Series to be due and payablenlpech declaration, such principal (or, in the
case of Original Issue Discount Securities, su@ti§iegd amount) shall be due and payable immedgiatéie Holders of a majority in princif
amount of all of the Securities of that Seriesnbtice to the Trustee, may rescind such a deateratid its consequences if the rescission
would not conflict with any judgment or decree d@nall existing Events of Default have been curedvaived except nonpayment of princi
or interest that has become due solely becauseafdceleration.

Section 6.03 OTHER REMEDIES AVAILABLE TO TRUSTEE.

(a) If an Event of Default occurs and is continyitige Trustee may pursue any available remedylteatdhe payment of principal of or
interest on the Securities of the Series that defiault or to enforce the performance of any miavi of the Securities of that Series or this
Indenture.
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(b) The Trustee may maintain a proceeding everdidés not possess any of the Securities or ddggoduce any of them in the proceeding.
A delay or omission by the Trustee or any Secualgér in exercising any right or remedy accruingmijan Event of Default shall not impair
the right or remedy or constitute a waiver of oguiescence in the Event of Default. No remedy dwesive of any other remedy. All availa
remedies are cumulative.

Section 6.04 WAIVER OF EXISTING DEFAULTS.

The Holders of a majority in principal amount ofya®eries of Securities by notice to the Trustee maiye an existing Default with respec
that Series and its consequences, except a Defabk payment of the principal of or interest oy &ecurity.

Section 6.05 CONTROL BY MAJORITY.

The Holders of a majority in principal amount oétBecurities of each Series affected (with each Secies voting as a class) may direct the
time, method and place of conducting any proceeftingny remedy available to the Trustee or exargiany trust or power conferred on it.
However, the Trustee may refuse to follow any dicgcthat conflicts with law or this Indenture dat would involve the Trustee in personal
liability.

Section 6.06 LIMITATION ON SUITS BY SECURITYHOLDERS

A Securityholder may pursue a remedy with respethtis Indenture or the Securities of any Seridg iin

(1) the Holder gives to the Trustee written noti€a continuing Event of Default;

(2) the Holders of at least 25% in principal amoointhe Securities of that Series make a writteuest to the Trustee to pursue the remedy;

(3) such Holder or Holders offer to the Trusteecimahity satisfactory to the Trustee against any; liiesisility, or expense to be, or which may
be, incurred by the Trustee in pursuing the remedy;

(4) the Trustee does not comply with the requestiwi60 days after receipt of the request and ffex of indemnity; and

(5) during such 60 day period, the Holders of aarigj in principal amount of the Securities of ti&#ries do not give the Trustee a direction
inconsistent with the request.

A Securityholder of any Series may not use thightdre to prejudice the rights of another Secuoltyér of that Series or any other Series or
to obtain a preference or priority over anotherusiggholder of that Series or any other Series.
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Section 6.07 RIGHTS OF HOLDERS TO RECEIVE PAYMENT.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Indemstuthe right of any Holder of a Security to reeepayment or principal of and interest
the Security, on or after the respective due dextesessed in the Security, and the right of anydelobf a coupon to receive payment of
interest due as provided in such coupon, or taghsinit for the enforcement of any such paymengroafter such respective dates, shall nc
impaired or affected without the consent of sucliddin

Section 6.08 COLLECTION SUITS BY TRUSTEE.

If a Default specified in Section 6.01(1) or (2)ars and continues for the period specified thei&amy, the Trustee may recover judgment
in its own name and as trustee of an expressadgashst the Company for the whole amount of suaitipal and interest then in default.

Section 6.09 TRUSTEE MAY FILE PROOFS OF CLAIM.

The Trustee may file such proofs of claim and offegrers or documents as may be necessary or aldvisaiyder to have the claims of the
Trustee and the Securityholders allowed in anycjatiproceedings relating to the Company or itslitoes or property.

Section 6.10 PRIORITIES.
If the Trustee collects any money pursuant to Alnticle, it shall pay out the money in the followimorder:
FIRST: to the Trustee for amounts due it underiSect.07;

SECOND: to Holders of Securities in respect of whic for the benefit of which such money has bealected for amounts due and unpaid
on such Securities for principal and interest,blgtavithout preference or priority of any kind,cacding to the amounts due and payable on
such Securities for principal and interest, respelyt; and

THIRD: to the person or persons lawfully entitldéreto, or as a court of competent jurisdiction rdiagct.

The Trustee may fix a record date (with respefegistered Securities) and payment date for anly pagment to Holders of Securities.
Any such record date shall not be less than 10 daysnore than 60 days prior to the applicable paytndate.

Section 6.11 UNDERTAKING FOR COSTS.

In any suit for the enforcement of any right or ezty under this Indenture or in any suit againsflthestee for any action taken or omitted by
it as Trustee, a court in its discretion
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may require the filing by any party litigant in thait of an undertaking to pay the costs of the smid the court in its discretion may assess
reasonable attorneys' fees against any partyHitigethis suit having due regard to the merits godd faith of the claims or defenses mad
the party litigant. This

Section does not apply to a suit by the Trustesijtsby a Holder pursuant to

Section 6.07 or a suit by Holders of more than 10%rincipal amount of the Securities of any Series

ARTICLE 7.
TRUSTEE
Section 7.01 DUTIES OF TRUSTEE.

() If an Event of Default has occurred and is itwrihg, the Trustee shall exercise its rights, @utind powers under this Indenture and use
the same degree of care and skill in their exerassa prudent man would exercise or use undeiiftienestances in the conduct of his own
affairs.

(b) Except during the continuance of an Event ofaDk:

(1) The Trustee need perform only those dutiesalaspecifically set forth in this Indenture, aradimplied covenants or obligations shall be
read into this Indenture against the Trustee; and

(2) In the absence of bad faith on its part, thesiee may conclusively rely, as to the truth ofdte@ements and the correctness of the opit
expressed therein, upon notices, certificates,iopinor other documents furnished to the Trustelecamforming to the requirements of this
Indenture. However, the Trustee shall examine tiees, certificates, opinions or other documeatddtermine whether or not they conform
to the requirements of this Indenture.

(c) The Trustee may not be relieved from liabifity its own negligent action, its own negligentdag to act or its own willful misconduct,
except that:

(1) This paragraph does not limit the effect ofggraph
(b) of this Section;

(2) The Trustee shall not be liable for any errojudgment made in good faith by a Responsibled@ffiunless it is proved that the Trustee
was negligent in ascertaining the pertinent faanst

(3) The Trustee shall not be liable with respedrny action it takes or omits to take in good faitlaccordance with a direction received by it
pursuant to Sections 6.04 and 6.05.

(d) Every provision of this Indenture that in angywrelates to the Trustee is subject to paragraphf), and (c) of this Section.
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(e) The Trustee may refuse to perform any dutyxer@se any right or power unless it receives inaigyrsatisfactory to it against any loss,
liability or expense.

(f) The Trustee shall not be liable for interestamy money received by it except as the Trusteeagage with the Company. Money held in
trust by the Trustee need not be segregated frber fitnds except to the extent required by law.

Section 7.02 RIGHTS OF TRUSTEE.

(a) The Trustee may rely on any document belieweil to be genuine and to have been signed or pteddy the proper person. The Trustee
need not investigate any fact or matter statedeérdocument.

(b) Before the Trustee acts or refrains from agtingnay consult with counsel or require an Off&éeZertificate or an Opinion of Counsel. 1
Trustee shall not be liable for any action it takesmits to take in good faith in reliance on aBbResolution, the written advice of counsel
acceptable to the Company and the Trustee, aicatéifof an Officer or Officers delivered pursuamBection 2.02(b), an Officers' Certifice
or an Opinion of Counsel.

(c) The Trustee may act through agents and shabd@oesponsible for the misconduct or negligerfa@ng agent appointed with due care.

(d) The Trustee shall not be liable for any actidakes or omits to take in good faith which itibees to be authorized or within its rights or
powers.

(e) Except as otherwise provided in Section 7.10& Trustee shall not be liable for any action orssion of any Agent which is not the
Trustee.

Section 7.03 INDIVIDUAL RIGHTS OF TRUSTEE.

The Trustee in its individual or any other capaaityry become the owner or pledgee of Securitievemdotherwise deal with the Company,
or one of its Affiliates with the same rights it wid have if it were not Trustee, subject to Sedi@rl0 and 7.11. Any Agent may do the same
with like rights.

Section 7.04 TRUSTEE'S DISCLAIMER.

The Trustee makes no representation as to thetyatidadequacy of this Indenture or the Securitieshall not be accountable for the
Company's use of the proceeds from the Securitiés ononies paid over to the Company or by the @any to any Holders or to any Pay
Agent pursuant to the Indenture, and it shall motdsponsible for any statement in the Securitiesrahan its certificate of authentication.
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Section 7.05 NOTICE OF DEFAULTS.

If a Default occurs and is continuing with respiecthe Securities of any Series and if it is kndaithe Trustee, the Trustee shall mail to each
Holder of a Security of that Series entitled toeige reports pursuant to Section

4.02(c) (and, if Unregistered Securities of thati€eare outstanding, shall cause to be publishéghst once in an Authorized Newspaper in
each of The City of New York, London, and, if Seties of that Series are listed on The LuxemboungExchange, Luxembourg) notice
the Default within 90 days after it occurs. Excipthe case of a Default in payment on the Seegritf any Series, the Trustee may withhold
the notice if and so long as its Corporate Trugh@ittee or a committee of its Responsible Offiaargood faith determines that withholding
such notice is in the interests of Securityholddrhat Series.

Section 7.06 REPORTS BY TRUSTEE TO HOLDERS.

(a) Within 60 days after each anniversary datdeffirst issue of a Series of Securities, the Brishall mail to each Securityholder of that
Series entitled to receive reports pursuant toi@edt02(c) a brief report dated as of such dadé ¢bmplies with TIA Section 313(a). The
Trustee also shall comply with TIA Section 313(b).

(b) At the time that it mails such a report to Ségholders of any Series, the Trustee shall fipy of that report with the SEC and with
each stock exchange on which the Securities of3bdes are listed. The Company shall provide anitiotice to the Trustee when the
Securities of any Series are listed on any stockange.

Section 7.07 COMPENSATION AND INDEMNITY.

(a) The Company shall pay to the Trustee from tionigme reasonable compensation for its servichse. Tirustee's compensation shall not be
limited by any law on compensation of a trustearoexpress trust. The Company shall reimburse thstde upon request for all reasonable
out-of-pocket expenses incurred by it in connectigih the performance of its duties under this imdee. Such expenses shall include the
reasonable compensation and expenses of the Tauatgmts and counsel.

(b) The Company shall indemnify the Trustee agaanstloss or liability incurred by it arising outar in connection with its acceptance or
administration of the trust or trusts hereundee Trustee shall notify the Company promptly of alaim for which it may seek indemnity.
The Company shall defend the claim, and the Trustted cooperate in the defense. The Trustee mag $eparate counsel and the Company
shall pay the reasonable fees and expenses otsudisel. The Company need not pay for any settlemade without its consent.

(c) The Company need not reimburse any expensaleninify against any loss of liability incurred e Trustee through negligence or bad
faith.
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(d) To secure the payment obligations of the Comigamsuant to this Section, the Trustee shall fzalen prior to the Securities of any
Series on all money or property held or collectgdhe Trustee, except that held in trust to paggpal and interest on particular Securitie
a Series.

(e) If the Trustee incurs expenses or rendersas\after an Event of Default specified in Sec8dil(4) or (5) occurs, such expenses and the
compensation for such services are intended tatitamiesexpenses of administration under any Baricgupaw.

Section 7.08 REPLACEMENT OF TRUSTEE.

(a) The resignation or removal of the Trustee &edappointment of a successor Trustee shall beefieetive only upon the successor
Trustee's acceptance of appointment as provid#dsrSection.

(b) The Trustee may resign with respect to the B@esiof any Series by so notifying the Companlye Holders of a majority in principal
amount of the Securities of any Series may rembgeltustee with respect to that Series by so rintifthe Trustee and the Company, and
may appoint a successor Trustee for such SeriéstingtCompany's consent.

(c) The Company may remove the Trustee with respeSecurities of any Series if;
(1) the Trustee fails to comply with Section 7.10;

(2) the Trustee is adjudged a bankrupt or an irestlv

(3) areceiver or public officer takes charge @& Thustee or its property; or

(4) the Trustee becomes incapable of acting.

In addition, the Company may remove the Trusteb vaspect to Securities of any Series without c#iube Company gives written notice
the Trustee of such proposed removal at least sixtins in advance of the proposed effective daseiof removal; provided, however, that
such removal shall not become effective if a Ddfaxists on the date of the giving of such noticeacurs prior to the date such removal is
scheduled to become effective.

(d) If the Trustee resigns or is removed or if aarmcy exists in the office of Trustee for any reasuth respect to Securities of any Series
Company shall promptly appoint a successor Trustesuch Series.

(e) If a successor Trustee with respect to the B&miof any Series does not take office withindzs after the retiring Trustee resigns or is
removed, the retiring Trustee, the Company or tokléts of a majority in principal amount of the 8eties of the
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applicable Series may petition any court of compigtgrisdiction for the appointment of a succesBarstee.

(f) If the Trustee with respect to the Securitiéamy Series fails to comply with Section 7.10, &ecurityholder of the applicable Series may
petition any court of competent jurisdiction foetremoval of such Trustee and the appointmentsoicaessor Trustee.

(9) A successor Trustee shall deliver a writtereptance of its appointment to the retiring Trusted the Company. Thereupon, the
resignation or removal of the retiring Trusteeday Series of Securities shall become effectivd,tha successor Trustee shall have all the
rights, powers, and duties of the retiring Trustéth respect to all Series of Securities for whiilch successor Trustee is to be acting as
Trustee under this Indenture. The retiring Trustead! promptly transfer all property held by itBsistee with respect to such Series of
Securities to the successor Trustee subject theth@rovided for in Section 7.07. The Company kbade notice of each appointment of a
successor Trustee for any Series of Securitiesublighing notice of such event once in an Authatikewspaper in each of The City of New
York, London, and, if Securities of that Seriesl&td on The Luxembourg Stock Exchange, Luxemgpoaind by mailing written notice of
such event by first-class mail to the Holders afi8iies of such Series entitled to receive repputsuant to Section 4.02(c).

(h) All provisions of this Section 7.08 except satggraphs (c)(1) and (d) and the words "subjetttadien provided for in Section 7.07" in
subparagraph (g) shall apply also to any PayingnAlgeated outside the U.S. and its possessionsegquired by Section 2.04.

() In case of the appointment hereunder of a sssmeTrustee with respect to the Securities ofamaore (but not all) Series, the Company,
the retiring Trustee and such successor Trustdeesteute and deliver a supplemental indenturereihesuch successor Trustee shall accept
such appointment, and which (1) shall contain garchisions as shall be necessary or desirablatsfer and confirm to, and to vest in, such
successor Trustee all the rights, powers, truath daties of the retiring Trustee with respecth® $ecurities of that or those Series to which
the appointment of such successor Trustee rel@gs;the retiring Trustee is not retiring withsgect to all Securities, shall contain such
provisions as shall be deemed necessary or dest@bbnfirm that all the rights, powers, trustd dnties of the retiring Trustee with respect
to the Securities of that or those Series as tahwthie retiring Trustee is not retiring shall cont to be vested in the retiring Trustee; and (3)
shall add to or change any of the provisions af thdenture as shall be necessary to provide féadiitate the administration of the trusts
hereunder by more than one Trustee, it being utmmghat nothing herein or in such supplemeni@éimure shall constitute such Trustees
co-trustees of the same trust and that each sudi€kr shall be trustee of a trust or trusts hemuseparate and apart from any trust or trusts
hereunder administered by any other such Trustee.
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Section 7.09 SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE, AGENTS BY MERGERCE

If the Trustee or any Agent consolidates with, neergr converts into, or transfers all or substéntal of its corporate trust business assets
to, another corporation, the successor corporatiithput any further act, shall be the successasfee or Agent, as the case may be.

Section 7.10 ELIGIBILITY; DISQUALIFICATION.
This Indenture shall always have a Trustee witheesto each Series of Securities who satisfiesateirements of TIA Section 310(a)(1).

The Trustee shall always have a combined capithkamplus of at least $10,000,000 as set forttsimpst recent published annual report of
condition. The Trustee is subject to TIA Sectio®@), including the optional provision permitted thyge second sentence of TIA Section 310
(b)(9), except that there shall be excluded froendperation of TIA Section 310(b)(1) each SerieSedurities and all indentures of the
Company or any of its Affiliates now or hereaftaisting which may be excluded under the provisad & Section 310(b)(1).

Section 7.11 PREFERENTIAL COLLECTION OF CLAIMS AGNSET THE COMPANY.

The Trustee is subject to TIA Section 311(a), ediclg any creditor relationship listed in TIA Secti®l11(b). A Trustee who has resigned or
been removed shall be subject to TIA Section 31t(#)e extent indicated.

ARTICLE 8.
DISCHARGE OF INDENTURE
Section 8.01 TERMINATION OF THE COMPANY'S OBLIGATINS.

(a) The Company reserves the right to terminatefatk obligations under the Securities and thdeinture with respect to the Securities of
any Series or any installment of principal, premiifrany, or interest on that Series if the Compargvocably deposits in trust with the
Trustee money or U.S. Government Obligations siefficto pay, when due, principal, premium, if aagd interest on the Securities of that
Series to maturity or redemption or such installtredrprincipal and premium, if any, or interestths case may be, and if all other conditions
set forth in the Securities of that Series are Mie¢. Company shall designate the installment dalimsents of principal or interest to be so
satisfied.

(b) However, the Company's obligations in Sectidiel, 2.05, 2.06, 2.07, 2.08, 2.09, 4.01, 7.078,M3 and 8.04 shall survive until the
Securities are no longer outstanding. ThereafterCtompany's obligations in Sections 7.07, 8.03804 shall survive.
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(c) Before or after a deposit, the Company may naak@ngements satisfactory to the Trustee foredemption of Securities at a future date
in accordance with Article 3.

(d) After a deposit by the Company in accordandé ttiis Section in respect of the Securities oEd€S, the Trustee upon request shall
acknowledge in writing the discharge of the Compappligations under the Securities of the Senagspect of which the deposit has been
made and under this Indenture with respect to dwai®ies of that Series except for those survivibligations specified above.

(e) In order to have money available on a paymatd tb pay principal of and premium, if any, oeirest on the Securities of any Series, the
U.S. Government Obligations shall be payable gwiteipal of or interest on or before such payndate in such amounts as will provide the
necessary money. U.S. Government Obligations sbalbe callable at the issuer's option.

(f) "U.S. Government Obligations" means:

(i) direct obligations of the United States of Amcarfor the payment of which the full faith and diteof the United States of America is
pledged; or

(i) obligations of a person controlled or supeedsy and acting as an agency or instrumentalith@tUnited States of America, the payment
of which is unconditionally guaranteed as a fuilfand credit obligation by the United States ofidrica.

Section 8.02 APPLICATION OF TRUST MONEY.

The Trustee shall hold money or U.S. Governmentgabbns deposited with it pursuant to Section 8l0&hall apply the deposited money
and the money from U.S. Government Obligationsughothe Paying Agent and in accordance with thieiture to the payment of principal
of and interest on the Securities of each Seriesspect of which the deposit shall have been made.

Section 8.03 REPAYMENT TO THE COMPANY.

(a) Subject to the provisions of Section 7.07(dg, Trustee and the Paying Agent shall promptlytpaiie Company, upon request, any mc
or securities held by them at any time in excedbatfrequired for the payment of principal, premjuf any, or interest on the Securities.

(b) The Trustee and the Paying Agent shall promgdly to the Company, upon request, any money hettldm for the payment of principal
or interest that remains unclaimed for two yeartet’that, Securityholders entitled to the moneystriook to the Company for payment as
general creditors unless an abandoned propertgésignates
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another person. Upon payment to the Company, thstde and Paying Agent are released of any fudthlegation or liability with respect to
the utilization of such moneys.

Section 8.04 INDEMNITY FOR GOVERNMENT OBLIGATIONS.

The Company shall pay and shall indemnify the Bestnd each Securityholder of each Series in respeaich the deposit shall have been
made against any tax, fee, or other charge imposent assessed against deposited U.S. Governmdigatins or the principal and interest
received on such obligations.

ARTICLE 9.
AMENDMENTS AND WAIVERS
Section 9.01 WITHOUT CONSENT OF HOLDERS.

The Company and the Trustee may enter into oneooe supplemental indentures without consent ofSewurityholder for any of the
following purposes:

(1) to cure any ambiguity, defect, or inconsisteheyein, in the Securities of any Series;
(2) to comply with Article 5;
(3) to provide for uncertificated Securities in #iaich to or in place of certificated Securities;

(4) to add to the covenants of the Company fobtefit of the Holders of all or any Series of Séms (and if such covenants are to be for
the benefit of less than all Series of Securigéasting that such covenants are expressly beirigdad solely for the benefit of such Series) or
to surrender any right or power herein conferrednughe Company;

(5) to add to, delete from, or revise the condgidimitations, and restrictions on the authoriaatbunt, terms, or purposes of issue,
authentication, and delivery of Securities, as ineset forth;

(6) to secure the Securities pursuant to Sectiog;4.
(7) to make any change that does not adverselgtdfie rights of any Securityholder in any materéspect; or

(8) to provide for the issuance of and establighftihm and terms and conditions of Securities gf @eries as provided in Section 2.02, to
establish the form of any certifications requirede furnished pursuant to the terms of this Ingientr any Series of Securities, or to add to
the rights of the Holders of any Series of Seasiti
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Section 9.02 WITH CONSENT OF HOLDERS.

(a) With the written consent of the Holders of gamnty in principal amount of the outstanding Setias of each Series affected by such
supplemental indenture (with each Series voting @ass), the Company and the Trustee may enteaistipplemental indenture to add any
provisions to or to change or eliminate any prarisiof this Indenture or of any supplemental indenbr to modify, in each case in any
manner not covered by Section 9.01, the rightb@fSecurityholders of each such Series. The Holsfeagnajority in principal amount of the
outstanding Securities of each Series affectedibly svaiver (with each Series voting as a classhdiice to the Trustee, may waive
compliance by the Company with any provision o$ tlnidenture, any supplemental indenture, or thei@exs of any such Series, except a
Default in the payment of the principal of or irdst on any Security. However, without the conséeiagh Securityholder affected, an
amendment or waiver may not:

(1) reduce the amount of Securities whose Holderst monsent to an amendment or waiver;
(2) change the rate of or change the time for payjrokinterest on any Security;

(3) change the principal of or change the fixedurist of any Security;

(4) waive a Default in the payment of the principhbr interest on any Security;

(5) make any Security payable in money other thahstated in the Security; or

(6) make any change in Section 6.04, 6.07, or 8)0@ird sentence).

(b) It is not necessary under this Section 9.02HerSecurityholders to consent to the particidamfof any proposed supplemental indenture,
but it is sufficient if they consent to the subs@hereof.

(c) Promptly after the execution by the Company tuedTrustee of any supplemental indenture pursigathie provisions of this Section 9.02,
the Company shall transmit by mail a notice, sgtforth in general terms the substance of suchlsommtal indenture, to all Holders of
Registered Securities, as the names and addrdssaeshoHolders appear on the register for eacteSeifi Securities, and to such Holders of
Unregistered Securities as are entitled to reaaiperts pursuant to Section 4.02(c). Any failurehaf Company to mail such notice, or any
defect therein, shall not, however, in any way impaaffect the validity of any such supplemerntalenture.
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Section 9.03 COMPLIANCE WITH TRUST INDENTURE ACT.

Every amendment to this Indenture or the Securitfeme or more Series shall be set forth in a kupental indenture that complies with the
TIA as then in effect.

Section 9.04 REVOCATION AND EFFECT OF CONSENTS.

Until an amendment or waiver becomes effectivegrasent to it by a Holder of a Security is a coritiguconsent by the Holder and every
subsequent Holder of a Security or portion of auigcthat evidences the same debt as the congeHtitder's Security even if a notation of
the consent is not made on any Security. Howewsrsach Holder or subsequent Holder may revokedmsent as to his Security or portion
of his Security if the Trustee receives a writtetice of revocation before the date the amendmewbdver becomes effective. After an
amendment or waiver becomes effective, it shalll leimery Securityholder of each Series affectedusp smendment or wavier.

Section 9.05 NOTATION ON OR EXCHANGE OF SECURITIES.

The Trustee shall place an appropriate notatiomitadd® amendment or waiver on any Security of ameS¢hereafter authenticated. The
Company, in exchange for Securities of that Seresg; issue and the Trustee shall authenticate mewries of that Series that reflect the
amendment or waiver.

Section 9.06 TRUSTEE PROTECTED.
The Trustee need not sign any supplemental indetiiat adversely affects its rights or obligations.
ARTICLE 10.
SINKING FUNDS
Section 10.01 APPLICABILITY OF ARTICLE.

The provisions of this Article shall be applicabbeany sinking fund for the retirement of Secustaf a Series, except as otherwise permitted
or required by any form of Security of such Sergssied pursuant to this Indenture.

The minimum amount of any sinking fund payment jmed for by the terms of Securities of any Sergelsdarein referred to as "mandatory
sinking fund payment," and any payment in excessaioh minimum amount provided for by the terms @fBities of such Series is herein
referred to as an "optional sinking fund paymelitgrovided for by the terms of Securities of arsri®s, the cash amount of any sinking fund
payment may be subject to reduction as providegkiction 10.02. Each sinking fund payment shallgg@ied to the redemption of Securities
of any Series as provided for by the terms of S#esrof such Series.
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Section 10.02 SATISFACTION OF SINKING FUND PAYMENTSITH SECURITIES.

The Company may, in satisfaction of all or any pédirany sinking fund payment with respect to theu8ities of such Series to be made
pursuant to the terms of such Securities as pravidieby the terms of such Series, (1) deliver munding Securities of such Series (other 1
any of such Securities previously called for redgompor any of such Securities in respect of whiakh shall have been released to the
Company), and (2) apply as a credit SecuritiesiohsSeries which have been redeemed either atebiom of the Company pursuant to the
terms of such Series of Securities or through pitieation of permitted optional sinking fund payme pursuant to the terms of such
Securities, provided that such Series of Secuttitia® not been previously so credited. Such Séesishall be received and credited for such
purpose by the Trustee at the redemption priceifggen such Securities for redemption throughragien of the sinking fund and the
amount of such sinking fund payment shall be red@xordingly. If as a result of the delivery oedit of Securities of any Series in lieu of
cash payments pursuant to this

Section 10.02, the principal amount of Securitiesuzch Series to be redeemed in order to exhaesiftresaid cash payment shall be less
than $500,000, the Trustee shall not call Secsrifesuch Series for redemption, except upon Com@ader, and such cash payment sha
held by the Trustee or a Paying Agent and appbtiegtie next succeeding sinking fund payment, praliti@wever, that the Trustee or such
Paying Agent shall at the request of the Compaomy frime to time pay over and deliver to the Compamy cash payment so being held by
the Trustee or such Paying Agent upon deliveryhey@Gompany to the Trustee of Securities of thaieSgurchased by the Company having
an unpaid principal amount equal to the cash paymeguired to be released to the Company.

Section 10.03 REDEMPTION OF SECURITIES FOR SINKIRGND.

Not less than 60 days prior to each sinking funghpent date for any Series of Securities, the Compalh deliver to the Trustee an Officel
Certificate specifying the amount of the next engunandatory sinking fund payment for that Serigspant to the terms of that Series, the
portion thereof, if any, which is to be satisfiedgmyment of cash, and the portion thereof, if amyich is to be satisfied by delivering and
crediting of Securities of that Series pursuar$éction 10.02, and the optional amount, if anjgpd@dded in cash to the next ensuing
mandatory sinking fund payment, and will also dalito the Trustee any Securities to be so creditedhot theretofore delivered. If such
Officers' Certificate shall specify an optional ambto be added in cash to the next ensuing mandsitaking fund payment, the Company
shall thereupon be obligated to pay the amounethespecified. Not less than 30 days before each sinking fund payment date, the Tru
shall select the Securities to be redeemed updnsnking fund payment date in the manner specificection 3.02 and cause naotice of the
redemption thereof to be given in the name of artleaexpense of the Company in the manner provid&action 3.03. Such notice having
been duly given, the redemption of such Securdied| be made upon the terms and in the mannedsiatSections 3.04, 3.05 and 3.06.
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ARTICLE 11.
MISCELLANEOUS
Section 11.01 TRUST INDENTURE ACT CONTROLS.

If any provision of this Indenture limits, qualifier conflicts with a provision which is requiradite included in this Indenture by the TIA,
required provision shall control.

Section 11.02 NOTICES.
(&) Any notice or communication by the Companyhar Trustee is duly given if in writing and deliveri@ person or mailed by certified mail:
if to the Company to:

U S West Communications, Inc.
1801 California Street
Denver, Colorado 80202

Attention: Treasurer
if to the Trustee to:
Bank One Trust Company, N.A.

One Bank One Plaza

Suite IL1-0126

Chicago, Illinois 60670-0126

Attention: Global Corporate Trust Services

(b) The Company or the Trustee by notice to therstimay designate additional or different addreksesubsequent notices or
communications.

(c) Any notice or communication to Holders of Séites entitled to receive reports pursuant to Sacti.02(c) shall be mailed by first-class
mail to the addresses for Holders of Registeredii®iézs shown on the register kept by the Regisiral to addresses filed with the Trustee
other Holders. Failure to so mail a notice or comioation or any defect in such notice or commumicashall not affect its sufficiency with
respect to other Holders of Securities of thatryr @ther Series entitled to receive notice.

(d) If a notice of communication is mailed in theamner provided above within the time prescribet$ @onclusively presumed to have been
duly given, whether or not the addressee recetves i

(e) If the Company mails a notice or communicatmsecurityholders, it shall mail a copy to the Siae and to each Agent at the same time.
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(f) If it shall be impractical in the opinion oféhTrustee or the Company to make any publicaticamgfnotice required hereby in an
Authorized Newspaper, any publication or othere®tn lieu thereof which is made or given with gpproval of the Trustee shall constitu
sufficient publication of such notice.

Section 11.03 COMMUNICATION BY HOLDERS WITH OTHERGLDERS.

Securityholders of any Series may communicate puntsio TIA Section 312(b) with other Securityhoklef that Series or of all Series with
respect to their rights under this Indenture oraurttie Securities of that Series or of all Serlée® Company, the Trustee, the Registrar and
anyone else shall have the protection of TIA Secsb2(c).

Section 11.04 CERTIFICATE AND OPINION AS TO CONDIONS PRECEDENT.

Upon any request or application by the Companyé¢oTirustee to take any action under this IndentheeCompany shall furnish to the
Trustee:

(1) an Officers' Certificate stating that, in th@raon of the signers, all conditions precedenany, provided for in this Indenture relating to
the proposed action have been complied with; and

(2) an Opinion of Counsel stating that, in the aginof such counsel, all such conditions precetiene been complied with.
Section 11.05 STATEMENTS REQUIRED IN CERTIFICATE QPINION.

Each certificate or opinion with respect to comptia with a condition or covenant provided for iisttindenture shall include:
(1) a statement that the person making such aatifior opinion has read such covenant or congdlition

(2) a brief statement as to the nature and scoffeeafxamination or investigation upon which treeshents or opinions contained in such
certificate or opinion are based;

(3) a statement that, in the opinion of such perkerhas made such examination or investigatios mscessary to enable him to express an
informed opinion as to whether or not such covewambndition has been complied with; and

(4) a statement as to whether or not, in the opiniosuch person, such condition or covenant haa bemplied with.
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Section 11.06 RULES BY TRUSTEE AND AGENTS.

The Trustee may make reasonable rules for actiarr bymeeting of Securityholders of one or moreeSeiThe Paying Agent or Registrar
may make reasonable rules and set reasonableeswgrits for its functions.

Section 11.07 LEGAL HOLIDAYS.

Except as may otherwise be provided in the forr8exdfurities of any particular Series pursuant tgotteeisions of this Indenture, a "Legal
Holiday" is a Saturday, Sunday, or a day on whighling institutions are not required to be opem. pflayment date is a Legal Holiday at a
place of payment, payment may be made at such platee next succeeding day that is not a Legaiddy] and no interest shall accrue for
the intervening period.

Section 11.08 GOVERNING LAW.
The laws of the State of New York shall govern thidenture, the Securities and any coupons appéertpihereto.
Section 11.09 NO ADVERSE INTERPRETATION OF OTHER REEMENTS.

This Indenture may not be used to interpret andtidanture, loan, or debt agreement of the Comparan Affiliate. No such indenture, lo¢
or debt agreement may be used to interpret thisrinadle.

Section 11.10 NO RECOURSE AGAINST OTHERS.

No director, officer, employee or stockholder, ashs of the Company shall have any liability foyamligations of the Company under 1
Securities or the Indenture or for any claim basedn respect of, or by reason of, such obligationtheir creation. Each Securityholder by
accepting a Security waives and releases all sabliity. The waiver and release are part of thasideration for the issue of the Securities.

Section 11.11 EXECUTION IN COUNTERPARTS.

This Indenture may be executed in any number ofiteparts, each of which shall be an original,dudh counterparts shall together
constitute but one instrument.

Section 11.12 CURRENCIES.

Except as may otherwise be provided in the forr8exdfurities of any particular Series pursuant tptioeisions of this Indenture, all
references in this Indenture or in the Securitie&ibllars," "$," or any similar reference shalltoethe currency of the United States of
America.
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ARTICLE 12.
REPAYMENT AT THE OPTION OF HOLDERS
Section 12.01 APPLICABILITY OF ARTICLE.

Securities of any Series which are repayable aptien of the Holders thereof before their stateturity shall be repaid in accordance with
the terms of the Securities of such Series.
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have catisisdndenture to be duly executed, and their retbpe corporate seals to be heret
affixed and attested, all as of the day and yest dibove written.

U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.

By: /s/ Sean P. Fol ey

Name: Sean P. Fol ey
Title: Vice President and Treasurer

( SEAL)
Attest: /s/ Thonmas O Mgi npsey

Name: Thomas O MG npsey
Title: Assistant Secretary

BANK ONE TRUST COMPANY, N.A.,
as Trustee

By: /s/ Stephen M Wagner

Name: Stephen M WAgner
Title: Director

( SEAL)
Attest: /s/ Diane M Swanson

Name: Diane M Swanson
Title: Account Executive
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EXHIBIT 12

U S WEST COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
RATIO OF EARNINGS TO FIXED CHARGES
(IN MILLIONS)

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1999 1998 1997 1996 19 95
Income before taxes........ccocoeeviiiiiiinann. . $2,520 $2,150 $2,018 $2,001 $1, 917
Interest expense (net of amounts capitalized)...... . 403 386 374 414 386
Interest factor on rentals ( 1/3).................. . 78 56 67 54 60
Earnings available for fixed charges............... . $3,001 $2,592 $2,459 $2,469 $2, 363
Interest expense...........cccceenee. . $430 $411 $ 394 $445 $ 426
Interest factor on rentals ( 1/3) 78 56 67 54 60
Fixed charges.......cccoooeiiiiiiiniiiieen. . $508 $467 $461 $ 499 $ 486

Ratio of earnings to fixed charges................. . 591 5.55 5.33 4.95 4 .86




EXHIBIT 24
POWER OF ATTORNEY
KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

WHEREAS, U S WEST Communications, Inc., a Coloradmoration (the "Company"), proposes to file witie Securities and Exchange

Commission, under the provisions of the Securlieshange Act of 1934, as amended, an annual repdform 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 1999; and

WHEREAS, each of the undersigned is an Officerg&tior, or both, of the Company and holds the officeffices indicated below his or her
name;

NOW THEREFORE, each of the undersigned constitatesappoints ALLAN R. SPIES and THOMAS O. MCGIMPSEYd each of then

as attorney for him or her and in his or her naptece, and stead, and in his or her capacity &fficer or Director of the Company, to
execute and file such annual report, and theretaftexecute and file any amendment or amendmeetstthon Form 10-K, hereby giving and
granting to said attorneys full power and authaigtglo and perform all and every act and thing steter requisite and necessary to be done
in and about the premises as fully, to all intexrtd purposes, as he might or could do if persomaéigent at the doing thereof, hereby
ratifying and confirming all that said attorneysyma shall lawfully do, or cause to be done, byuérhereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the undersigned hasuteel this Power of Attorney this 4th day of Feloyu2000.

By: /s/ SOLOMON D. TRUJILLO

Solomon D. Truijillo
PRESIDENT AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER AND
DIRECTOR

By: /sl ALLAN R. SPIES

Allan R. Spies
VICE PRESIDENT AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
AND DIRECTOR

By: /sl JANET K. COOPER

Janet K. Cooper
VICE PRESIDENT--FINANCE AND CONTROLLER AND
DIRECTOR



ARTICLE 5
MULTIPLIER: 1,000,00(

PERIOD TYPE 6 MOS
FISCAL YEAR END DEC 31 199
PERIOD START JAN 01 199
PERIOD END DEC 31 199
CASH 61
SECURITIES 0
RECEIVABLES 1,811
ALLOWANCES 0
INVENTORY 211
CURRENT ASSET¢ 2,33:
PP&E 37,35(
DEPRECIATION 21,30:
TOTAL ASSETS 19,97¢
CURRENT LIABILITIES 5,30¢
BONDS 5,40¢
PREFERRED MANDATORY 0
PREFERREL 0
COMMON 0
OTHER SE 4,72(
TOTAL LIABILITY AND EQUITY 19,97¢
SALES 11,46¢
TOTAL REVENUES 11,46¢
CGS 0
TOTAL COSTS 0
OTHER EXPENSE! 8,50¢
LOSS PROVISION 0
INTEREST EXPENSE 40¢
INCOME PRETAX 2,52(
INCOME TAX 95¢
INCOME CONTINUING 1,562
DISCONTINUED 0
EXTRAORDINARY 0
CHANGES 0
NET INCOME 1,562
EPS BASIC 0
EPS DILUTED 0
End of Filing
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